1.0
2.0
3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

7.0
8.0

9.0

AGENDA
Meeting of the Board of Education
To be held at The Administration Center
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005
Monday, January 9, 2017

CALL TO ORDER - 7:00 P.M. — Barbara Somogyi, President
ROLL CALL — Karen Osmanski, Secretary

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE
STUDENT CELEBRATIONS - Byrd Elementary School
CONSENT AGENDA

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2016
b. Closed Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2016
6.02 Disbursements Resolution
a. Disbursement Listing for 2016-17

6.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2016

b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of November 30, 2016
c. Investment Report as of November 30, 2016
d. Activity Fund Statements as of November 30, 2016
6.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report
Certified Contracts
ESP Contracts
ESP Termination
ESP Temporary Contract
CAMEOQ Contracts
CAMEO Termination
g. Certified Lane Changes
6.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings

~P 00T

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS
8.01 FOIA Requests

ACTION ITEMS
9.01 Adoption of Board Policies
a. Section 2 - Board of Education
1. 2:110 School Treasurer
b. Section 4 - Operational Services
1. 4:110 - Transportation

2. 4:30 Revenue and Investments



9.02

9.03
9.04
9.05

3. 4:80 - Accounting and Audits
c. Section 6 - Instruction
1. 6:140 - Homeless
d. Section 7 - Students
1. 7:50 - Admissions And Transfers To and From Non-District
Schools
2. 7:250 - Student Support Services

Program Fee For Typically Developing Pre-School Students For The 2017/2018
School Year Fee Comparisons Program Assumptions
K-8 Instructional Materials Fees: 2017/2018 School Year List of District Fees

Junior High School Extra-Curricular Participation Fees: 2017/2018 School Year

Acceptance Of Donations To Brentwood Elementary School. Des Plaines

Alderman, Mr. Dick Sayad Thank You Letter

10.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS

10.01

10.02
10.03
10:04
10.056

Appointment Of Superintendent To Cause A Budget To Be Prepared For Fiscal
Year 2018

Board Policy Changes - Press Update #93 Template - Press Policy Update 93

Donation/Fundraising Policy
Admin Center Bid Alternatives

Award Of Bid For Purchase of Replacement School Bus Bids Summary Sheet

11.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

11.01
11.02
11.03
11.04

2016-17 Board Calendar Agenda
Board Beliefs

Follow-up From IASB Workshop
Leqislative Issues for Summit

12.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM

13.0 CLOSED SESSION- for discussion of “the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body”, “Collective
negotiating matters....", “Student disciplinary cases”, “The placement of individual students in
special education programs and other matters relating to individual students’, “Litigation, when
an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular District has been filed and is pending
before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the district finds that an action is probable or
imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the closed
meeting minutes” -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1, 2, 9,10, 11) of the Open Meetings Act.

14.0 RECONVENE

15.0 ADJOURNMENT

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a

disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335.
The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on
January 23, 2017 at the District 59 Administration Center, 2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd.,

Arlington Heights, IL 60005

www.CCSD59.org http://www.ccsd59.org
School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life



ROLL CALL



Board Meeting — 01/09/2017
Item No. 2.0

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

Roll Call:
Meeting of Monday, January 9, 2017

Attendance Present Absent

Bhave

Burns

Krinsky

Osmanski

Roberts

Schumacher

Somogyi




CONSENT AGENDA



Board Meeting — 01/09/17
item No. 6.0

Page 1

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: CONSENT AGENDA

Background

A consent agenda consists of items that are, by general agreement, acceptable to all
Board Members without discussion and can be approved by a single vote. The Consent
Agenda shall include items of a routine nature on which the Board of Education has
received sufficient background information to take action on the items presented for
approval. Typically, the following routine items are included as part of a Consent Agenda:
1) minutes; 2) bills for payment; 3) periodic reports; 4) personnel; and 5) resolutions that
are adopted annually.

If any member of the Board of Education requests removal of any item from the Consent
Agenda or a member of the public requests to speak on a Consent Agenda Item, then that
item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and become the first item under the
Action Agenda Item Section of the agenda. If an item is so removed from the Consent
Agenda and added to the Action Agenda, then with respect to those items only, the Board
of Education may take such action as it deems appropriate including the right to vote
thereon.

Recommendation
Approval of the Consent Agenda as presented.

Resolution
Motion was made by , seconded by to
adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day ofdanuary 2016 the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda
as presented/amended:

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings
a. December 12, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes
b. December 12, 2016 Closed Meeting Minutes

6.02 Disbursements Resolution
a. January 9, 2017 Disbursement Listing for FY 2016-17

6.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2016
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of November 30, 2016
c. Investment Report as of November 30, 2016
d. Activity Fund Statements as of November 30, 2016



Board Meeting — 01/09/17
Item No. 6.0

Page 2

6.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report
Certified Contracts

ESP Contracts

ESP Termination

ESP Temporary Contract

CAMEO Contracts

CAMEO Termination

Certified Lane Changes

@=0o0Tw

6.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [] [] []
O O O O
Krinsky D D D D
Osmanski D [:] D I:‘
Roberts I:I D D D
Schumacher D D |:| D
Somogyi D D D I:]
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



Board Meeting - 01/09/17
ltem No. 6.01

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES - PRIOR MEETINGS

Backaround
Minutes become the official and legal record of the acts and deliberations of the Board

of Education. They reach this status on approval by the Board of Education completed
during open session at a school board meeting.

Recommendation
Minutes should be approved as presented or amended by Board action.

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by

to adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017 the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the minutes of the
following meetings (as presented/amended) by Board action:

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of December 12. 2016
b. Closed Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2016

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave |:| |:| D [:]
Burns O O O O
Krinsky D I:] I:‘ D
Osmanski I:l [:‘ D D
Roberts D D D I:I
Schumacher D l:l D l:l
Somogyi [_] m D m
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016
ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 1

Official Minutes of the Monday, December 12, 2016
Board of Education Meeting

Call to Order

Roll Call

Others

Also Present

The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59
in County of Cook, State of lllinois, held a meeting in accordance with
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to lllinois law, at the
District 59 Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road,
Arlington Heights, lllinois on Monday, December 12, 2016. The
meeting was called to order at 7:00PM.

Members Present: President Barbara Somogyi, Vice-President Janice
Krinsky, Secretary Pro Tem

Members: Tim Burns, Sharon Roberts and Mardell Schumacher
Members Absent: Sunil Bhave and Karen Osmanski

Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom
Luedloff; Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, Vickie
Nissen; Ben Grey, Assistant Superintendent for Innovation and
Communications; Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources,
Kelley Zerfahs; Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services,
Karen Starr; Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen
McAbee; Executive Director of Facilities and Operations, Tony Rossi;
Executive Director of Student Growth and Accountability, Dr. Josh
Carpenter; and Recording Secretary, Kathie Lange.

Eydie Cohen, DEA President; Christy Prikkel, Director of Fiscal
Services; Janet Fisher, Purchasing/School Nutrition Coordinator;
Michele Lara, Salt Creek; Mrs. Katie Ahsell, Director of SEL and FACE;
Rose Kelly, John Jay; Mr. Rob Bowers, Holmes Jr. High Principal; Mrs.
Michele Ramsey, ELC Principal; Mrs. Melissa Ward, ELC Coordinators;
Mrs. Marybeth Niles, John Jay Principal; Agnes Panek, Forest View;
Dawn Suarez, Forest View; Agnes Szczurek, Forest View; Melissa
Dominguez, Forest View; Mrs. Seana McPherson, Ridge parent;
Colleen Carlberg, Ridge parent

Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America
was recited.

AUDIENCE RECESS

No one came forward to address the Board of Education.

STUDENT CELEBRATIONS - ELC Presentation

Mrs. Marlyn Orozco shared a presentation with the Board of Education
providing an update on the D59 Play N' Learn Program. The program is
offered by the ELC and designed for children (birth - 5 years old) and their
caregivers.



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 2

The program is offered free of charge and is open to all residents of
District 59. The Play ‘N’ Learn sessions provide children with learning
opportunities such as early literacy, math skills and social skills. The
classes are held at the ELC and at Blackhawk Touhy Mobile Home
Estates.

CONSENT AGENDA CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION

Roll Call

by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
approve the Consent Agenda as presented/amended:

6.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2016
b. Regular Meeting Minutes of November 28, 2016
6.02 Disbursements Resolution
a. Disbursement Listing for 2016-17
6.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2016
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of October 31, 2016
c. investment Report as of October 31, 2016
d. Activity Fund Statements as of October 31, 2016
6.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report
6.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session
Recordings
6.06 Board Policy 2:125
6.07 Board Policy 4:55
6.08 Board Policy 5:60

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

Dr. Burns will contact Ms. Nissen with a question regarding details of a
P-Card purchase made for gasoline.



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016
ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 3

REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Ms. Krinsky attended the following events since the last update:

Volunteering to read to students in 4th grade

NSSEO Governing Board Meeting

Shining Stars Program at Hersey High School

NSSEO Negotiations sessions

A mentoring group at Highland Park High School for College
Bound Opportunities

e Ms. Krinsky also shared a copy of the Timber Ridge Highlight
newsletter with the Board of Education.

Mrs. Schumacher noted that the cost for Chromebook repairs was
$39,000. She would like to have a cost analysis for student devices
added to a future Board meeting agenda. Other Board members also
expressed interest in having an update on technology use in the
District.

Mr. Ben Grey stated that he will share the timeline for the “Refresh
Process” for technology needs with the Board of Education. An open
process will be used for input from staff; the same as it was in the past.
The last time, 55 staff members participated.

SPECIAL INTEREST TOPIC

FOIA REQUESTS
The District has not received any FOIA requests since the last Board
update.

SEL NEXT STEPS
Mrs. Katie Ahsell provided the Board of Education with an update and a
timeline for Social Emotional Learning in District 59.

Ms. Ahsell shared that Information about a new committee focusing on
Intervention/Discipline was shared last week with school social workers
and psychologists Mrs. Schumacher expressed interest in attending
these meetings.

ACTION ITEMS

MOTION

Appointment of School Treasurer
by Mrs. Roberts , seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS the Board of Education of Community Consolidated School
District 59 has operated under the jurisdiction of the Township School



Roll Call

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 4

Treasurer and the Township Trustees of Schools for Township

41 North, Range 11, commonly known as Elk Grove Township; and
WHEREAS pursuant to Section 5/5-1(c) of the fllinois School Code and
the results of the consolidated election held on November 8, 2016, the
offices of Township School Treasurer and the Trustees of Schools have
been abolished effective January 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS the Board is required to appoint a School Treasurer
effective January 1, 2017.

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of
Community Consolidated School District No. 59, Cook County, lllinois,
as follows:

Section 1. The Board incorporates the foregoing paragraphs of this
Resolution as if set forth fully herein.

Section 2. The Board hereby appoints Assistant Superintendent for
Business Services/CSBO, Ms. Vickie Nissen, as School Treasurer,
effective January 1, 2017.

Section3. Commencing with the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, the
Board shall appoint a School Treasurer in accordance with Section
5/8-1(c) of the Illlinois School Code.

Section4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its
passage.

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent:. 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

Ms. Nissen indicated that she has had conversation with Mr. Saviano
regarding the timeline for Treasurer’s transition. Ms. Nissen has been
working with all agencies and partners in preparation for this change.



MOTION

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 5

APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S PARTICIPATION IN THE
ILLINOIS SCHOOL DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following
resolution:
WHEREAS, this Board deems it to be in the best interest of Community
Consolidated School District 59, to participate in the lllinois School
District Liquid Asset Fund Plus (the “Fund”); and

WHEREAS, this Board deems it to be in the best interest of this school
entity for its Treasurer to make use of, from time to time, the Fund and
its programs, including the Multi-Class Series (Liquid Class and MAX
Class), Term Series, Fixed Income Investments, and other Fund
services that may be offered by the Trustees of the Fund; and

WHEREAS, this Board deems it to be in the best interest of this school
entity for its Treasurer to make use of, from time to time, PMA Financial
Network, Inc., PMA Securities, Inc., Prudent Man Advisors, Inc. and
Harris N.A., and/or their successors; and

WHEREAS, various materials regarding the Fund have been presented
to this Board, including copies of its Information Statement and
Declaration of Trust,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THIS BOARD:

. That the Board authorizes (or reauthorizes) its participation in the
Fund by the Treasurer of this school entity; and
. That the Treasurer or those acting on behalf of the Treasurer

shall invest the school entity’s available funds from time to time and
withdraw such funds from time to time in accordance with the provisions
of the Declaration of Trust; and

. That the Treasurer or those acting on behalf of the Treasurer
shall make use of, from time to time, Fixed Income Investments offered
by the Fund and which are legal under lllinois investment statutes,
including but not limited to 30 ILCS235 and that which are also
permitted by this school entity’s investment policy; and

. That monies of this entity may be invested at the discretion of the
Treasurer or those acting on behalf of the Treasurer through the
intermediaries PMA Securities, Inc., PMA Financial Network, Inc., and
Prudent Man Advisors, Inc. and/or their successors; and

. That the entity may open depository accounts, make permitted
investments, enter into wire transfer agreements, safekeeping
agreements, third party surety agreements securing deposits, collateral
agreements, letters of credit, and lockbox agreements with institutions



MOTION

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 6

participating in Fund programs including BMO Harris Bank, its
successor, or programs of PMA Financial Network, Inc. and PMA
Securities, Inc., and that any depository institutions shall be deemed
eligible depositories for District funds per lllinois School Code Section
8-7. Monies of this entity may be deposited in financial institutions, from
time to time in the discretion of the Authorized Officials, pursuant to the
Fixed Income Investment Program available to participants of the Fund
through the intermediaries PMA Financial Network, Inc. and PMA
Securities, Inc. PMA Financial Network Inc. and/or PMA Securities, Inc.
are authorized to act on behalf of this school entity as its agent with
respect to such accounts and agreements; and

. That the Treasurer or those acting on behalf of the Treasurer may
execute documents, financial planning contracts, financial advisory
contracts and other applicable agreements, as necessary, with PMA
Financial Network, Inc., PMA Securities, Inc., Prudent Man Advisors,
Inc., and Harris N.A., and/or their successors. The following individuals,
or

. Their successors, currently holding the office or position are
designated as “Authorized Officials” with full power and authority to
effectuate the investment and withdrawal of monies, contracts and
agreements on behalf of this school entity.

It is hereby certified that Vickie Nissen, the Treasurer of which is
Community Consolidated School District 59 adopted this Resolution at a
duly convened meeting of the Board of the entity held on the 12th day of
December, 2016, and that such Resolution is in full force and effect on
this date, and that such Resolution has not been modified, amended, or
rescinded since its adoption.

Roll Call Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and

Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski
Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

ADOPTION OF 2016 TAX LEVY

by Ms.Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 7

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December 2016 the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves
the adoption of a total levy in the amount of $79,270,000 for 2016, which
is 3.98% above the 2015 extended levy of $76,232,604. This amount is to
be distributed in the district's funds as indicated in the Certificate of Tax
Levy. A signed copy of the Certificate of Levy is to be attached to and
made a part of the official minutes.

Roll Call Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski
Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

AUTHORIZING REDUCTION OF CERTAIN FUND LEVIES FOR THE 2016

TAX LEVY
MOTION by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2016 the Board of Education of School District
59, Cook County, lllinois ("School District") did file a duly approved certificate of
tax levy for the 2016 levy year with the County Clerk of Cook County ("County
Clerk"); and

WHEREAS. Public Act 89-01 subjected Cook County school districts to the
Property Tax Extension Limitation Act ("PTELA") for the 2016 levy year and
imposed a limit on the increase in tax extensions from the 2015 levy year to the
2016 levy year; and

WHEREAS. the County Clerk has notified each Cook County taxing district now
subject to the PTELA that it may direct the County Clerk's Office, by proper
resolution, to make specific and necessary reductions to its tax levy for the 2016
levy year to meet the requirements of the PTELA.

NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of
Community Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, lllinois as follows:




Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 8

Section 1. That the Board of Education hereby finds that all of the
recitals contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and
correct and does hereby incorporate them into this Resolution by
reference.

Section 2. That the Board of Education hereby authorizes and directs
the County Clerk to make the necessary reductions to the School
District's tax levy for the 2016 levy year in order that the levies by fund
shall be no less than the following amounts as indicated:

Education $66,950,000
Special Education 925,000
Building 6,000,000
Transportation 3,500,000
Working Cash 0

Municipal Retirement 0

Social Security 1,895,000

Section 3. That the Board of Education further authorizes and directs the
County Clerk that if any additional reductions are required to be made to
the School District's tax levy beyond those projected and specified by the
Board of Education Section 2 above, that such reductions shall be made
to the following funds as indicated: Operations & Maintenance - 100%.

Section 4. That all other resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict
herewith be and the same are hereby repealed and this Resolution shall
be in full force and effect immediately and forthwith upon its passage.

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION TO RIDGE FAMILY CENTER FOR
LEARNING, MR. AND MRS. GRIFFIN

by Ms. Krinsky, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts
the donation of furniture from Mr. and Mrs. Griffin, 308 Mendon Lane
Schaumburg, IL 60193.




Roll Call

MOTION

Roll Call

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016
ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 9

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts
the donation of furniture to Ridge Family Center For Learning’s student
reading lounge.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall
communicate to the donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the
members of the Board of Education, and that these donations shall be
listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

Acceptance Of Donation To Ridge Family Center For Learning, Mr.
and Mrs. Jasinek

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
accepts the donation of furniture from Mr. and Mrs. Jasinek, 142
Brandywine Avenue Elk Grove, IL  60007.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
accepts the donation of furniture to Ridge Family Center For Learning'’s
student reading lounge.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall
communicate to the donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of
the members of the Board of Education, and that these donations shall
be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0



MOTION

Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

Item — 5.01(a)
Page 10

ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION TO GROVE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL,
CORNERSTONE BARINGS REAL ESTATE ADVISERS LLC

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
accepts the donation of $2,500 from Cornerstone Barings Real Estate
Advisors LLC, One Financial Plaza Hartford, CT 6103-2604.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
accepts the donation of $2,500 to Grove Junior High School to be used
towards funding Grove building initiatives and improvements.

BE IT EFURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall
communicate to the donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of
the members of the Board of Education, and that these donations shall

be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

BALANCED CALENDAR 2017-18

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby
approves the 2017/2018 balanced school calendar for a total of 198
calendar days.

A copy of the adopted calendar will be attached to the approved
minutes of the December 12, 2016 school board meeting.



Roll Call

MOTION

Roll Call

MOTION

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

Item — 5.01(a)
Page 11

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

TRADITIONAL CALENDAR 2017-18

by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Ms. Krinsky to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
hereby approves the 2017/2018 traditional school year calendar
with a total of 198 calendar days.

A copy of the adopted calendar will be attached to the approved minutes
of the December 12, 2016 school board meeting.

Mrs. Schumacher indicated that although she is not personally in favor of
starting school a week sooner, she will support the adoption due the
survey results.

Dr. Burns indicated that community members approached him at a recent
Park District event and that there was overwhelming support from those
individuals to follow District 214’s calendar.

Other Board members indicated that the data from the surveys supported
the District's decision to align the calendar with HS District 214’s
calendar.

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

HOLIDAYS 2017-18
by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the following
resolution:



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 12

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education,
in accordance with the provisions of the lllinois School code,
designates the following days as holidays for negotiated
contracts and administrative/non-negotiated employees for the
2017/2018 fiscal year:

July 4 Tuesday, July 4, 2017

Labor Day Monday, September 4, 2017
Columbus Day Monday October 10, 2017

Veterans Day Wednesday, November 22, 2017
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 23, 2017
Day-After Thanksgiving Friday, November 24, 2017
Christmas Eve Observed Friday, December 22, 2017
Christmas Day Monday, December 25, 2017

New Year's Eve Observed Friday, December 29, 2017
New Year’'s Day Monday, January 1, 2018

Martin Luther King's Birthday Monday January 15, 2018
President’s Day Monday, February 19, 2018

Memorial Day Monday, May 28, 2018

Floating Holiday (1)

DISCUSSION
ITEMS

PROGRAM FEE FOR TYPICALLY DEVELOPING PRE-SCHOOL STUDENTS FOR
THE 2017/2018 SCHOOL YEAR

Ms Vickie Nissen shared information about program fees with the Board
of Education. Currently District 59's Pre-School Program has space to
host 60 typically developing students. In 2012/13, the District moved to
offering the 4-day afternoon program to typically developing children,
thereby reserving the 5-day morning program solely for At-Risk and
Special Education students.

The 2016/17 school year rate charged to families with typically
developing children attending the District preschool programs is:

° September - June: $214 per month ($1,070 per semester, $2,140
per year).

The administration recommends a 2.8% increase to the fee for 2017/18.
Families are now required to pay the first month fee at the time of



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 13

confirmation of placement in the program, with a family eligible for a
refund of the first month payment through July 31, 2017.

Ms. Nissen indicated that the 2.8% increase in fees was suggested to
cover the cost of salary increases.

K-8 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FEES: 2017/2018 SCHOOL YEAR LIST OF
DISTRICT FEES

Members of the Board of Education will be asked to authorize the
Instructional Materials Fees for the 2017/18 school term to offset a
portion of the cost of instructional materials and supplies. Effective with
the 2014/15 school year, the Student Fee was renamed as the
Instructional Materials Fee to better describe the purpose of the fee.
Effective with the 2012/13 school year, the historical junior high
school-based Fine and Practical Arts Fee was combined with the
Board-established Student Fee.

It is permissible for the Board of Education to establish a fee to cover
the cost of school supplies and special activities offered by the school
district even though the result of a referendum approved in 1973
requires the district to provide free textbooks to students enrolled in
school. The 2002/03 school year marked the first year for the District 59
to require a student fee. The following chart presents the history of this
fee charged since its inception:

Historical 2002/03 | 2006/07 | 2010/11 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2016/17 | Propose
Instructiona | thru thru thru thru d

| Materials 2005/06 | 2009/10 | 2011/12 2015/16 2017/18
Fees

Half-Day K $20.00 | $25.00 | $30.00 | $32.00 |$35.00 |$0 $35.00
Full-Day K-5 | $40.00 | $45.00 | $50.00 | $53.00 $55.00 | $0 $55.00
Grades 6-8 $40.00 | $45.00 | $50.00 | $63.00 |$65.00 | $0 $65.00

Fees were last increased in 2013/14 to provide easier cash handling at
the school level. In 2016/17, the Board of Education eliminated the



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 14

instructional fees. Administration is recommending an increase for the
2017/18 school year fees to return to the established 2013/14 fees to
offset instructional materials and supply costs.

Students who have qualified for a waiver of school fees are not required
to pay these fees. Students qualify for a waiver either through a Direct
Certification process (a direct notification from the State of lllinois) or
through a district-level application process.

Additional background data provided includes a listing of the fees
students at the various grade levels within District 59 may pay along with
a comparison of fees of surrounding districts.

Ms. Nissen indicated that the cost of supplies for 2015-16 was 2.4 million
dollars. The instructional fee is suggested to offset the cost of
consumable supplies.

Ms. Krinsky stated that she is philosophically opposed to having parents
pay instructional fees.

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL EXTRA-CURRICULAR PARTICIPATION FEES: 2017/2018
SCHOOL YEAR

Members of the Board of Education will be asked to authorize the
Junior High School Extra-Curricular Participation Fee for the 2017/18
school term to offset a portion of the cost of materials and supplies.

Historical Extracurricular 2016-17 | Proposed
Participation Fees 201718
Basketball $30.00 $30.00
Cheerleading $30.00 $30.00
Cross Country $15.00 $15.00
Spirit Squad/Pom Pons $30.00 $30.00
Soccer $30.00 $30.00




Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 15

Volleyball

$30.00 $30.00

Wrestling

$30.00 $30.00

The Administration is not recommending an increase for the 2017/18
school year.

Students who have qualified for a waiver of school fees are not
required to pay these fees. Students qualify for a waiver either through
a Direct Certification process (a direct notification from the State of
lllinois) or through a district-level application process.

NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS

Update on Board Beliefs

Suggestions were made to modify the Board Beliefs statements. A
draft containing these modifications will be shared at the January 9,
2017 Board meeting.

Update on Board Governance Cycle

Mrs. Roberts led the Board members through proposed changes to the
the Board Governance Cycle document. Because the document was
designed to be a fluid document, changes can be made as necessary.
Board members expressed their appreciation for the work Mrs. Roberts
has done to keep this document up to date.

Donation/Fundraising Policy

Mrs. Roberts will meet with Dr. Fessler to refine the suggestions for
Board Policy 8:80. A draft will be brought to the Board at the January
9, 2017 meeting with action to follow at the January 23, 2017 meeting.

District 214 Wildstang Program
District 214 has decided to house their Wildstang Program in District 21
as the location will better meet their needs.

Dr. Burns inquired about the possibility of adding a District 59
Wildstang Program as an option for an open classroom at Ridge.
Board members indicated they would like to revisit the options for open
classrooms at Ridge. Ms. Krinsky suggested adding full day at risk
preschool as an option. Dr. Fessler will discuss Ridge options with the
SLT and bring information back to the Board for discussion.



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

Item - 5.01(a)
Page 16

REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM

Mrs. Maureen McAbee extended an invitation for the Board to see Dr.
Layne present to the Jr. High students at Holmes Jr. High on
Wednesday, December 14, 2016.

Ms. Kelley Zerfahs indicated that D214 approved their 2018-19
calendar last January. The Board expressed interest in having Ms.
Zerfahs begin working on a draft for the 2018-19 calendars and bring
information to the Board in the spring.

Dr. Fessler has had conversation with representatives from Thought
Exchange. They offer a service that helps to organize community
surveys. The Board requested to review information from the March
2016 IASB Community Engagement Workshop in preparation for a
conversation on this topic.

CLOSED SESSION

MOTION

Roll Call

RECONVENE
MOTION

Roll Call

at 9:20 PM by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt
the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016,

Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

at 9:52PM by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt
the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
meeting is reconvened.

Ayes: 8 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0

Absent: 2 Bhave and Osmanski

Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016
Item — 5.01(a)
Page 17

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION at 9:53 PM by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt
the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of December, 2016, the
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education
meeting is adjourned.

Roll Call Ayes: 5 Burns, Krinsky, Roberts, Schumacher and Somogyi
Nays: 0
Absent: b4 Bhave and Osmanski
Abstain: 0

Motion carried: 5-0-2-0

Barbara Somogyi, President

ATTEST

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



O cCsD59

Board Minutes — 12/12/2016

TRADITIONAL 2017-2018 SCHOOL CALENDAR

AUGUST Wednesday Schedule: Students Dismissod One Hout Early - August 16, 23, 30

14 Teacher nsarvice Day - No Schoal for Students

201 7 15 Teacher Inservice Day - No School for Students
16 First Doy of Student Attendonce

SEPTEMBER Wednesdey Schedute: Students Dismissed Onw Hour Early - Seotember 6, 13, 20, 27

2017 4 Labor Day - School Closed

Wednesday Schedule: Students Dismissed One Hour Eatly - Octoter 4, 11, 18, 25
OCTOBER 4 Student Attendance Day with Evening Parent Canferences

20‘17 5 No School for Students with Afternoon and Evening Parent Conferences
6 Nen Attendance Day - School Closed
] Columbus Day - School Closed
Wednesday Schedule: Students Dismisted One Hour Eatly - November 1, B, 15, 29

NOVEM BER 21 One Hour Early Dismissal (Before Holiday)

2017 22 NonAttendance Day - School Clased
23 Thanksgiving Holiday - School Closed
24 Non Attendance Day - School Closed

DECEMBER Weunesday Schedute: Students Dismissed One Hour Early - Oecembar 6,13, 20

2017 20 Gne Hour Eatly Dismissal {Before Brenk)
21-29 Winter Break - Schoo! Closed
Wednesdiy Schodule: Students Dismissed One Hour Early - January 10, 17, 24, 34

JAN UARY 15 Winter Break Continues - School Closed

2018 8 Classes Resume
15 Martin Luther King Jr. Day - School Closed
Wednesday Schedule: Students Dismissed One Hour Early - February 7, 14, 21, 28

FEBRUARY 14 Student Attendance Doy with Evening Perent Canferences

2018 1% No School for Students with Afternoon and Evening Parent Conferences
1% Non Attendance Day - School Closed
19 Presidents’ Day - Schuol Closed
Wednesday Schedule: Students Dismissed One Hour Early - Masch 7,14, 21

MARCH 20 Teache Institute Doy - No School for Students
2018 26 - 30 Spring Break - Schoo! Closed
APR IL Wednesday Schedule: Students Dismissed One Hour Early - Aoril 4, 11,18, 25

2 Classes Resume

2018

MAY Wednesday Schedule: Students Dismissed One Hour Early - Moy 2, 8,15, 23, 30
20 18 28 Memorial Day - Schoo! Closed
JUNE Wednaesday Schedule: Students Dismissed One Hour Batly - June §
B Last Doy of Stugent Attendance (Tentative)

2018

ltem - 5.01(a)
Page 18



Board Minutes — 12/12/2016
ltem — 5.01(a)
Page 19

BALANCED 2017-2018 SCHOCL CALENDAR

O CCsD59

JULY
2017

wepones Gy Scheauic: Sty

q Teoche: Insesvice Doy - ha School for Sudents
25 Topche: Inpervice Day - Mo Srnoal for SLaoents
26 First Day ¢ Sitagent Asiehoshce

s Deamissog One Hour B2 Jury 2%

AUGUST
2017

SEPTEMBER
2017

Nednesdny Sehedule Studenes Dlsmissad Ore Hoaf Sarty - Augr 7 016 23 30

ao Stuclec Aterdnree Day with Evening Parent Conferences

n Ne Schesl fa: Studems with Alamoon ard Evening Confetences
Wednesday Scheduie Suoerts D s One Hin Earty - Septembue § 13, 70
1 Non Attendance Day - Schonl Closed

4 Labes Day - Schnol Clased
2520 Irfersemiion - Senoal Closed

OCTOBER Wedsesday Sihpdule Siudente Diveassad One Ao Eay - Doohe ¥, 18 7%
FE Iretsewsien Continues - School Closed
2017 ] Columbus Diéry - Schoo’ Siowet
0 Qasses Resume
Gotrersdiy Sehpauie. Swdpres Divmssed D = Ear 9
NOVEMBER o Crw Howr Eatly Dismissal [Botore Holidey|
2017 a2 Nes Aterdance Doy - henoal Closed
3 Tharksgiving Halday - Schoo! Closed
28 Nen Attengance Day - Scnool Closed
DECEMBER 0oy 5o et Oiovase 00
2017 20 Orwe Howr Earty (Remissal (Bedore Rreak)
21. 29 Viinter Breaw - School Closed
Wadretduy Sttt Studs sanil One Monst Enry Vit Y
JAN UARY +5 Wipten Preax Continues - Sohoo! Closed
2018 4 Qaszes Roesume
15 Martin Luther Xing ) Day - School Closes
Vidies ey Sonedule. S Dis Dine rhomir Edriy - Fetstory N2

FEBRUARY
2018

Sluden Anecdarce Day wilh Everirg Paren] Conferances
% Mo Schozl for Students. with Attemaon and Evening Perem Corferences
"0 Noo Atlendance Dy - Sohool Closed
W Prauderay Day - Sohoo! Closed

MARCH
2018

Wedresday Scheduie: Suoerts Dismased One Hou Erry Marcn 1%, 380
20 Teachor budtute Day - ko Scnoo fo¢ Ruderis
26 - 30 Spwing Meisss « Behoo! Closed

APR“_ Wedresday Shedoe. Sugerts Divmigses One dow karty  &f 4.1
i Irsprsomsion - Seneol Closed
2013 L] Claasis, Ressme
MAY wedresdny She Muonres Dinmse np dhout kary Way 9,8, % 2
2018 FU Momata Dy - Sthoal Clened
JUNE edrecday Sohedute Swuoerss Dimssed One 4
il Lozt Ony of Sludest Astendance |Tertative]

2018



Board Meeting-01/09/2017
Item No. 6.02

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS

RESOLUTION: January 9, 2017 -- FISCAL YEAR 2016-17
DISBURSEMENTS

SPECIAL NOTE: Board members are encouraged to call the
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services on Friday prior to
the meeting, should they have questions relative to individual items
on the list. Further documentation can then be provided prior to the
meeting.

Recommendation
The Administration recommends approval of the list as presented.

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to
adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for
fiscal year 2016-17 in the amount of $14,353,431 as presented per the
attachments to this resolution.

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain

Bhave 0 0O 0O O

Bums 0O O O O

Krinsky O 0O oo O

Osmanski D D D D

Roberts O O O 4

Schumacher D D D D

Somogy! O O O O

AYES: NAYS: ~~ ABSENT:__ ABSTAIN: __

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



uoneanp3 jo pieog ‘A1e1a.ias

a1eqd
a1eq uonEDNDT JO PIEOG “IUBPISSId
TEP'ESE'VT $ SOT'100°v $ 0IZ'L06'L $ IvE'L $ 8£8'S9T'T $ TiL'8 $ Z9T'€9T'T $
1202 $ L20'2 $
L9E‘9rE'PL $ SOL‘LO0'Y $ 0122062 $ LPEL $ 8£8'692'L $ 0021 $ Z9L'€9lL $
UNE23Y N0y UNO2DY 1UN022Y
ey s¥o8Yy) siyausg saueles 1saadw) aaueinsu| AWANIY |eJouan
1§ suonanpag
[ pouiquiod Aiewwins ijo.Aed sigeded silig

anoidde Agatay ‘sioul]]| “A3unod H00J ‘6§ 10UISIA [00YOS PBIBPIOSUOD ANUNWLIOD JO UOREINP3 O PIEOY 841 JO s1921}40 paubisiapun ayl ‘am

2102 ‘6 Auenuer
ANVAWNS SLNIw3Isynasia

6S 101d1S1d TOOHOS
d3LVANOSNOD ALINNWWOD



Board Meeting — 01/09/2017
Item No. 6.03

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORTS

Background
Financial statements showing the budget status; Investment Report, Activity Statement,

Balance Sheet, and monthly Financial Summary Statement are generally presented to
the Board of Education approximately six weeks following the month being reported. It
is the method by which the Board is apprised of financial activities for the District.

Recommendation
The Administration recommends acceptance of the monthly financial reports. Because

the district's finances are subject to audit, the term "accept” is used rather than
"approve.”

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by
to adopt the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017 the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accept the following
Financial Reports:

5.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2016
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of November 30, 2016
¢. Investment Report as of November 30, 2016
d. Activity Fund Statements as of November 30, 2016



Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain

Bhave [] [] [ ] ]
Burns D D D [:,
Krinsky D l:] [:l D
Osmanski D D D D
Roberts D D D D
Schumacher D D I:I D
Somogyi D D D D
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - -




910¢ HHdINHAON
SLNHIWHLV.LS TVIONVNIA
A THINONK



LbFE89Y21 $§ (565°€z0'0¢) $ (509°L8¥9) $§ 9£0°20L%51 JONVIVE aNN4 aNv
SILLTEVIT TV.LOL

8¥0'6%0'¥01 (0ss‘L¥S'elL) (2ev'¥r9°9) 86506521 JONVIVE ANN4 TV.L0L
£6£+£9°02 $ (svo'28v'ol) $§ /28291 $§  8ErILlLlE S3LNUGVIT TV.LOL
£00'929'91 (cg2'8e) (821'9¢) 9g2'v12'91 anuBAsY palla)ag
6LL'ES 2EE'S S16°L 181°'1% spun4 AuAnoy 03 ang
256°'¢8 (6.¥°82) . LEb'ZLL awoou| paisayeq
- (9+€991's) 2 9+€'991L's a|qeAeq sebep pue Aiejes
LYE9L9 (¥28'0L0F) (8L6°L) S12'229'v Buipjoyyum (l01hed
€6£°298 = s €6€'295 UM JUSWIUIBA0Y) 1810 01 an(
§86°2€9°2 $ (Spr'eve’l) $ 856'861 $ 0€0°L88°¢ a|qefed $junoddy
LEb'E89'%21 § (S6s°cz0'0€) § (509°'L8+9) $§  9£0°/0/%S1 S13SSV V101
889 (12) (%) 602 sasuadx3 predald
LE9'LOL'E (881'S61°€) (Liv'216'21) 618'962'96 SIUSWISOAU|
L8S'ELL (2¥¥'seL) (+28‘L) £20'6v2 8]qBAI909Y 159491U| PANIIDY
958°109°9 (998°168°L) z 22.'€6v'8 SHUMN 3A09 JaY1Q wol4 ang
L6EY ($81'089) 0651 9/5'v89 9I0BAIDRY SIUNOJDY
LeLzLi'otl (892'€2122) & 656°'682'2¢€ 8|qeAladay saxe |
EOL'6rL'pL $ 5/8°250°¢ $ +¥0'9Eb°9 $ 822969 L L used

9oueeg Buipuz AAnoy Ayanoy douejeg Guuuibag
2102-9102 aleq 03 Jeas YIUOW JUBLNY 2102-9102
9102 ¥IGWIAON
SanNnd 1v
133HS IONVIVE

65 LJ¥1SIa T00HIS d3LVAOSNOD ALINNWWOD



POE'Z6H'02$ S UONNGLIUOY JIYSg-UQ SYL J0j 95uadx] pue SNUBASY L10q 10} UONEIO|IE £1/9102 Jed) [BIsl4 3yl

“(sasM) $90.n0S BuidUBUI4 JBUYL0, PUE PUI-U| SH1 2pN[oxe sainbly dLA pue 19Bpng asuadx3 pue anNUaASY SAOQE By

aLn  13sang aLh  1390n8
= e -$ . .. $
1 000'000°0L$ L 000°000'0L$
1 000'000'02$ 000'00002%
m el 1 000'000°0€$ 000'000'0E$
_ 1 000'000°0¥$ 000'000°0%$
A | —— 000'000'05% - 000'000°05%
" . | 000'000'09% - 000'000°09%
|+ 000°000'0L8 - 00000002%
| ——— 000'000'08% 000'000'08%
_ L 000'000'06% 000'000'06%
| | L opoo‘ooo‘00Ls I 000'000°'00L$
STUNLANIDA INNIATY
(€98'FLLFL) § (18+'829°S) $ (582'880°9) $ sainypusdyxd JaAQ anuanay
%.6'62 ELL'OLS'E9 $ Z10521°22 $ ¥52°09€°L $ 0E1'S89'06 $  STUNLANIdX3 V1oL
%S L LE 2LL'v6e Seg'Ell £92°LS1L %6 .9% Juawdinb3
%LLEY 6£6'526'L L6b'6ST'L 952'82 0E¥'SBE'E 1BUl0
%00'0 0¥ LL - = 0L%'LL Aeing |evded
%bL'vE ¥¥2°226'2 OLE"LPS L L8+'8¥9 #SO'¥LS'Y sayddng
%8L°0F £90'6¥6'E £06'259'2 LE2'v¥8 996°L099 SaDIAIBS PASeYDINd
%0.°62 6LY' LPY°L Lye‘822'E SES'¥88 092'698°01 s)jauag
%56°L2 99€£'SLL'9t $ ZEL'BLLBL $ 286'€08't $ £05°vE8'Y9 $ Ssaliejes
sainjpuadxy
%by'SL 16198512 $ #S1'090°EL $ £€12'289'L $ S¥£'965'¥8 $  3NNIATY VLOL
%L L1 vEL'EEY Y 096'896 ¥00'ZE¥% ¥SL'29%'S |e4apad
%¥9'52 096'22.°8 £51'920'€ 9.t ¥SL ELL'v08'LL 21e1S
%9¥ €L 2€0'592'8S $ L#0°590°6 $ £6.06% $ 8/0'0g€'29 % {2207
anuaAay
9% LA Buluieway |en1oy |en1ay 1abpng
ajeq 01 Jea) Hluow
9102 ¥3IEW3AON
aNN4d T¥NOLLYONAd3

STUNLIANIAXT ANV SINNIATY 40 INTWILYLS AUVIWWNS
65 1OM1SIA TOOHDS 3LVAITOSNOD ALINNWWOD



atA  139dns

aLA  139ang
_ -$
-$
1 000'000'%$ | —— 000'000v$
1 000'000'9% |+ 000'000°9%
|1 000°000'8% - 000°000'8%
1 000'000°0L$ 1 000000'0L$
OO0.000.N_.ﬁ \I\L OOO.OOO.N—%
FANLIANIIX3 JNNIAIY
(969°058°c) (002°t19) (5+9°FSE‘E) Sa.nypuadxy JoAQ anuaAsY
%62°SP ¥0v'8L0'9 $ L95°186'F $ 685°'/€9 $ G96'666°0L $  SIUNLANIIX3 TV1IOL
%28°L2 818’/ 2812 2812 000'0L luawdinb3
%65°1 Lbv'681 650°¢E 6LE 005261 By
%S/ +9 PSS 2911 95t b L 2 2S6'SE 000°ZLE‘E Aeping |ende)
%00°6E 80/'168 $66'695 20g'sLL €02°19% L sal|ddng
%r0°St #S0'9+9 6/¥'62S ZL0'vLL €ES'SZLL S3JIAI8S paseya.nd
%$9°2¢ orL'9gs 6v2'652 0L2'c9 688°S6/ Syjausg
%¥E9E 669'6.5'2 $ LP9'22¥ 1 $ ¥60°00¢ $ OvE2S0'y $ sallejes
sainyipuadxy
%6V L SSP'¥LS’9 $ S98'0EL L $ 13T $ 02€'sH9', $  3INNIAIY VLIOL
%6/, L SSP'FLG9 $ S98°0ELL $ S8€£‘97 $ 02E'S+9°2 $ |907
anuaAay
9% J1A Buurewsy |en1ay |enloy 18bpng
91e(q 03 Jea,, Yuop

910¢Z ¥YI9WIAON

ANN4 3ONVNILNIVN ANV SNOLLYY3IdO
STUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVLS
6S LOI¥1SI0 TOOHIS Q3LVArIOSNOD ALINNWWOD



alA  139ang aLs  139ang
-$ p— $
| 1 000°000's$ 1 000'000's$
| ___—{ 000'000°0L$ ____—t 000°000'0L$
000'000'SL$ + 000'000°SL$
000°000'02% L 000'000°02%
NLIANIDG JNNIATY
(¥59'61€) (005‘stEZL) saumypuadxg JaAQ 8nusasy
%652 98'ce0ZL  $ $S9'6LE $ 00S'€vE'ZL $  STUNLANILE Tv1O0L
%0070 - = - 1230/ Adusbunuo)
%000 000'005°01 = 000°00S°0L AenQ |eude)
%000 = = - juawdinby
%000 000°00% - 00000t saiddng
%122 9pg'eZL L $ 596 L€ $ 00S'stb’L $ S80IAJRS paseyding
sain)jpuadxg
%000 - $ - $ = $  3INNIATY TVLOL
%0070 - $ a $ - $ JUDWIISBAU| UO 1S8421U)
anuaAlYy
9% (1A Bujuieway lenmay lenmyoy 196png
ajeq 0} Jeaj YIuopw

9102 ¥3EWIAON
SANN4 123rodd Tv.LdvD

STHNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 INIWILVLS
6S 1O1¥1SId T00HIS Q3LVAroSNOD ALINNWWOD



alA  139ang QLA 139ang
% : — -$
000'000°L$ . | ———+ 000'000°'L$
000'000°2$ 1 000'000'2%
000'000°€$ .1 000'000'c$
000°000'+$ 1 000'000'¢$
000°000'S$ . —1 000000's$
1 000'000'9% - 000°000'9%
STUNLIANIIXT ANNIATY
(12z2'sk8) (1£6°065) 52299/ sa.unypuadiy JeAQ anusARY
%£9°82 £19°€52°E $ S¥2'S0E"L $ LL9"LL¥ $ 298855y $  STUNLIANIE TVLIOL
%6665 £00°2Z1L /6621 = 000°0€ Juswdinby’
%20 Sgz'stL 59 - 00£'s1 Jay10
%00°0 005°0S - - 005'0S AepinQ |evde)
%6622 L60'glLL 606'St 592'8l 000'v91L saljddng
%bE'62 £89'5€8'Z T4 VAN 2£2'84¢€ 200°€L0'Y 580IAIBS PaseyaInd
%LE'8E 258'sz £50'91L ¥68'€ S06‘LY siyauag
%2961 £52°961 $ L68°LY $ 02Z'LL $ 0SL'vie $ saliefes
sainyipuadx3y
%¥9°8 £€90'598'Y $ ¥20°09% $ 0t¥9°02 $ 2/80'S2¢€’S $  3INNIAT TV1O0L
%000 2868221 - - 286'82/°L a1e1g
%6221 LBO'9EL'E $ ¥20'09% $ 0¥9'02 $ S0L‘965‘E $ [e207
anuaAsy
96 Q1A Buiueway |enoy lenloy 12bpng
9leQ 01 Jea)\ yluopw
9102 ¥YIGWIAON

AONNd NOILV1H4OdSNVY L
STUNLIANIAXT ANV SINNIAH 40 INIWILVLS
6S LOM1SI TOOHIS Q3LVAINOSNOD ALINNWWOD



QLA 1390ang
atA 139ang
7 -4 |m
* 000°000°L$ 000'000°L$
000'000'2$ 000'000°2%
000'000°'€$ 000°000°€$
. 000°000'v$ - 000°000'¢$
STHUNLIANIAX3 ANNIAIY
(685°255) (02+'092) (2618¥1) seunypuadx3 JaAQ anusAay
%%0°0€ PEL'9ES2 $ ¥/6'880°L $ 8€8°L42 801'629°E $  STUNLAN3IIE V1ol
%000 00002 - - 00002 1BUYI0
%12°0¢ FEL'9LS2 $ ¥26‘880'L $ 8e8‘L22 80L‘S09‘E $ sjysuag
samyipuadx3
%EY'SL LES'OP6'2 $ G8E9ES $ 89E'LL 9L6'9t'E $  3ANN3IATY TVLIOL
%EVSL LESOv6'2 $ S8E'OES $ 89€E'LL 91L6'9/b'¢E $ [e207
anuanay
9% QLA Buiujeway |enioy len3oy 10bpng
31eq 0] Jes ) Jluopw
9102 ¥IgWIAON

GNNd ALIND3S TVID0S/LNIWIFHILIY TVdIDINNIN SIONITI
STUNLIANIDA ANV SINNIATY 40 INIWILYLS
65 LOM1SIO TOOHIS GILVAINOSNOD ALINNWWOD



aLA  13oang A 139ang

In,\uu\llu $ IH\I.I\\IL-‘I n. i u e -$
P 000°'000'L$ T 000'000°L$
|t 000'000°Z$ - 000'000°2%
. 000°'000°c$ - 000'000°c$
- 000'000'F$ 1 000°000¢$
SRNLIANIDA JNNIAR
gl6°ce $ 1857 $ (£98°c+6°2) $ sainypuadxy J8AQ anusAdY
%00°0 000'60€°E $ E $ - $ 000'60€'E $  SIWNLANILGE TVLOL
%000 000'60E°E $ - $ 2 $ 000'60£°€E 3 J83jsuel] pund-ia1u|
sainypuadx3y
%62'6 SL2'LEE $ 8L6'EE $ 18s'2 $ €EL'S9€E $  3INN3IAFY TVLOL
%626 GL2'LEE $ 8L6'EE $ L8S°2 $ £E1°59¢ $ [R5
aNUaAdY
% Q1A Buiureway [enoy [en1oy 126png
ajeq 0} Jeayj yuop

9102 ¥3GWIAON
ANN4d HSVD ONDIIOM
STUNLIONIAXA ANV SINNIAIY 40 INFWILVLS
6S LORI1SIA TO0HIS GILVAOSNOD ALINNWWOD



L (s350) sa2.nos Bupueuld J8YI0,, BpNJIXa sainbly gLA pue 196png asuadx3 pue anuaAay 3A0Qe 3y |

aws  139ana
ala  139ang &
-$
000'000'L$
000°000°L$
000'000'2%
000°000°2$
000'000'€$ 000°000°€$
L oo0'000't$ L 000'000°+$
STUNLIANISI INNIAIY
555201 §19%/1 12L'eel saunyipuadxy JaAQ anusAIY
%2y 0L S22EL'E $ G§/1's9¢ $ = $ 006'20S°€ $  STUNLANIDE TVIO0L
%000 00S°¢ - = 00S°€E S834 ueg
%000 0000222 = - 000'022'2 1USWAEY |ediduLd puog
%20°0S G22'v9t $ S21'59¢ $ - $ 00¥'62. $ JuswAed 1s8181U| puog
saimypuadx3
%621 162'2LL'¢ $ 0EL°2L¥ $ SL9'2L $ L20'5¥9'E $  3NN3IAIY TVLOL
%2621 162221°¢ $ 0£2°21% 3 SL9'LL $ 120°S¥9°E $ |B20T]
anuaAay
9% QLA Buiureway |en1oy lenyoy 18bpng
aleQq 01 Jea) Yuopw
9102 YIGW3AON
aNN4 3DIAY3S 193d

STUNLIANIAXT ONV SINNIATY 40 INIWALVIS
6S LOM1SIA TOOHIS Q3LVAITOSNOD ALINNMWIWOD



9106 HHdINHAON
LIOdHYE LNHINLSHANI



%001

%P L
%0
%E
%1
%t
%S
Y%l

ESOVEY 268 %00°00 L ¥66'L26 £6%

¥8105¢2 8¢ %80°0€ ¥81 052 8¢

0L9'061°S %65°S ¥28'8¥2‘S

¥19'¥52'SS %6809 €20's81°2LS

29€'661°€E %Ly'E €9€'861°E

6.2'6E$ %¥0°0 009'6£$

anjeA 1a)iep 1s0)

[F#S'ZLES H
[ #8571 ]
(%622 |

910¢Z JaqUiBAON 1Y
Hoday Alewwng JuaW}SaAu|

pun4 yse? Buiopm
109fo.d |ende)
1saJa1u| B puog

pund J4iWI
pun4 uoneuodsuel |

pun4 3JUBU3IUIE| PUB SuolleladQ
pun4 |euoileanp3y

pun4 Aq uonedo||y abejuadiad 1saialu|

SIUBLLISAAU| [B10 ]
19BN Asuop
S9LNSEd |

Sa10uaby JUSWIUIBAOY)
Jaded [E1DJ8WIWIOD)
usodaq JO S91BD1114DD

adA] Aqg s[e10] JudWiSaAU|
paAIaday 1Salaly|
pu3 YIuopw wol Auuniep 01 sAeq abessay

pu3 YIUOp 1B S1USWISAAU| JO 1Y 15991U| abeIdAY

6S 10L11SI [00YIS PaIepljosuo) Aunwwo)



¥ 40 1 abed

£12296 209'S66 %5/28°L 6L/SL/2 ¥L1/€2/S AYNSYIYL  9V1828Z1L6
8/8'€6 §82'801L %000°S 0zZ/L/1 YL/¥L/S 2485%/ VN4 SVYNAEOFLE
gLL2SE 89'28¢ %000t ¥2/1/4 ¥L/0E/Y LEZE66 VANA  LTIASL¥LE Jle|g wiel||ip
289'8¢2 SSt'2S82 %000t §Z/L/Y PL/SL/L £2/256 VANd  +894ZL¥LE Jle|g Weif|ip
¥/9'59 26¢'ss %0006 Lv/L/v £L/08/21 G99E0D  OJWTH4  LV¥D1Z6ZLE Jle|g Wel||ipm
LEL'ZLL 6E8'FLL %0002 8E/L/LL £1/0£/21 LLBLE6 VN4 SNEMSLPLE lie|g werfjip
- Zel'se %006°§ 8E/L/LL €L/0E/21 ¥9690D  DWIH4  26896W8Z2LE Jie|g Weljjipm
Li¥'6Y 86128 %0059 8E/L/6 £L/0€/21 66418Y  OWIHd +122262L¢ Jie|g weljip
6.5'6t 6LL'SS %0059 LE/L/0L £1/0€/21 EV8O9Y  OWTHd  S8SXM8ZLE lie|g wenjipm
665'es 2ve'le 20009 9g/L/L £L/08/21 02Z988 VWNd  vHSAOLPLE Jiejg weljip
619959 L09‘2€9 %000t 92/1/8 SL/62/% 16821V VAN vZIIBELE Jiejg wenip
- 52229 %000°¥ 92/1/8 £L/0€/21 L1682V YWN4  pZIGELE
¥95'991 606821 %000°F 22/1/2 EL/0E/21L 0652V YWN4  68dE8ELE
/8262 /£8'S8 %000t S2/1/6 €1L/0€/21 ZZOELr  DWTIH4  181Sd8ZLE
56697 1L szZ1'091l %000t S2/1/8 €L/0€/21 9/113aY VAN 9MrE6LYLE
EL¥'SE LgLLs %005 ¥ £2/1/8 €L/0€/21 8.8286 VWNd  8EWDISLPLE
92002 L10'82 %005°S gL/L/S £L/08/21 1G86€EL YNNd  9S5DZ0vLE
L65°59 £v6'LL %000 L2/1/1 £1/92/21 629LMV VN4 9EASIBELE
65962 £ESOF %005°S gL/L/2 £1/92/21 #9889 VWN4  904roovLE
9£9'€55 886'€09 %00S 't ¥2/1/9 EL/2L/2L B6ZLEG VWN4  SANdZLPLE M
8+9'820°L G56°/S6 %000’ ve/L/LL c€L/62/11 S60ZE6 VWN4  +OuDZ L LE M
£/2'82 266'€€ %000°S 6L/1L/8 cL/8l/LL 652582 VWNd  LOWDSOPLE M
L£6'0SY 999'v/¥ %000t S2/1/8 EL/0E/21L ¥oL8av VN4  9VOM8LPLE M
- L22'0¢ %000 §2/1/8 SL/LL/6 yoL8av VANA  9VOMBLFLE M
202'8¢g £2/2'6€ %005°S ov/L/9 £1/0£/8 9v9Z6Y  OWTH4  24S0¥6ZLE M
¥25'219 60t°229 %0055 6£/1/8 £1/0£/8 6L9LOV YANS  24MILLFLE M
910'26¢ gLy'sey %005°S 8E/L/E £1L/0£/8 €50¥0D  DWTHd  2SZSW8ZLE M
S9t'S8 ¥S2°L6 %005t 9z/1/6 £L/0£/8 GZLLIY VWN4  LgHHIgE LS M
0r9'601L 29291l %000t v2/L/8 £1/0€/8 0090LF  DJWIH4  +ZNdd8ZLE M
0/6'8/1 292'c12 %000°9 Lz/L/2 £L/0£/8 ¥155v8 YANd  EEMVBOFLE M
% 220'€0¢ %SZ9°L gL/SL/L vL/2/1L AYNSYIYL  ENHBZ8Z16 M
- LEB'ESL %529°L gL/SL/L €L/22/11 AUNSYIYL  ENHB8Z8ZL6 M
LoL‘zzg 09.2'G6¢ %5291 8L/SL/L £1/62/8 AUNSYIYL  ENHBZ8216 M
00928 £8+'68 %0059 9g/L/1 £1/82/8 280209  DWTIH4  ENHXTI8ZLE M
9/8'62 S/1'2E %005t 6L/L/S £1/82/8 Llzrl8  JWIH4  OrA9962LE M
126221 8h¥'8S | %005t 6L/L/L £1/82/8 €061l OWIH4  L9ab96ZLE M
150'2¥ vLL'vY %000t SZ/L/1L £1/92/8 £ECTEB VANd  09ADZLPLE M
. §2£'pS2 %0002 6L/08/2 21/62/8 OWTHd  EWreovelLs oN
€12°292°'L 00L‘210'L %0002 6L/0E/2 rAVAR P ONTHA  EWFEDPELE S8 1/S0-ZLN 1SNJ] UIBYHON
£1L0'g 62291 %00S°S 6L/L/L 60/9/01 L2¥292 VWN4  SP1dPOPLE 1SN1| UIBYLION
veg'olL 20t've %005°S gL/L/2L 60/9/01 £95052 VAN LPZrEovLE 1SNJJ UIBYHON
9¥L‘9 0EPZL %005°S gL/L/LL 60/9/01L €22254 YANd  PYXIE0PLE 1SN1| UIBYLON
£€9'62 15926 %005°S g8L/L/01L 60/9/01 £6.1¥2 YWN4  69DAZ0FLE 1SNJ] UIBYHION
vLS v€8% %0002 LL/L/LL 60/9/01 6625SS YWNA  ZDEMSBELE 1SNn1) UJayLIoN
aneA [[-ated § aley aleq 9leq mc_ﬂ_OI O%H uonnisu|
1a)Jep 1saiajuj bt:umi Iseyaind

910Z JOqUISAON 1B SIUSLIISaAU|



990'p61L L 000'000°L %000°L 91/0£/2L  9L/0€/9 JWTHA  EDZEOPELE (S8 LZS0-ZLN)ISNIL UIBYLON

: 000'sL2 %000°L 9L/0£/21 9L/0E/9 JWTH4  EDZBIVELE (581250-ZLN)ISNI | UayLoN
221'62¢€ PEE'PEE %000°L 91/0£/21  9L/0E/9 OWTH4  ONZ69VELE (58 1250-ZLN)ISnIL UJBYLION
£vE'062 000°00¢€ %005 L 9L/0€/21  9L/0E/9 g1H4  E€9HAVOELE (S81250-ZLN)IsSn| uidyuoN
09l1'zes 000°0S2 %005 L 9L/0€/2L  9L/0£/9 JWTH4  8ZN69YELE (S8 1250-21N)ISniL ulsylioN

- 000052 %005°L 9L/62/2L 91/62/9 OWTHA  ZAABOVELE (58 1250-Z LN)ISNI | UIdYLION
S8Y'0SH L 052'0S2 %0065°L 9L/62/2L 91/62/9 IWTHA  DIABOPELE (S812S0-ZLN)IsnIL UBYHON
§80'€S9 000859 %001L°L 9L/9/21L 91/£2/9 8044 6SNDIEELE (581250-2ZLN)IsniL uidyuoN
192'2¥S 862058 %000°L 9L/€2/2L  9L/€2/9 g71H4  OvE8VOELE (S812S0-2LN)ISNIL UIBYLION
Lg2'LEE 000'SEE %000°L 21/92/2 91/0L/9 JWTH4  OHI89PELE (S8 L2S0-Z1N)ISNI| UIBYLION
506'v6Y 000008 9%00S°L 21/82/2 91/8/9 97H4  23/8V0ELE (S8 12S0-ZLN)ISNI] UIBYLION
960'86/ 000008 %000°L gL/c2/LL  91/9/9 JWIH4  OAT69PELE (S8 1L250-ZLN)ISNJ1 UIBYLION
591'96% 05/'66% %5280 L1/62/2 9L/L/9 97H4  POE8VOELE (S8 1£50-21N)ISnIL UIBYLION
¥96'20¢ 000ZLE %005°L 21/92/1 9L/v2/S IWIH4  61789vELE (S8 L2G0-ZLN)ISNIL UIBYLION

z 000°052 %0SE"L 91/9/21 91/2/S g1H4  £dOZVOELE (S8 1250-ZLN)IsSnJL UIBYLION

000'001 %0SE"L 91/9/21L 91/2/S g1Hd E£d0ZVOELE ISN1] UIBYUON

£96'9¥2 000°0S L %0SEL 91/9/21 91/62/% g1H1 £dD/VOELE 1SN11 UIBYMON
§SS'/¥2 000052 %00%"L 21/62/1 9L/Le/y VNNd  0aSZ9O9ELE 1sn1] UIBYMON
888‘0%. 000'00S %0S€E°L 91/9/21 9L/62/% 81H4  £dDZVOELE (581250-2LN)ISNI ] UIBYLION
5/8'Sk/ 000'00S %005 L 21/62/1 9L/62/¥ 81H4  8rdZVOELE (S81450-ZIN)IsniL uisyuoN

- 000'052 %005 L 21/62/1 91/62/% g1H4  8rd/voegLE (S812S0-Z1N)IsSn1] ulBYLON
T 000'052 %00t L 21/62/1 9L/22/¥ YWNd  00SZo9glLe (S812S0-2LN)Isni] uiBYLoN
gze'zsl 8/£'881 %000°S 0z2/1/1 9L/21/€ L£85 TV VN4 PHdNIBELE Jfe|g Wel|im
91£'662 000'00¢ %000°L 9L/22/2L 9l/22/¢ DWTH4  O09N8OFELE 15N41 UIBYHON
0£0‘86F 000'005§ 9%000°1 9L/0€/2L 9L/0E/E g1H4  SSrZVO0gLE (58 1250-ZLN)ISNIL UIBYLION
062'8tZ 000'052 %000°L 91/22/2L 9L/22/¢ JWTH4  O9NBOVELE (S81250-ZLN)IsnL uidyuonN
S6S° 1L 000'05Z %000°L 91/5L/2L  9L/SL/E gIH4  993.V0ELE (S8 1250-ZLN)ISNIL UBYLION
6.2'6E 009°6€E %8220 gL/12/8 SL/2/21 ad SHNVLZS06 1SNJ| UIBYLION
618'29 L¥Z2'99 %000°'S gL/L/6 SL/6L/0L 91¥663  OWTH4 66NZH8ZLE Jiejg wenip
052'006 926668 %¥380°0 6E/L/L 51/82/6 Ainsesi]  (Q9H8Z28ZL6 Jejg Wel||ipm
851'0L Ses'es %000 ¥ Le/L/2 51/52/8 LS60TY VWN4 SEGHIBELE Jiejg weljim
162'v61 6£6'861L %005°S 8E/L/L §1/52/8 99¥r0D  JWIH4  SUM9W8ZLE

= ¥£9‘951L %000t ye/L/LL SL/9L/2 $602¢6 VN4 tOd0ZLYLE
166'v6 £2€'26 %000t 22/1/€ 51/62/9 FEELMY VWNd  v2ID38ELE
95£'000°L 610°000°L %068°0 LL/0E/Y SL/v2/9 AUNSYIHL  L+M8282L6
2£2'€81 L2021l %005°S L/ L/Y SL/2L/E S8V VN4 96NNIBELE
LLO'vLp 2r'Z8E %005°9 28/1/8 SL/LL/2 £0.888 VNH4  SOM90LYLE
/6868 955'v6 %005t 92/1/9 sL/82/1 9EZrLO  DWIHd  PAPOWBZLE

- 8¥5°2€L %005°9 LE/1/8 vL/LL/6 £0.888 VWH4  SOM90LPLE Jlejg w
S86°ESE 2£2'98¢ %5./8'Y AVIAVA! ¥1/62/8 9044 SOIXLEELE 15NJ] UIBYLON

- 00£'8%S %5./8'F PAVIAVA] ¥1/5/6 4044 SOIXLEELE (58 1250-2LN)Isnd| uisyuoN
09+'805°L 0S2°260°L %0000 AVZAWA ¥1/62/8 9044 SOIXLEELE (S8 1250-ZLN)Isni] UIBYLON
0zv'are ¥19'968 %0009 9e/L/L vL/Se/L 6PFETV VWNd  EdZMIBELE lie|g weljjim
85¢'/82 188°9/2 %005°S 8c/L/LL vL/22/9 ¥96909  OWTH4 Z2696W8ZLE Jie|g Wel|ipm
6.22'25¢€ 896'8/¢ %000t ve/L/y ¥1/0E/S 2262vV YWN4  E89T9LPLE Jiejg weljip

anjep lelol aley a1eq a1eq BuipjoH adA| uonnmsy|
19Ep 159.491u| Aumep aseyaing

g1 0Z J2quAAON 1B SIUBWISIAU|



¥ Jo € abeq

08L°00S 0S€'10S %005"L 21/82/1 9L//1/01L g97Hd  $8A9VOELE (S812S0-ZLN)isni] ulayuoN
08+'2LL 000'0SZ %028°L ZL/S8/1 9L/5/01 8044 SdX9DIEELE (58 1250-ZLN)Isnil uieyLoN

- 000005 %0E.L L LL/P/L 9L/¥2/01 4044  8VX93LElLE (581250-2LN)3Isni] uiBYHON
SSE'65/°L S21've8 9%0ELL Lt/ 9L/EL/0L 4244 8vxD3IcElLE (§81250-ZLN)Isni] UBYHON

- 000'005 %0EL L LI/ 9L/t/01L 9044 8VWXD3ILELE (S812S0-Z1N)Isni] uayuonN
£50'9¢¢ 000'052 %0002 9L/0€/2L  9L/t/0L 9044  9dM93ILELE (S8 12S0-ZLN)ISni] uIayuopN
OLL 266 025'000°L %005 L 21/81/2 91/62/01 YN ZOWED9ELE (S81250-ZLN)ISni] UsayloN
50526t 2¥s'291 9%009°2 L1/81/2 9L/¥L/0L g1H4  £d4Z.V0ELE (S81250-2LN)ISNI] UIBYLION
2/1'e8¢e 008'00% %0002 9L/€2/2L 9L/0£/6 9044  ZdADIEELE 1SN UIdyHoN
S6£'622 000'6£2 %005°L 21/82/2 9L/2/6 DWTH4  ZAQVOPELE 1SN1| UIBYMON
8S2°%/S 002°'L09 %0002 91/€2/2L  91/0¢/6 8244  ZdAD3EELE (5§81450-Z1N)3Isni] UIBYLON
SEg'eLY 000'00S %0E6° L 91/9/21L 91/92/6 9044 LMLI93EELE (S8 1250-2LN)ISNIL uIByLION

- 000'00S %000°L 9L/SL/2ZL  91/22/6 91H4  /NS6VOELE (S8 L£S0-ZLIN)ISNIL uisyLIoN
8EP'E02'L 000'0S2 %000°L 9L/S1/2L  9L/L2/6 91H4  INS6VOELE (S81250-ZLN)IsSNI] uisyuoN
SSE'9ly 000'00S %0E8°L 21/22/¢ 91/22/6 g97H4  0246VO0ELE (S81250-21N)Isni] ussyioN
052'686 000°000°L %02°L 91/9/21 91/6L/6 8044 6S3D3EELE (S81250-2LN)Isni] uisyioN
oL6'Ot. 000°0SZ %000°L 9L/SL/2L  9L/SL/6 g1Hd  ZA96VOELE (S8 1250-2LN)ISNIL UJBYLION
£HE'€69 000002 %000 L LL/vese 91/6/6 JWTHd  SNEGOPELE (S81L2S0-21N)ISNIL UIBYLION
2€2'209 000°069 %029°L 9L/L/2L 91/8/6 8044  EVI93ILELE (S81L2S0-21N)Isni] UJBYLION
962'022 000'0£2 %005°L 21/82/2 91/2/6 OWTH4  ZAQVOPELE (S81450-ZLN)3Isni] ulayHoN
8€£6'2.2 £98°v22 %0S2°0 LL/v2/2 9L/L/6 JWTHY  PMPEIPELE (S8 1250-2LN)IsSNIL usByLION
069°00§'L #99°005°L %0252 LL/LE/L 91/2/8 Ainseal]  GNX828216 Jlejg welipm
89+°2¥2 000052 %000°L LL/v2/2 9L/¥2/8 YWNd  LBZEDIELE 1SN UJAYLION
Stl'6lv 000°00S %00S°L LL/91/2 9L/91/8 g1H4  +ZN8VOELE 1SN UJ3YHoN
oLs‘9te 522052 %00€"L 21/52/2 91/5L/8 8244 OMa93LELE ISNJ] UIBYMION
¥0.2°065 000509 %0S2°L LL/€2/2 91/62/8 OWTH4  SASBOVELE (S81250-2LN)ISNIL UIBYLON
196962 000'00€ %000° L LL/v2/e 9L/v2/8 YNNd  LBZEDIELE (S81250-ZLN)IsSNI] uiByLoN
0£2'066 000'000°L %000°L LL/¥2/2 91/¥2/8 VINNd  PEXED9ELE (S81250-ZLN)ISNI] uayLoN
0£9'886 00E'L00‘L %002° 1 LL/92/% 91/22/8 OWTH4  2dVBOYELE (§81250-ZLN)ISNIL uiaywoN
098's6¥ 000'00S %0520 YAVIAV 9L/21/8 JWTH4  92D69%ELE (S8 1250-ZLN)IsnI] uisyLoN
Stl'6ly 000'00S %005°L 21/91/2 91/91/8 91H4  vZN8VOELE (S81250-ZLN)1sn1] uisyloN
929'22 £80'v. %005°S 02/L/% 9L/6L/2 JWTHY  93EMEBZLE llejg weliipm
+00'S02 oLz'oLz %000°L 9L/0E/2L  9L1/9/2 JWTHY  LS469FELE 18N1] WIBYLION
129612 000's22 %0t6°0 LL722/1 aL/L2/L VAN4  ZNZO9ELE (58 1250-21N)ISNI] UIBYLION
S€5'202 000‘SLZ %S8E°L 91/9/21 aL/eL/l g71H4  2Z8DLBEELE (S§81250-2AN)Isni usdylioN
vYEE'PYE 000046 %062 L 91/9/21 9L/8L/2 8044  04193€€LE (S81250-21N)IsNnIL uIsyLoN

3 000°'00S %0E0°L LL/2L/L 9L/SL/2 g1Hd  Z2d8VOELE (S8 1250-21N)Isni] uisyloN
0sLZey'L 000°000°L %0€0°L YAVFAVA 9L/2L/2 g1H4  Z/d8VOEILE (S81250-2LN)ISni usdyLIoN
962°€19 G£9°6g9 %005°L 9L/0€/2L  9L/2L/L g1H4  2998VOELE (58 1/50-2ZLN)Isni] uidyuoN
$55'66 002°001 %00t L 9L/l2/2L 9L/t YANd  699199¢LE (S8 1250-ZLN)IsSni] uayLIoN
852°S10L 0¥0‘L¥O L %000 L 9L/0€/2L  9L/L/2L IWTHA  LS469FELE (581250-ZLN)3IsnI] UiBYLION
16.'8%L 00652 %0009 o/ L/¥ 9L/E1/9 JWTHA  6UNBWSZLE Jiejg Weljjip
/56°v61 81S'v6 L %0009 LE/1/9 91/22/9 OWTHA  EXPSWBZLE Jre|g welfjip
622'0v2 000'st2 %000 L 9L/0€/2L  9L/0£/9 IWTHA  €DZ69FELE 1SNJ] UIBYLION
2ZL1'62¢ pEE'PEE %000°L 91/0€/2L  9L/0£/9 JWTH4  ONZ69PELE 1SNJ| UISYLION
ozl'ove 000'052 %005°L 91/0€/2L  9L/0E/9 JWIH4  8ZN6OPELE 1SN UIayuoN
8v2' L2 000'0S2 %005"L aL/62/2L  91/62/9 JWTHA  ZAABDYELE 1SN | WBYHoN
060'€6¥ 000005 %000°L 9L/0€/2L  91/0£/9 g1Hd  ESrgvoELeE (S8LZS0-ZLN)Isni] uisyrioN

anjeA |elol 21ey aleq 2leq mc_u_o_._ ﬂah._. uonnnsu|
19epw 159.491U| Auniepw aseyaind

9102 19qUIBAON 1B SIUBLUISIAU|



€S0'PEF' 26 $ V66 L26 £6$ /el

$09°28L°% #09°/81'% ‘DN KSUOW 0202 L008E 1SNJL WALLON
SLL'2LE SLL'ZLE ‘DI Asuol  ZL02+2008€ 1SNJL WBYHON
L0t ¥¥e 20v'vve PN Asuol 912205201 yueg ajels j0adsoid JUnopy
0682l 068°'celL "IN ABUol  0LD0 0200 yueg e 1sii4
66L6v2 66L6¥2 “PIW Aduol  68%2200205 Nueg [e1ouBUL SN
L8E'V26 18EV26 ‘D Asuoly  68LE LGE LLOO dildl
506'908'2 5059082 ‘PN Asuop  2-18L-¥02 yueg sweH oned
- - PN Kauop OrEQSY 1SN SIOISBAU| [BUOINISU] SIoulf|
LE8'Eve LEE'EV2 PIW ASUCIW £ LXXXXXXX Jsniy g yueg ANUNWWoy uesuawy
L5LFL 251'pL DI ASUOW  LO-LO-9YL0-LL J1e|g WelAg
99 9+9 BN ABUoOly  £01-60201L YINd
- = "DIW ABUOW 20 1-60201 WiNd
8E6'EVLGL 8E6'EPLBL "IN Asuo  102-60201 ViNd
$20'¥02 8LL'v02 %0009 ve/L/LL gL/ee/LL YINAL Sdd13BELE Jie|g Welfjim
6£6'662 206'662 %005°L 9L/9L/21 9L/22/L1L dd POWTIBEBLL Jiejg SWEeljIM
£¥6'6¥2 L06'6¥2 %0S52°L 9L/02/21L 9L/91/11L dd £INHS00V . diejg sweljjip
£6°'66¢ 198'66¢ %005°1L 9L/SL/2l 9L/9L/1LL dd £dnNdeletrl Jie|g swiell|ipy
186'6¥2 ov6'6¥2 %0S2'L 9L/S5/21 9L/9L/11L d2 9SNNEZTTZE diejg swey

L16'662 2€8'662 %00S"L 91/02/2L  9L/0L/LL dd 9TWNS LS6S diejg swel

R

S¥6'662 658662 %005°L 9L/SL/2L  9L/8/LL dd 94WM08828 liejg swet
168642 908612 %0S2"L alL/iersel 9L/L/11L dd 21N4026SY Jdiejg swel
£86'61E 098'6¥¢ %0821 9L/5/21 9L/2/L1L dd PSWASTHEZES Jiejg swiel
L¥6°662 828662 %00S°1L 9L/9L/2L  9L/L/LL dd LOWVEZ20E Jle|g sw
S/L/8Y 000'66¥ %0002 9L/EL/2L  9L/LL/LL g1H4  +d3I8VOELE isnij UISYlIoN
9.6'v 886'v %009°L gL/v2/2L  9L/L/LL VN4  OASO9SELE isnu] uldyloN
L9g'sl 056'61 %08% L 91/9/21 9L/L/LL g044  ZN193IEELE IsnJj WiByuoN
252'61L 0S6'61l %SZL'L 91L/9/21L aL/L/LL g1H4 OUNBVOELE isni] uisyloN
055'966 000'000°L %0S2°L Ll/62/¢€ 9L/22/11L 9044 B8EAJIEELE S8 1/S0-21N Isni] usylioN
0SE'vL6 000°L00°L %0002 9L/geL/ZL  9L/6/LL g1H4 ¥d38VOELE S8 12S0-ZLN 1snl| UIBYUON
§/6'6¥¢ 658'6¥2 %0527 9L/9/21 91L/52/01L dd  ddOM llejg Welim
£L6'6rE 802'6¥¢E %021 9L/6L/2L 91/02/01 dD  dd3dd die|g LUeljiM
90£'69S 6£2'64S %005°S Lr/L/2L 9L/7L/0L VN4 ZDHY3BELE !
£€$'298 209°048 %0009 2v/L/L 9L/¥L/0L VWNd 68HYIBELE Jlejg sweljjip
oL2'ive 000052 %000°L LL/22/1 aL/Le/0L JWTH4  ODHVOPELE isnt| UJsyHoN
502891 GZ8vLL %0€L°L YAVAZAN 91/€L/01L 42044 8VX93EELE isni] WIsylIoN
09lL'6g2 000°0S2 %028°L 21/58/1 91/5/01 9044 GdX93EcElLE isnt| WsyloN
0s0'9¢€2°L 000°0SZ %000 L L1722/1 9L/LE/OL OWTH4  0DUVOvELE (58 1250-2LN)3IsniL uiByLoN

- 000'005 %000°L LL/22/1 91/22/01 OWTH4  0DYVOPELE (581450-2LN)3ISnI | WBYLON
SEE'vZL 000'05Z %0065°1 L1/9¢/1 91/02/01 g7Hd  L6HEDPELE (S81/250-21N)3IsSni] UIByoN

anjeA |10l aiey 21eq aleq Buipjod adA] uoiNIsy|
19 159J91U| Aunyep aseyaind

9102 J2qWISAO0N 1E SIUBWISaAU|
¥ J0 ¢ abed



910¢ SHIINHAON
SLINHNHALVLS ANNA ALIALLDV



S8°'S aoueleg bBuipuz
S8's aoueleq Buuubag yiuop weun)
21015 Juapms Aeruyor  LOBF  LEL 108
9€°58+'2 2oue|eg bulpu3
9£'68p'2 gouejeg Buiuuwbag yiuop uaun)
pun4 s,uaJppyd Aer uyor 008¢ LEL 108

L0'8+8 @ouejeg Buipu3

LO'8F8 aouejeg Buiuubeg yiuow waun)
pun usajfer 1so.4 0L8F 821 108

£9°0¢ @ouejeqg buipug

£9°0€ aoueleg Buluuibag yiuop uaun)
Pund [BLOWSN LB Uef 15044 008y 821 108

2¥'99¢E aoueleg Bupu3

L¥'99¢E aouejeg Buuwbag yiuop waun)
2J01S Juapms poomjuaig 008+ L2108

12°28S aouejeq Buipul

147488 aouejeg BuiuuiBag yiuow waund
UO[1BI20SSY paluajel pue payio 008% £90 7108

S0’solL aouejeg buipul

SO’S0L aouejeqg BuuubBag yiuop weun)
pun4 AAROY 3snu yBneqieg sadlAIas |euoleaNpl 0L8y 900 108

EE'SYPEZ aoue|eg buipu3

EE'SPE2 aouejeg Buuubag yiuow uaun)
pung AUAIOY ISTU ) SpaaN |e1dads SadiAIes |euonednpy 008 9007 08

96’ LE L aouejeg bulpu3

96°FLEL souejeg Buluuibag yiuop Jualing

|00YdS 01 Joeg SWIOH 3GOW 008 2007108

9102 JaqWaAON JO YIuow By} 1oj |lerag
JUBWAIE]S Spund AJARDY



¥6°/SS'E 3ouejeg buipu3
00°S¢ jooqies) g5 9L/0E/LL
(00°2) 91l S H@ypuImay  3r 91L/0E/LL
(52°00¢g'S) 0L600L1L91L swey Buisiespuny uedudWy 1eal dv 9L/0E/L1L
09'91LS 9999¢ #0S9001 ¥paid swieq ajepAlay)  dv 9L/0E/LL
(o¥'8SE'Y) 99992 ao10AU] sway| Buisielpuny Slieq 9jepAlisy)  dv 9L/0€/11L
00'E8Y BEBYFS 2imy qni) ewe.qg [00yas UbIH Jr @A0ID WD 9L/22/L1L
00'S¢e jooqiea) gS 9L/LZ/LL
00°S2 jooqies)  gS 9lL/Lle/LlL
00°L22 6EBYS aJ4nle gnjd eweig 100ydS YBiH Jr @A01D  ¥D 9L/LZ/LL
00°0¥2 9E£8YS Aawno] gg sH9 100ydS YBIH Jr 2A019 WD 9L/LZ2/LL
92661 SEBFS |PuUne? uspnis |ooyds ybiH Jr aA01  ¥D 9L/LZ/LL
(00°002) 9699¢ Buinpayas |leqiadiseg anolg Yolaly sswer dv 9l/8L/L1L
00002 §5§99¢ Buiinpayas ||leqiayseg aA0I9 Yolary sswer dv 91/8L/L1L
(00°002) 55992 Buiinpayas |jeqieyseg yolan sewer d4dv 9L/8L/L1L
00204 PEBYS sidieday Auinoy (jegg |00yas YbiH Jr 84019 ¥D  9L/b0/LL
€2'9€6'0L souejeg Buuuibag yiuop uaun)
pung AYARdY aAcu9 008+ 2+2 108
19°€6+%'L souejeg buipug
L9 €6t L sauejeg Buiuuibag yjuop usLny
pung AJADY Wnio4 Y33u) Jes LO8¥ SEL 108
19°860°L souejeg buipu3
19°860°L aouejeg Buwuibag yiuop Jusun)
|1ouno) uapmig Asjdny 208¢ ¥EL 108
+0'8EE goueleg Buipug
t0'8EE aouejeg Buiuubag yiuop uaundy
[osyed Asjdny LO8Y ¥EL 108
9.'692'¢€ @oue|eg buipus
9/'692'S aouejeg Buiuuibag yiuop wauny
pun4 AYAnDY 1snu Asjdny 008F ¥EL 108
LIELY aouejeqg buipul
L9°ELY 9ouejeg Buuuibag yiuopw usuny
an ABojoa3 008 E£L 108
660 adueleg Buipu3
660 soueleg Buiuuibag yuow waun)

21015 UBpMIS MO

008¥ ZELT 08



26°§22'91 aduejeg buipu3
0052 jooquespA 85 9L/0€/LL
00°S¢ jooquea) g9S 9L/0€/LL
(#0'92) 956002191 J9jus2sadng woly sayddns aem uoga pay dnoig [epueurj owg 4y 91L/0E/LL
ﬁwm.NmV 966002L1L9L AUy Woly wm__naam A9M uoqqry pey pue }jels 10j mm__anm Q:oLw |e1oueUl4 owg dv 9L/0E/LL
(1£°08) 956002191 [9M3[" L. SIUSPNIS SN 10 SHORUS dnouo |eroueul owg  dv 9L/0E/LL
0001 22¥SS SUIYs- 1L ybiH Jr sewioH  ¥D 9L/0E/LL
00°0% 60¥5S spJezzijg Joj Aouop ybiH Jr sawioy  ¥D 9L/0E/LL
(96°L¥) 69992 SUOISS3UOY HBIU0D JaYY gqnpD s,wes  dv 9L/0E/LL
(00°081) 89992 188YS $994 158IU0D UODWIN 1SNy sloul|| UJBYLON  dV  9L/0E/L1L
(s6'6L1) 29992 Wwa1sAS uoioel] J00j4 1IN0 (220004 L Ev2#0d)spieog Aswioy  dv  9L/0E/LL
00'081 £9992 199YgS $924 1581U0D UODWIN 21SNjy Sloul|j| LIBULON  dv  9L/0E/LL
00°99 £1¥SS ybnop a1400) jooyds ybiH Jr sewjoH  ¥D 9L/22/1LL
007601 961¥S youn| pueg jooyos ybiy Jr SBWOH  ¥D 91/22/LL
0051 681YS youn| pueg 1oy Asuol ybiH Jr sswioy  ¥D  9L/22/LL
00281 26116 spiezzi|g 40) Aauop ybiH Jr sewioH  ¥) 9L/2e/LL
05°651 661LFS plezzig pueg jooyas ybiH Jr saWwioH  ¥D 91/22/11
00821 86LtS Jesiespuny 1B 18 jooyas yBiH Jr SBWIOH WD 91/2Z/11L
00'86€& S6LYS yBnop amood 46 Y18 |00YaS YBIH Jr SBWOH  ¥D 91/22/LL
0081 ¥6LYS Aued ezzig |00Y2S YBIH Jr SBWIOH  ¥D 9L/22/LL
(00°081) £9992 184S $884 1581U0D UODWIN 2SNy SIOUN WIBYLION  dY  91/22/L1L
(00°8z2) 25992 Jasiespun4 prezzig DA usand Aleg  dv  9L/22/LL
00'sLL 261¥S a9) Aswino] g9 yBiH Jr SBWOH  ¥D 9L/L2/LL
009 00¥SS Ayed ezzid Jisny yBiH iy sewjoH  ¥D 9L/12/LL
00°L2 ¥L¥SS youn| pueg yBiH Jr sewiod W) 9L/1z/LL
0092 FAR 2 Jssiespuny pueg UBIH Jr sawoH W) 9L/LZ/LL
00'b¥2 2¥80S ybnop a0 UblH Jr S8WOH  ¥D 9L/Lg/LL
007216 oLPSS yBnop 800D ybiy Jr sswioH  ¥D 9L/L2/LL
00°S1LL 0¥2HS 15 - @8y Aswino] g4 ybBiH Jr sewioH  ¥D 9L/LZ/LL
00°SLL 981¥S - 88y Aswino| gd yBiy Jr sswioH  ¥D 9L/Le/LL
00°SLL 061L¥S 1§ - 994 Aswno| g8 ybiH Jr sawjoH  ¥O 9L/L2/LL
00°s2 jooquespA @S 9L/vL/LL
00°L2 £61FS Aued ezzid oisnpy ybiH Jr sewjod ¥ 9L/vL/LL
0£°654°L 28208 Buily |1ed |00y2S YBiH Jr SBW|OH  ¥D 9L/¥0/LL
¥6'850'2 G2ers Jie4 yoog J0oyas YBiH Jr SBWOH  ¥D 9L/¥0/LL
00282 £E2YS }90m uoqqry yuld jooyos yBiH Jr sewioH  ¥D  9L/F0/LL
2l _.Nm_m 2ouejeg mc_cr__mwm Yiuop jusun)
pund AUAOY YBiH Jolunr sawjoH 008+ Ev2 108
02°€86 aouejeg buipu3l
ON.mmm aJuejeqg m:_::_mwm Yluow juaund
diysie|oyIS UMOIS ||IyeD BAID 028 2¥2 108
0£°0£2'S @oue|eg buipu3
0£'0£2'S souejeg Buiuuibeg yiuow waund

pung ANARDY 1SMU | Uaa) (uspAeH) YIel an0iD

0L8% 2¥2 7108



S9°8£9°9 3ouejeg buipu3
0052 Aqooqiesp  8S 9L/0€/LL
(98'641) L16002191 sa)iddng asueq jooyos UewR1SO W Jauebley  dv  9L/0E/LL
(09°218'S) 016002191 Jasielpun4 [ooyos uedlBWY B89 dv 9L/0E/LL
(00'92%) 04992 Jeap 3uds 21euas Juapms Ju| 0] |UIYIB UBRIDS  d¥ 9L/0E/LL
000Le leeecy 5J01E|NJ|ED-8101S |00YDS 100yas ybiH Jr diyspusiid  ¥D 9L/2Z/LL
00522 LE2zt 9Juep a3euas JUBpn1S - diyspuati4 [00yas ybiH Jr diyspusiid WD 91/22/L1L
002z 0g£22v Jeam Juds e3euas uapms 100yas ybiH Jr diyspuely WD 91/2z/L1
00'+9 80+SS $J01EINJjED-8101S |COYIS [00Y2S ybiH Jr diyspualiy YD 9L/L2/L1L
G298y LO¥SS Jaslelpuny |ooyas 100yas ybiH Jr diyspusily  ¥D 91/12/LL
£2'592 ceder 21BUSS 1UBpMS - diyspuauy jooyas ybiH Jr diyspusy  ¥D 91/12/11L
0002 LL¥#SS Jeap udS B1BURS JuapNIS jooyas ybiH 4r diyspusuy  ¥D 9L/1Z/LL
00'629'¢ BZZer dssieipuny jooyas 100435 YBIH Jr diyspusiy  ¥D 9 L/vL/LL
00'0S8 9222% 2101s [ooYyos [004aS YBIH Jr diyspusy D 91/+0/L 1L
00'se jooqiess 84S 9L/¥0/L1L
00's2 jooqlesl  4S 9L/#0/L1L
£1°00L°€ aouejeg Buuwbag yluop uaun)
pun4 AYAndY YBiH Jonr diyspusuy 008y Stz 108
19'222'S aoue|eg Buipug
L9-222's aoueleg Buiuuibag yiuopw wueun)
[BLIOWAK 3A0g BNS SBWIOH 0L8t £+2 108



Board Meeting 01/09/17

Item No. 6.04
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools
RESOLUTION: HUMAN RESOURCES
Recommendation
Approval
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by that the following

resolution be adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017 the Community Consolidated School District 59
Board of Education approve the following Human Resources items:

a. Certified Contract

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Jennifer Rodriguez Social Worker / Rupley/SC B/MA30 Step 1 $53,356* 01/03/2017
*prorated

b. ESP Contracts

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Lisa Berlingeri-Zimmerman Supported Ed Asst / Byrd INSTA/Step2 $18.04 01/05/2017

Seana McPherson Supported Ed Asst/ Friendship INSTA/Step 1 $17.50 01/03/2017

Enrique Medina Technology Assistant SPTA/Step3 $19.16 01/03/2017

Sheila Salas Gonzalez LRC Assistant / Low INSTA/Step2 $18.04 01/03/2017

C. ESP Termination

Name Position/Location Effective

Traci Marquardt EC Assistant / ELC Deceased 12/20/2016

d. ESP Temporary Contracts

Name Position/Location Wage Effective

Cherie Barts Nurse / Ridge Intersession $24.26 01/03-01/06/17

e. CAMEO Contracts

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Roel Acevedo SR Night Custodian / Holmes CUST/Step1 $16.28 01/03/2017

Kevin Smith Night Custodian / Friendship CUST/Step1 $16.28 01/03/2017

f. CAMEO Termination

Name Position/Location Effective

Nicholas Charles Night Custodian 01/09/2017

g. Certified Lane Changes

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Cameron Dall Teacher / Friendship A/MA30 Step 16 $93,933  08/22/2016

Kaitlin Parrett Teacher / Salt Creek A/MA15 Step 12 $81,469  11/30/2016

Stephanie Stimson Speech/Lang Path / Rupley =~ A/MA30 Step 3 $58,756  11/15/2016

Christopher Wallace Teacher / Grove A/MA Step 10 $72,072  12/19/2016

Diane Winfrey Teacher / Grove A/MA30 Step 11 $81,469  12/14/2016



Board Meeting 01/09/17
Item No. 6.04
Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [] [] []
Burns [:] D D |:|
Krinsky [:l I:I D D
Osmanski D l:] D D
Roberts D D D [:|
Schumacher D D D D
Somogyi D D D D
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



Board Meeting - 01/09/2017
Iltem - 6.05

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 18 MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF
CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS

Background The State Law requires the Board of Education to audio-record all Board of Education Closed
Meeting Sessions.
Recommendation

Approval to destroy certain closed meeting session audio files.

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or
older;

WHEREAS. the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes
required by the lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06);

BE |T RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January 2017, the Community Consolidated School District
59 Board of Education approves the destruction of closed session audio recordings prepared by the
Board 18 months or more prior to the date of this meeting and authorizes the Board’s Secretary to
destroy such recordings.

Roll call vote: Ayes  Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [] [ ] []
Burns O O O O
Krinsky [ ] [] [] []
Osmanski I B B
Roberts D D [:I D
Schumacher D D D D
Somogyi 0 O O 0O
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -




& f( ) ( , ) 59 Pullen, Cindy <pullen.cindy@ccsdS59.org>

V¥

[foi_request] SmartProcure FOIA Request Community Consolidated School District
No. 59 For PO/Vendor Information

1 message

glauricella@smartprocure.us <glauricella@smartprocure.us> Mon, Jan 2, 2017 at 6:26 AM
Reply-To: glauricella@smartprocure.us
To: foi_request@ccsd59.org

Dear Kelley or Custodian of Public Records,

SmartProcure is submitting a commercial FOIA request to the Community Consolidated School District No. 59 for any and
all purchasing records from 2016-09-28 to current. The request is limited to readily available records without physically
copying, scanning or printing paper documents. Any editable electronic document is acceptable.

The specific information requested from your record keeping system is:

1. Purchase order number. If purchase orders are not used a comparable substitute is acceptable, i.e., invoice,
encumbrance, or check number

2. Purchase date

3. Line item details (Detailed description of the purchase)

4. Line item quantity

5. Line item price

6. Vendor ID number, name, address, contact person and their email address

7. What is the beginning of your fiscal year?

The attached document may be helpful as a reference to fulfill this request if the Community Consolidated School District
No. 59 stores the records using any of the pre-programmed software reports, but the records request is not limited to the
reports listed.

Please email the information or use the following web link. There is no file size limitation:
http://upload smartprocure.us/?st=IL&org=CommunityConsolidatedSchoolDistrictNo59

If this request was misrouted, please forward to the correct contact person and reply to this communication with the
appropriate contact information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to respond to this email or | can be reached at 954-613-9528.

Regards,

Gabriella Lauricella

Data Acquisition Specialist

SmartProcure

Direct: 954-613-9528

Email: glauricella@smartprocure.us | www.smartprocure.us
700 W. Hillsboro Blvd. Suite 4-100, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "FO! Requests” group

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to foi_request+unsubscribe@ccsd59.org.
To post to this group, send email to foi_request@ccsd59.org.

Visit this group at hitps://groups.google. com/alccsd59 org/groupffoi_request/.

For more options, visit https://groups.google . com/a/ccsd59.org/d/optout.



@ {’“(" 50! Pullen, Cindy <pullen.cindy@ccsd59.org>

[foi_request] SmartProcure FOIA Request Community Consolidated School District
No. 59 For PO/Vendor Information

1 message
glauricella@smartprocure.us <glauricella@smartprocure.us> Mon, Jan 2, 2017 at 6:26 AM
Reply-To: glauricella@smartprocure.us

To: foi_request@ccsd59.org

Dear Kelley or Custodian of Public Records,

SmartProcure is submitting a commercial FOIA request to the Community Consolidated School District No. 59 for any and
all purchasing records from 2016-09-28 to current. The request is limited to readily available records without physically
copying, scanning or printing paper documents. Any editable electronic document is acceptable.

The specific information requested from your record keeping system is:

1. Purchase order number. If purchase orders are not used a comparable substitute is acceptable, i.e., invoice,
encumbrance, or check number

2. Purchase date

3. Line item details (Detailed description of the purchase)

4. Line item guantity

5. Line item price

6. Vendor ID number, name, address, contact person and their email address

7. What is the beginning of your fiscal year?

The attached document may be helpful as a reference to fulfill this request if the Community Consolidated School District
No. 59 stores the records using any of the pre-programmed software reports, but the records request is not limited to the
reports listed.

Please email the information or use the following web link. There is no file size limitation:
http://upload smanprocure.us/?st=iL&org=CommunilyConsohdatedSchoolDlstriciNOSQ

If this request was misrouted, please forward to the correct contact person and reply to this communication with the
appropriate contact information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to respond to this email or | can be reached at 954-613-9528.

Regards,

Gabriella Lauricella

Data Acquisition Specialist

SmartProcure

Direct: 954-613-9528

Email: glauricella@smartprocure. us | www.smartprocure us
700 W. Hillsboro Blvd. Suite 4-100, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "FOI Requests” group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to foi_request+unsubscribe@ccsd59.0rg.
To post to this group, send email to foi_request@ccsd58.org.

Visit this group at https://groups.google com/a/ccsd59 org/groupffoi_request/

For more options, visit https://groups.google com/a/ccsd59.org/d/optout.



Board Meeting — 1/09/17
Item No. 9.01

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICIES (District Aims)

Background
IASB PRESS UPDATE #93 included four revised policies pertaining to students in the foster care system. The policy

revisions reflect the new guidelines of the “Every Student Succeeds Act” (ESEA). To meet the deadline of 1/16/17 for
submitting plans and policies to ISBE related to the enroliment, records, and transportation of foster care students, the
Board of Education will take action on the following amended policies during the meeting on January 9, 2017.

4:110 - TRANSPORTATION - In order to meet new obligations of ESEA, we must add a provision that
students in foster care placement, or awaiting foster care placements, be transported in accordance with
ESEA guidelines.

6:140 - HOMELESS - McKinney-Vento has been amended by ESEA,; the definition of homeless no longer
includes children “awaiting foster care placement.”

7:50 - ADMISSIONS AND TRANSFERS - Authorizes the Superintendent to appoint at least one employee to
act as a liaison to facilitate the enroliment and transfer of records of students in the legal custody of the lllinois
Department of Children and Family Services. Ms. Karen Starr will act as the District liaison.

7:250 - STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES - Adds a liaison to facilitate the enroliment and transfer of records
of students in the legal custody of the lllinois Department of Children and Family Services when enrolling in or
changing schools to the list of student support services. Ms. Karen Starr will act as the District liaison.

Pursuant to the results of the consolidated election held on November 8, 2016, the offices of Township School
Treasurer and the Trustees of Schools have been abolished effective January 1, 2017. On December 12, 2016, the
Board appointed Ms. Vickie Nissen as School Treasurer effective January 1, 2017. The reference to the Township
Treasurer and Trustees will be removed from the following policies.

2:110 - SCHOOL TREASURER
4:30 - REVENUE AND INVESTMENTS

4:80 - ACCOUNTING AND AUDITS

Recommendation
Approval

Motion made by , seconded by to adopt
the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January 2017, the Community Consolidated School District
59 Board of Education approve the following updates to the Community Consolidated School District
59 Board of Education Policy Manual.

SECTION 2 - Board of Education
2:110 SCHOOL TREASURER



Board Meeting - 1/09/17
Item No. 9.01

Page 2

SECTION 4 - Operational Services
4:110 - TRANSPORTATION

4:30 REVENUE AND INVESTMENTS
4:80 - ACCOUNTING AND AUDITS

SECTION 6 - _Instruction

6:140 - HOMELESS

SECTION 7 - Students

7:50 - ADMISSIONS AND TRANSFERS
7:250 - STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave U D [] []
Burns [:| D |:| D
Krinsky D D D D
Osmanski D D D D
Roberts I:] D D D
Schumacher D D D D
Somogyi D D I_:] D

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



| Qeteber20140ctober 2016 #:110 - comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal
References, Cross References, and footnotes
are updated to implement ESSA requirements

Operational Services (20 US.C. §6312(cX5)B)) (foster care student
transportation).

Transportation 1

The District shall provide free transportation for any student in the District who resides: (1) at a
distance of one and one-half miles or more from his or her assigned school, unless the School Board
has certified to the Illinois State Board of Education that adequate public transportation is available,2
or (2) within one and one-half miles from his or her assigned school where walking to school or to a
pick-up point or bus stop would constitute a serious hazard due to vehicular traffic or rail crossing,
and adequate public transportation is not available.3 A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) may file a
petition with the Board requesting transportation due to the existence of a serious safety hazard.4 Free
transportation service and vehicle adaptation is provided for a special education student if included in
the student’s individualized educational program.S Non-public school students shall be transported in
accordance with State law.6 Homeless students shall be transported in accordance with Section 45/1-

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy; they should be removed before the policy is adopted

1 State law controls this policy’s content (105 ILCS 5/29-1 et seq. and 23 1l Admin Code Part 120). Important: The
board of a district that does nof provide transportation must amend this policy. F/n 2 discusses when districts must
provide free transportation. Please contact an IASB Policy Consultant for gratis help customizing this policy. You may also
need to consuit the board attorney.

A district that chooses to consider locations other than individual students’ residences as pick-up and drop-off locations
must adopt a policy establishing this practice to receive State reimbursement (23 11l Admin Code §120.30(a)(1)(B)).

Each district must have a pre-trip and post-trip inspection policy (625 ILCS 5/12-816(a)). An ISBE rule requires boards
to “institute policies and practices that promote the safety and well-being of school bus passengers,” (23 Ill. Admin.Code

| §1.510(g)). To comply with these requirements, this policy lists relevant administrative procedures at the end.

The policy does not address an automatic traffic enforcement system which may be enacted by a municipality or county
An automatic traffic law enforcement system is a device that senses and records a motor vehicle that illegally fails to stop for a
school bus (625 ILCS 5/11-208.9). Each school board within that municipality or county’s jurisdiction may approve the
syslem’s implementation. The board is then required to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the municipality or
county and contract with vendors for the system’s installation, maintenance, and operation. Each applicable school bus must be
posted with a sign indicating that it is being monitored by an automated traffic law enforcement system. The proceeds from a
school district’s automated traffic law enforcement system’s fines shall be divided equally between the school district and the
municipality or county administering the automated traffic law enforcement system.

2 Only the following districts must provide free transportation as described in the sample policy: community
consolidated districts, community unit districts, consolidated districts, consolidated high school districts, and combined
school districts if the combined district includes any district that was previously required to provide transportation (105

| ILCS 5/29-3 and 23 11l. Admin.Code §1.510(a)). Districts that are not required to provide free transportation may do so (Id.).
To qualify for State reimbursement, districts electing to provide transportation when they are not required to do so must
afford the same service to all students in that same situation (23 Ill. Admin.Code §1.510(b)). Districts may provide
transportation within +—+-2one and one-half miles and may charge for such transportation (105 ILCS 5/29-2).

Optional provision: (105 ILCS 5/29-3.1)

The District may provide transportation to and from school-sponsored activities and may charge for such
transporiation,

3 105 ILCS 5/29-3 and 23 Ill. Admin.Code §1.510.

4 Required by 105 ILCS 5/29-3. Another statute provides a process for qualifying students to seek reimbursement from
ISBE for gualified transporiation expenses (105 ILCS 5/29-5.2; 23 1ll. Admin.Code §120. 240). 23 1l Admin.Code §120.230
requires, among other things, that each attendance center designate a representative to assist parents/guardians with this
process. This process does not need to be in board policy and is not covered herein.

534 C.F.R §300.34 and 23 Ill. Admin.Code §226.750.

6 105 ILCS 5/29-3.2 and 5/29-4.

4:110 Page 1 of 4
| ©2045-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
1llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.




15 of the Education for Homeless Children Act.7 [Foster care students shall be transported in
accordance with Section 6312(c)(5)(B) of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act. 8

If a student is at a location within the District, other than his or her residence, for child care purposes
at the time for transportation to and/or from school, that location may be considered for purposes of
determining the +4-one and one-half miles from the school attended. Unless the Superintendent or
designee establishes new routes, pick-up and drop-oft locations for students in day care must be al ong
the District’s regular routes. The District will not discriminate among types of locations where day
care is provided, which may include the premises of licensed providers, relatives’ homes, or
neighbors™ homes. 9

Bus schedules and routes shall be determined by the Superintendent or designee and shall be altered
only with the Superintendent or designee’s approval and direction. In setting the routes, the pick-up
and discharge points should be as safe for students as possible. 10

No school employee may transport students in school or private vehicles unless authorized by the
administration. 11

Every vehicle regularly used for the transportation of students must pass safety inspections in
accordance with State law and Illinois Department of Transportation regulations. 12 The strobe light

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy; they should be removed before the policy is adopted.
7 105 ILCS 45/. State law implements the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §1143] et seq.
8 Required if the district receives Title 1 funds (20 U.S C_§6312(c)(5)(B)). It requires the district to collaborate with

the State or local child welfare agency to, by December 10. 2016, develop and implement clear written procedures
soverning how transportation to maintain children in foster care in the school of origin (when in their
rovided, arranged. and funded for the duration of their time in foster care. The U.S. Departments of Education and Health
and Human Services, in Non-Regulatory Guidance: Ensuring Educational Stability for Children in Foster Care (June 23.
2016), opine that ESEA requirements apply to students who meet the definition of fosier care set forth at 45 C.F.R.
§135520(a);
Loster care means 2d-hour substitute care for children placed away from their parents or guardians and for whom
ibili imi lacements in foster

the title 1V-E agency has placement and care responsibility. This includes, but is not limited to.

F ; 1 care in accordance with this definition regardless of whether the foster

care facility is licensed and pavments arc made by the State, Tribal or local agency for the care of the child
whether adoption subsidy f an adoption, or whether there is Federal
matching of any payiments that are made

Effective December 10, 2016, ESEA foster care transporiation requirements also apply to students awaiting foster care

placement.

105 1L.CS 5/10-20.58. added by P.A 99-78] permits school boards to appoi least one emplovee to act as a liai
to facilitate the enrollment and transfer of records of students in the lepal custody of the Il Department of Children and
Family Services (DCFS) when enrolling in or changing schools. Liaison responsibilities may include, among other things,
working with DCFS 1o help students maintain their school placement, if appropriate

9 This paragraph should be deleted if a district will not seek State reimbursement for transportation to and from
locations other than individual students’ residences. As a condition for receiving State reimbursement, an ISBE rule requires
boards to have a policy with the provisions in this paragraph (23 11l Admin.Code §120.30(a)(1)(13)). This rule also contains
the non-discrimination language.

10 The paragraph is optional. As an altemnative, a board may state that pick-up and discharge points “should be as safe
and convenient as possible.”

1T Optional. This presents an opportunity for each board to discuss this issue with the superintendent and direct the
superintendent 1o include it in the curriculum for the required in-service on educator ethics, teacher-student conduct, and
school employee-student conduct for all personnel (105 ILCS 5/10-22.39). See 5120 A twescmd-CondueiEn2)-and-5:100
Staff Development ’rogram (fn 3), and 5:120. Ethics and Conduct (£ 2). for more detailed di ions. Include policies
5:100, Staff Development [’rogram and 5:120, Ethics and Conduct, in the cross references when this sentence is used.

4:110 Page 2 of 4
©20645-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.

Comment [MB2]: New obligation per
ESEA.

| Comment [MB3]: Policies referenced in f/n

11 have been reordered to consistently be
listed in numerical order. Policy title of 5:100
has also been updated,




on a school bus may be illuminated only when the bus is actually being used as a school bus and n
is stopping or stopped for loading or discharging students on a highway outside an urban area, or (2)
is bearing one or more students. 13 The Superintendent shall implement procedures in accordance with
State law for accepting comment calls about school bus driving. 14

All contracts for charter bus services must contain the clause prescribed by State law regarding
criminal background checks for bus drivers.15

12 625 ILCS 5/13-109. The vehicle and other requirements for transporting students to and from interscholastic or
school-sponsored activities, including curriculum-related activities, are found in 105_ILCS 5/29-6.3 and 625 ILCS 5/11-
1414.1. These statutes also contain requirements for the use of multi-function school activity buses (defined at 625 ILCS
5/1-148 3a-5). The legislature frequently amends these statutes, along with many transportation laws; they should be double-
checked before relying on them.

13 625 ILCS 5/12-815. The statute, like the policy, identifies the conditions in which illuminating the strobe light is
permissible instead of mandating when they must be illuminated.

14 625 ILCS 5/12-821(b) requires districts that own school busses and multifunction school activity busses to establish
procedures for accepting comment calls and responding to them. In accordance with good govemance principles, this duty is
delegated to the superintendent. For a sample procedure, see 4:110-AP2, Bus Driver Communication Devices; Pre-Trip and
Post-Trip Inspection; Bus Driving Comments.

15 105 ILCS 5/10-20.21a, requires all contracts for providing charter bus services to transport students to or from
interscholastic athletic or interscholastic or school sponsored activities to contain clause (A) except that a contract with an
out-of-state company may contain clause (B) or clause (A). The clause must be set forth in the contract’s body in at least 12
points typeface and all upper case letters:

(A) “ALL OF THE CHARTER BUS DRIVERS WHO WILL BE PROVIDING SERVICES UNDER
THIS CONTRACT HAVE, OR WILL HAVE BEFORE ANY SERVICES ARE PROVIDED:

(1) SUBMITTED THEIR FINGERPRINTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE IN THE
FORM AND MANNER PRESCRIBED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE. THESE
FINGERPRINTS SHALL BE CHECKED AGAINST THE FINGERPRINT RECORDS NOW AND
HEREAFTER FILED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE AND FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS DATABASES. THE FINGERPRINT CHECK
HAS RESULTED IN A DETERMINATION THAT THEY HAVE NOT BEEN CONVICTED OF
COMMITTING ANY OF THE OFFENSES SET FORTH IN SUBDIVISION (C-1)(4) OF SECTION 6-
508 OF THE ILLINOIS VEHICLE CODE; AND

(2) DEMONSTRATED PHYSICAL FITNESS TO OPERATE SCHOOL BUSES BY SUBMITTING
THE RESULTS OF A MEDICAL EXAMINATION, INCLUDING TESTS FOR DRUG USE, TO A
STATE REGULATORY AGENCY.”

(B) “NOT ALL OF THE CHARTER BUS DRIVERS WHO WILL BE PROVIDING SERVICES UNDER
THIS CONTRACT HAVE, OR WILL HAVE BEFORE ANY SERVICES ARE PROVIDED:

(1) SUBMITTED THEIR FINGERPRINTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE IN THE
FORM AND MANNER PRESCRIBED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE. THESE
FINGERPIRNTS SHALL BE CHECKED AGAINST THE FINGERPRINT RECORDS NOW AND
HEREAFTER FILED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE AND FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS DATABASES. THE FINGERPRING CHECK
HAS RESULTED IN A DETERMINATION THAT THEY HAVE NOT BEEN CONVICTED OF
COMMITTING ANY OF THE OFFENSES SET FORTH IN SUBDIVISION (C-1)4) OF SECTION 6-
508 OF THE ILLINOIS VEHICLE CODE; AND

(2) DEMONSTRATED PHYSICAL FITNESS TO OPERATE SCHOOL BUSES BY SUBMITTING
THE RESULTS OF A MEDICAL EXAMINATION, INCLUDING TESTS FOR DRUG USE, TO A
STATE REGULATORY AGENCY.”

4:110 Page 3 of 4
©2045-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Tlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Vehicle Inspection16

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement a pre-trip and post-trip inspection
procedure to ensure that the school bus driver: (1) tests the two-way radio or cellular radio
telecommunication device and ensures that it is functioning properly before the bus is operated, and
(2) walks to the rear of the bus before leaving the bus at the end of each route, work shift, or work
day, to check the bus for children or other passengers in the bus.

LEGAL REF .: Elementary and Secondary Education Act, 20 U.S.C. §6312(c}5)B).
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S,C. §11431 et seq.
105 ILCS 5/10-22.22 and 5/29-1 et seq.
105 ILCS 45/1-15.
625 ILCS 5/1-148.3a-5, 5/1-182, 5/11-1414.1, 5/12-813, 5/12-813.1, 5/12-815,
5/12-816, 5/12-821, and 5/13-109.
23 . Admin.Code §§1.510 and 226.750; Part 120.
92 T1l. Admin.Code §440-3.

CROSS REF: 4:170 (Safety), 5:100 (Staff Development Program), 5:120 (Ethics and Conduct),
5:280 (Educational Support Personnel - Duties and Qualifications), 6:140
(Education of Homeless Children), 6:170 (Title I Programs), 7:220 (Bus
Conduct)

ADMIN. PROC.: 4:110-AP2 (Bus Driver Communication Devices; Pre-Trip and Post-Trip
Inspection; Bus Driving Comments), 4:110-AP3 (School Bus Safety Rules),
4:110-E (Emergency Medical Information for Students Having Special Needs or
Medical Conditions Who Ride School Buses), 6:140-AP (Education of Homeless
Children)

The footnotes are not intended 1o be part of the adopted policy: they should be removed before the policy is adopted

16 625 ILCS 5/12-816(a) requires school districts to have a school bus pre- and post-trip inspection policy with the
components as contained in this policy. See also 23 1l Admin.Code §1.510(i)3) and 92 Ill. Admin Code §440-3458.1030.
For a sample procedure, see 4:110-AP2, Bus Driver Communication Devices; Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Inspection; Bus
Driving Comments. School district contracts with a private sector school bus company musi require the company to have a
pre- and post-trip inspection policy that is equivalent to this section of the policy (625 ILCS 5/12-816(b)).

Each school bus must contain an operating two-way radio or cellular radio telecommunication device while the school

bus driver is in possession of a school bus (625 ILCS 5/12-813.1(e)). “Cellular radio telecommunication device” means a
device capable of sending or receiving telephone communications without an access line for service and which requires the
operator to dial numbers manually; it does not include citizens band radios or citizens band radio hybrids (625 ILCS 5/12-
813.1(a)). The two-way radio or cellular radio telecommunication device must be turned on and adjusted in a manner that
would alert the driver of an incoming communication request (625 1LCS 5/12-813.1(¢)). A school bus driver may not
operate a school bus while using a cellular radio telecommunication device except in the following situations: (1) in an
emergency situation to communicate with an emergency response operator; a hospital; a physician’s office or health clinic;
an ambulance service; a fire department, fire district, or fire company; or a police department; (2) in the event of a
“mechanical breakdown or other mechanical problem;” (3) to communicate with school authorities about bus operation or
the safety of a passenger on the bus; and (4) when the bus is parked (625 11.CS 5/12-813 1(c)). However under no
circumstances may the cellular radio telecommunication device be used for anything else including personal use (625 ILCS
5/12-813.14c)2)).

4:110 Page 4 of 4
©2045-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
IMinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use




August 20450ctober 2016 6:140 - Comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal

Instruction

Education of Homeless Childrent

Each child of a homeless individual and each homeless youth has equal access to the same free,
appropriate public education as provided to other children and youths, including a public pre-school
education.2 A homeless child is defined as provided in the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance
Act and the Ill. Education for Homeless Children Act.3 The Superintendent or designee shall act as or
appoint a Liaison for Homeless Children to coordinate this policy’s implementation. 4

A homeless child may attend the District school that the child attended when permanently housed or
in which the child was last enrolied. A homeless child living in any District school’s attendance area
may attend that school.5

The Superintendent or designee shall review and revise rules or procedures that may act as barriers to
the enrollment of homeless children and youths. In reviewing and revising such procedures,
consideration shall be given to issues concerning transportation, immunization, residency, birth

The footnotes are not intended to be pant of the adopted policy; they should be removed before the policy is adopted

1 State and federal law control this policy’s content. This sample policy contains the basic requirements of the I1I.
Education for Homeless Children Act, 105 ILCS 45/, as well as the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 US.C.
§11431 et seq. Other policies that are relevant to the education of homeless children are listed in the Cross References, e g.,
school admissions and immunizations.

2 For high school districts, delete “including a public pre-school education™ at the end of the sentence.

3 Under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. §11434a(2)),

“Homeless Children™ (A) means individuals who lack a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence (within

the meaning of section 11302(a)(1)}; and (B) includes —

i.  children and youths who are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship,
or a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer parks, or camping grounds due to the lack of
alternative adequate accommodations; are living in emergency or transitional shelters; are abandoned in
hospitals, or are awaiting foster care placement;

ii.  children and youths who have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not designed for
or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for human beings {within the meaning of Section
11302(a)(2%C)); 5

iii.  children and youths who are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing,
bus or train stations, or similar settings; and

iv. migratory children (as such term is defined in section 6399 of Fiitle 20) who qualify as homeless for the
purposes of this part because the children are living in circumstances described in clauses (1) through (iii).

Note: Effective 12-10-16, Section §11434a(2) will no longer include children “awaiting foster care placement” within
the definition of homeless children
Under State-dawthe I1l. Education for Homeless Children Act (105 ILCS 45/1-5),
“Homeless person, child, or youth™ includes, but is not limited to, any of the following:
(1) An individual who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime place of abode.
(2) An individual who has a primary nighttime place of abode that is:
(A) a supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to provide temporary living
accommodations (including welfare hotels, congregate shelters, and transitional housing);
(B} an institution that provides a temporary residence for individuals intended to be institutionalized; or
(C) a public or private place not designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation
for human beings.
See www isbe nevhomeless/defaulthim for helpful informational resources and training with regard to the education of
homeless children in Illinois. See www?2 ed gov/programs/homeless/legislation.html for the U.S. Dept. of Education’s
information about federal requirements.
442 US.C. §11432(g)D(I)ii).
5105 ILCS 45/1-10.

6:140 Page 1 of 2
©2045-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
1llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use

References and footnotes are updated to align
with amendments made to the McKinney-
Vento Homeless Assistance Act by ESSA.
Effective 12-10-16, the McKinney-Vento
definition of homeless children will no longer
include children “awaiting foster care
placement.”




certificates, school records and other documentation, and guardianship.6 Transportation shall be
provided in accordance with the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act and State law.7 The
Superintendent or designee shall give special attention to ensuring the enrollment and attendance of
homeless children and youths who are not currently attending school.8 If a child is denied enrollment
or transportation under this policy, the Liaison for Homeless Children shall immediately refer the
child or his or her parent/guardian to the ombudsperson appointed by the Regional Superintendent
and provide the child or his or her parent/guardian with a written explanation for the denial 9
Whenever a child and his or her parent/guardian who initially share the housing of another person due
to loss of housing, economic hardship, or a similar hardship continue to share the housing, the Liaison
for Homeless Children shall, after the passage of 18 months and annually thereafter, conduct a review
as to whether such hardship continues to exist in accordance with State law.10

LEGAL REF . McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §11431 et seq.
Ill. Education for Homeless Children Act, 105 TLCS 45/.

CROSS REF 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 4:110 (Transportation), 7:10 (Equal
Educational Opportunities), 7:30 (Student Assignment), 7:50 (School
Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools), 7:60
(Residence), 7:100 (Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations; Immunizations; and
Exclusion of Students)

ADMIN. PROC.:  6:140-AP (Education of Homeless Children)

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy. they should be removed before the policy is adopted

6 The first sentences in this paragraph are required by 42 U.S.C. §11432(gX7).

742 US.C. §11432(g)(1)(I)(iii). 42 U.S.C. §11432(p)4)(A). and 105 ILCS 45/1-15.

8 Required by 42 U.S.C. §11432(g)(7)(C).

9 Required by 105 ILCS 45/1-25.

Use this alternative for districts in suburban Cook County: replace “Regional Superintendent” with “appropriate
Intermediate Service Center.” : - e - = : =
et S e bk eHitte-Serriee Cepter A ekt aielbeddbe Restonal Ofhoe of Sadoestion da Subiarbisn Cook

10 Optional-but-allewed-by. 105 ILCS 45/1-25(a-5). As an alternative, a school board may omit this sentence or use a
permissive verb, such as, “...the Liaison for Homeless Children may, afler the passage of 18 months and annually thereafler,
conduct... .” Any change required as a result of this review becomes effective at the close of the school year. Any person
who knowingly or willfully presents false information in any review commits a Class C misdemeanor.

6:140 Page 2 of 2
©2845-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.




Oeteber24SOctober 2016 [7:50

Students

School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools 1

Age [Elementary or Unit Districts only]

To be eligible for admission, a child must be fiveS years old on or before September 1 of that school
term.2 A child entering first grade must be sixé years of age on or before September 1 of that school
term.3 Based upon an assessment of the child’s readiness, a child will be allowed to attend first grade
if he or she attended a non-public preschool, continued his or her education at that school through
kindergarten, was taught in kindergarten by an appropriately licensed teacher, and will be sixé years
old on or before December 31.4 A child with exceptional needs who qualifies for special education
services is eligible for admission at three2 years of age.5 6

Admission Procedure

All students must register for school each year on the dates and at the place designated by the
Superintendent. Parents/guardians of students enrolling in the District for the first time must present:

1. A certified copy of the student’s birth certificate. If a birth certificate is not presented, the
Superintendent or designee shall notify in writing the person enrolling the student that within

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy; they should be removed before the policy is adopted.

1 State law requires some of the subject matter contained in this sample policy to be covered by policy and controls this
policy’s content. Boards must adopt a policy on school admissions (105 ILCS 5/10-21.2) and restricting a student from
transferring from another school while under a suspension or expulsion from that school (105 ILCS 5/10-22.6). A
registration guidance documeni, updated annually, is available from the Ill. State Board of Education (ISBE) at:
www.ishe. net/pdf/guidance reg pdf.

2 105 ILCS 5/10-20.12. The district may, however, establish a kindergarten for children between the ages of 4 and 6
years old (105 ILCS 5/10-20.19a and 5/10-22.18). Any child between the ages of 7 and 17 (unless the child has already
graduated from high school) must attend public or private school, with certain exceptions allowed for physical and mental
disability, lawful employment, or other reasons as specified by statute (105 ILCS 5/26-1). The phrase “a child between the
ages of 7 and 17" is liberally construed to fully carry out the true intent and meaning of the General Assembly (5 ILCS
70/1.01), which is to ensure that students graduate from high school (105 ILCS 5/26-1). Therefore “the ages of 7-17" means
a child is 17 until his or her 18" birthday.

3 Optional sentence.

4 Required by 105 ILCS 5/10-20.12. Use the following alternative in a district operating on a full year school basis:

To be eligible for admission, a child must be at least fives years old within 30 days after the commencement of
that school term. Based upon an assessment of the child’s readiness, a child may attend first grade if he or she
attended a non-public preschool and continued his or her education at that school through kindergarten, was taught
in kindergarten by an appropriately licensed teacher, and will aftain age sixé within four4 months afler the
commencement of the term.

5105 ILCS 5/14-1.02 and 5/14-1.03a. An ISBE rule states: “Each schoo! district shall be responsible for actively
seeking out and identifying all children from birth through age 21 within the district (and those parentally-placed private
school children for whom the district is responsible under 34 C.F.R. §300.131) who may be eligible for special education
and related services,” (23 11l Admin.Code §226.100). Note that afier a child is determined to be eligible for special education
services, the child must be placed in the appropriate program no later than the beginning of the next school semester (105
ILCS 5/14-8.02¢b)).

6105 [LCS 5/10-20.12. Districts that wish to permit early admission may add the following optional paragraph:

Parents/guardians may request early admission for a child. The Superintendent or designee shall assess
the child’s readiness to attend school and make the decision accordingly.

Districts that implement this option should also consider implementing specific and objective criteria for early
admissions and address such issues as who pays the costs for assessments, etc. Using this exception defeats the age
requirement rules because it only relies upon a child’s readiness, regardless of his or her age.

7:50 Page | of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Assoctation of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material wath your school board attorney before use

Comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal References,
Cross References and footnotes are updated. Policy
contains a new subhead pertaining to foster care
students




30 days he or she must provide a certified copy of the student’s birth certificate. A student
will be enrolled without a birth certificate. 7 When a certified copy of the birth certificate is
presented, the school shall promptly make a copy for its records, place the copy in the
student’s temporary record, and return the original to the person enrolling the child. If a
person enrolling a student fails to provide a certified copy of the student’s birth certificate,
the Superintendent or designee shall immediately notify the local law enforcement agency,
and shall also notify the person enrolling the student in writing that, unless he or she complies
within +0-ten days, the case will be referred to the local law enforcement authority for
investigation. If compliance is not obtained within that 48ten-day period, the Superintendent
or designee shall so refer the case. The Superintendent or designee shall immediately report
to the local law enforcement authority any material received pursuant to this paragraph that
appeadrs inaccurate or suspicious in form or content.8

2. Proof of residence, as required by Board policy 7:60, Residence.

3. Proof of disease immunization or detection and the required physical examination, as
required by State law and Board policy 7:100, Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations;
Immunizations; and Exclusion of Students 9

The individual enrolling a student shall be given the opportunity to voluntarily state whether the
student has a parent or guardian who is a member of a branch of the U. S. Armed Forces and who is
cither deployed to active duty or expects to be deployed to active duty during the school year.10
Students who are children of active duty military personnel transferring will be allowed to enter: (a)

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy. they should be removed before the policy is adopted

7 Presenting a certified copy of a student’s birth certificate is a missing children’s law enforcement issue that may not
be used for denying enrollment. See Guidance Documents subhead in 7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers
To and From Nen-District Schools, for more information about enrollment and residency issues. Consult the board attorney
if a student cannot produce a certified copy of his or her birth certificate and wishes to provide a passport, visa or other
governmental documentation of identity. To balance the tension between the missing children’s laws reporting requirements
and Plyler v. Doe, many attomeys advise not to report a student’s failure to produce a birth certificate; however always
consult the board attorney for assistance based upon the specific facts of the enrollment situation (see f'n & below).

8 Two almost identical laws govern this requirement: Missing Children Records Act (325 ILCS 50/) and Missing
Children Registration Law (325 ILCS 55/). We reconciled their differences as much as possible but chiefly used the
language from the Registration Law because it has the clearest explanation. The statutory enforcement requirements, as
nonsensical as they may seem, are quoted in the policy. Important: Schools cannot deny admission based upon
immigration (illegal) status alone. Note that singling out foreign-looking students for visa requests is probably illegal
discrimination. See Plyler v. Doe, 102 S.Ct. 2382 (1982). See also fin 12 below.

According to the State Police, a certified copy of the student’s birth certificate is the only acceptable proof of the
child’s identity and age (20 1ll. Admin Code §1290.60(a)). For more discussion about acceptable proof of identity, see f/n 1
in 7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools. The Missing Children’s Records
Act requires schools to make prompt copies of these certified copies. Once made, schools need not request another certified
copy with respect to that child for any other year in which the child is enrolled in that school or other entity. While the Act
does not mandate where the copy should be kept, it is appropriate for placement in the student’s temporary record. See 23
1l Admin.Code §375.10. The school person who receives the copy of the certified birth certificate should initial and date the
document. That way, if there is a question or an investigation (which can happen even years after enrollment) there will not
be an issue as to who received the document and the date it was processed.

A district must also flag a student’s record on notification by the State police of the student’s disappearance and report
to the State police any request for a flagged student record.

9 Each school must maintain records for each student that reflect compliance with the examinations and immunizations
required by 105 ILCS 5/27-8.1; 23 [ll. Admin.Code §1.530(a). A Tuberculosis skin test is required if the student Jives in an
area designated by the Dept. of Public Health as having a high incidence of Tuberculosis.

10 This paragraph is optional in the policy; it reflects the requirements of State and federal law. P.A. 99-30 repealed the
Military Compact Act at 105 ILCS 5/22-65 because of the Educational Opportunity for Military Children Act; this exact
language is not contained in the recoded Educational Opportunity for Military Children Act, 105 ILCS 70/,

7:50 Page 2 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



the same grade level in which they studied at the school from which they transferred, if the transfer
occurs during the District’s school year, or (b) the grade level following the last grade completed.11

Homeless Children

Any homeless child shall be immediately admitted, even if the child or child’s parent/guardian is
unable to. produce records normally required for enrollment.12 Board policy 6:140, Education of
Homeless Children, and its implementing administrative procedure, govem the enrollment of
homeless children.

Foster Care Studenis

The Superintendent will appoint at least one employee to act as a liaison to facilitate the enrollment

and transfer of records of students in the legal custodv of the Illinois Department of Children and
Family Services when enrolling in or changing schools. 13

The footnotes are not intended 10 be part of the adopted policy; they should be removed before the policy is adopted

11 Optional-sensenee. The Educational Opportunity for Military Children Act, 105 ILCS 70/33, added-by-P-A—98-633;
further details enrollment and entrance requirements for children of active military personnel. After enrollment, the law
allows a district to perform evaluations to ensure appropriate placement of the student. Course, program, graduation,
extracurricular(s), and other placement options for this student population are further discussed in 7:50-AP, School
Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools.

12 Required by 105 ILCS 45/ and the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §11431 gt seq.-amended
by-the-No-Child-Left-Behind-Aet- See §11432(g)(3)(C)(i).

13 Optional. 105 1LCS 5/10-20.58, added by P.A. 99-781, allows school boards to appoint liaisons for foster care
studentsThese liaisons must be licensed under Article 21B of the School Code. 105 ILCS 5/10-20.58 directs how
emplovees are prioritized for liaison appointment. Liaisons are “encouraged to build ¢ ity and infrastructure within theiy
school district 1o support students in the legal custody of the D ment_of Children and Family Services ™ Liaison
responsibilities may include:

1. Sweamlining the enrollment process for students in foster care;

2. Implementing student data tracking and monitoring mechanisms;

3. Ensuring that students in DCFS custody receive all school nutrition and meal programs available;

4. Coordinating sudent withdrawal from a school, record transfers. and credit recove:

5. Becoming experts on the foster care system and State laws and policies in place that support students in
DCES custody

6. Coordinating with child welfare partners:

7. Providing foster care-related information and training to the district;

&  Working with DCFS 1o help students maintain their schoel placement. if appropriate;

9. Reviewing student schedules to ensure students are on track to graduate;

10, Encouraging a successful transition into adulthood and post-secondary opportunities;

11, Encouraging involvement in extracurricular activities: and

1-12 Knowing what support is available within the district and communi

for students in DCFS cusiody.

7:50 Page 3 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
1llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools 14

A student may transfer into or out of the District according to State law and procedures developed by
the Superintendent or designee. A student seeking to transfer into the District must serve the entire
term of any suspension or expulsion, imposed for any reason by any public or private school, in this
or any other state, before being admitted into the School District.

Foreign Students [ High School or Unit Districts only]15

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy: they should be removed before the policy is adopted

14 105 ILCS 5/2-3.13a requires each transferor (original) school to keep documentation of transfers in the student’s
record. It also requires “notification [by the transferee (recipient) school] of the transfer on or before July 31 following the
school year during which the student withdraws from the transferor school or school district or the student shall be counted
in the calculation of the transferor school’s or school district’s annual student dropout rate.” ISBE rule, 23 11l Admin. Code
§375.75(e), is consistent with this requirement. The rule also requires the transferring school or district to maintain any
documentation of the student’s transfer, including records indicating the school or school district to which the student
transferred, in that student’s temporary record.

Out-of-state transfer students, including children of military personnel, may use unofficial transcripts for admission to a
school until official transcripts are obtained from the student’s last school district (105 ILCS 5/10-8.1 & 70/32—added by
PA-B8673). See also 7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools

A board has 2two basic options for students transferring into the district who are serving a suspension or expulsion. Under
option one, it may comply with the minimum requirements of section 2-3.13a by refusing to allow a student transferring
from any public school to attend classes until the period of any suspension or expulsion has expired when the penalty was
for: (1) knowingly possessing in a school building or on school grounds a weapon as defined in the Gun Free Schools Act,
(2) knowingly possessing, selling, or delivering in a school building or on school grounds a controlled substance or
cannabis, or (3) battering a staff member of the school. Under option two, a board may require a student who was suspended
or expelled for any reason from any public or private school in this or any other state to complete the entire term of the
suspension or expulsion before being admitted to the school district. The sample policy uses the second, more simple, more
comprehensive alternative.

A board may adopt a policy providing that if a student is suspended or expelled for any reason from any school,
anywhere, the student must complete the suspension’s or expulsion’s entire term in an alternative school program under
Article 13A before being admitted into the school district if there is no threat 1o the safety of students or staff in the
alternative program (105 ILCS 5/2-3.13a; 5/10-22.6-(g)). If a board wants to provide for this alternative, it may add the
following to either of the above options:

The Superintendent is authorized to allow a student who was suspended or expelled from any public or private

school to be placed in an alternative school program established under Article 13A of the School Code for the

remainder of the suspension or expulsion.

15 Generally, a citizen of a foreign country who wishes to enter the U.S. must first obtain either: (1) a nonimmigrant visa
(for temporary stay for tourism, medical treatment, business, temporary work, or study), or (2) an immigrant visa for
permanent residence. Common visas presented by foreign students are:

1. J-1 nonimmigrant visas for participants in educational and cultural exchange programs designated by the U.S.
Department of State, Exchange Visitor Program, and Designation Staff. These students are enrolled provided
they otherwise qualify for admission. For information about J-1 visas and the Exchange Visitor Program, see
11visa state. gov/programs.

2. F-1 nonimmigrant student visa. F-1 visas are not issued for attendance at an elementary or middle school (K-
8). Before obtaining an F-1 student visa, the individual must submit evidence that the school district has been
reimbursed for the unsubsidized per capita cost of the education. These students are enrolled provided they
otherwise qualify for admission. However, attendance at U.S. public high schools cannot exceed a total of 12
months.

3. B-2 visitor nonimmigrant visas. There is disagreement over whether these students must be enrolled tuition
free. Their visitor visa is evidence of non-resident status. Call INS or the district’s attorney for guidance

4. The qualified school-age child of an alien who holds another type of visa (i.e., A, E, H, I, L, etc.), other than a
visitor visa. These students are enrolled provided they otherwise qualify for admission. Likewise, dependents
of foreign nationals on long-term visas are enrolled provided they otherwise qualify for admission.

5. No immigration documentation. Plyler v. Doe, 102 S.Ct. 2382 (1982). A school cannot deny admission based
upon immigration (illegal) status alone. Note that singling out foreign-looking students for visa requests is
probably illegal discrimination. Thus, undocumented aliens are enrolled, provided they otherwise qualify for
admission

6. Immigrant visa. These students are enrolled provided they otherwise qualify for admission.

7:50 Page 4 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



The District accepts foreign exchange students with a J-1 visa and who reside within the District as
participants in an exchange program sponsored by organizations screened by administration.
Exchange students on a J-1 visa are not required to pay tuition.16

Privately sponsored exchange students on an F-1 visa may be enrolled if an adult resident of the
District has temporary guardianship, and the student lives in the home of that guardian. Exchange
students on an F-1 visa are required to pay tuition at the established District rate.17 F-1 visa student
admission is limited to high schools, and attendance may not exceed 12 months.

The Board may limit the number of exchange students admitted in any given year. Exchange students
must comply with District immunization requirements. Once admitted, exchange students become
subject to all District policies and regulations governing students.

Re-enrollment18 [High School or Unit Districts only]

Re-enrollment shall be denied to any individual 19 years of age or above who has dropped out of
school and who could not earn sufficient credits during the normal school year(s) to graduate before
his or her 21st birthday. However, at the Superintendent’s or designee’s discretion and depending on
program availability, the individual may be enrolled in a graduation incentives program established
under 105 ILCS 5/26-16 or an alternative learning opportunities program established under 105 ILCS
5/13B-1 (see 6:110, Programs for Students At Risk of Academic Failure and/or Dropping Out of
School and Graduation Incentives Program). Before being denied re-enroliment, the District will
offer the individual due process as required in cases of expulsion under policy 7:210, Expulsion
Procedures. A person denied re-enrollment will be offered counseling and be directed to alternative
educational programs, including adult education programs that lead to graduation or receipt of a GED
diploma. This section does not apply to students eligible for special education under the Individuals
with Disabilities Education Improvement Act or accommodation plans under the Rehabilitation Act,
Section 504.

The Student and Exchange Visitor Information System (SEVIS) is an Internet-based system that provides tracking and
monitoring, with access to accurate and current information on nonimmigrant students (F and M visas) and exchange
visitors (J visa), and their dependents (F-2, M-2, and J-2). See §641, lllegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant
Responsibility Act. Section 641 is an exception to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act. See 8 C.F.R. §214.1(h)
SEVIS enables schools and program sponsors to transmit electronic information and event notifications, via the Internet, to
the INS and Department of State throughout a student’s or exchange visitor’s stay. SEVIS will provide system alerts, event
notifications, and reports to the end-user schools and programs, as well as for INS and DOS offices.

According to federal regulations, students who apply for F-1, M-1, F-3, or M-3 visas must pay a $100 fee, and students
who apply for J-1 visas must pay a $35 fee, to the Department of Homeland Security. The regulations describe when and
how the fee is to be paid, who is exempt from the fee, and the consequences for failure to pay (8 C.F.R. Parts 103, 214, and
299).

16 State law allows, but does not require, boards to waive nonresident tuition for these students (105 ILCS 5/10-22.5a).
17 Exchange students on F-1 visas must pay the full-unsubsidized public education costs before entering the U.S. (8
U.S.C. §1101). Boards may not waive the fee.

18 105 ILCS 5/26-2(b). The requirements in this section are provided in State law, that is: (1) it is mandatory that a
district deny re-enrollment as provided in this section, (2) it is permissive whether to enroll the individual in a district
graduation incentives program or altemative learning opportunities program (aithough depending on circumstances, a
student below the age of 20 may be entitled to enroll in a graduation incentives program), (3) it is mandatory to provide due
process before denying re-enrollment, (4) it is mandatory to offer the individual who is denied re-enrollment counseling and
to direct that person to alternative educational programs, and (5) it is mandatory that this section not apply to students
eligible for special education.

105 ILCS 5/26-2(c) allows a district to deny enrollment to a student 17 years of age or older for one semester for failure
to meet minimum academic or attendance standards if certain conditions are met. See policy 7:70, Attendance and Truancy.

7:50 Page 5 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this matenial with your school board attorney before use



LEGAL REF .

CROSS REF

7:50

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. §1232.
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Aet, 42 U.S.C. §11431 et seq.
Eamilyv Educational Rishicand P Ae 0 s |

Illegal Immigrant and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996, 8 U.S.C. §1101.

Individuals With Disabilities Education Improvement Act, 20 U.S.C. §1400 et seq.

Rehabilitation Act, Section 504,29 U.S.C. §794.

105 ILCS 5/2-3.13a, 5/10-20.12, 5/10-22.5a, 5/14-1.02, 5/14-1.03a, 5/26-1, 5/26-2,
5/27-8.1, 10/8.1, 45/, and 70/.

325 ILCS 50/ and 55/.

410 ILCS 315/2e.

20 ML.Admin.Code Part 1290, Missing Person Birth Records and School
Registration.

23 . Admin.Code Part 375, Student Records.

4:110 (Transportation ), 6:30 (Organization of Instruction), 6:110 (Programs for
Students At Risk of Academic Failure and/or Dropping out of School and
Graduation Incentives Program), 6:140 (Education of Homeless Children), 6:300
(Graduation Requirements), 6:310 (High School Credit for Non-District
Experiences; Course Substitutions; Re-Entering Students), 7:60 (Residence),
7:70 (Attendance and Truancy), 7:100 (Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations;
Immunizations; and Exclusion of Students), 7:340 (Student Records)

Page 6 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use

Comment [KAS2]: Relocated because Legal
References are listed 1in numerical order

)




| May-20440ctober 2016 7:250

Comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal
References, and footnotes are updated to
address 105 ILCS 5/10-20.58, added byPA
99-781 (student support services provided by
the district may include a liaison to facilitate
the enroliment and transfer of records of foster
care students) and more.

Students
Student Support Services 1

The following student support services may be provided by the School District: 2

1. Health services supervised by a qualified nurse.3 The Superintendent or designee may
implement procedures to further a healthy school environment and prevent or reduce the
spread of disease.

2. Educational and psychological testing services and the services of a psychologist as needed.
In all cases, written permission to administer a psychological examination must be obtained
from a student’s parent(s)/guardian(s). The results will be given to the parent(s)/guardian(s),
with interpretation, as well as to the appropriate professional staff.

3. The services of a social worker. A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) must consent to regular or
continuing services from a social worker.

4. _Guidance and counseling services.

4-5. A laison to facilitate the enrollment and transfer of records of students in the legal custody of

the Illinois Department of Children and Family Services when enrolling in or changing

schools. 4

The footnotes are not intended to be pant of the adopted policy; they should be removed before the policy is adopted

1 State or federal law controls this policy’s content.

2 All districts are required to conduct a comprehensive needs assessment to determine the scope of student personnel
services needs (23 Il Admin.Code §1.420(q)).

HO5JLCES52-2142P A 95-558 created the Ensuring Success in School Task Force. This task force developed
recommendations for policies, procedures, and protocols for school boards to adopt to address the education and related
needs of students who are parents, expectant parents, or victims of domestic or sexual violence. The intent of the
recommendations is to ensure these student populations’ ability to: (1) stay in school, (2) stay safe at schnol and (3)
successfully complete their educahon A copy of this report is available at: v Bt A

ttp.//povertylaw org/sites/default/files/webfiles/final-essa-task-force-report-
with-appendix%20(1).pdf. School boards and superintendents may want to create their own study groups to discuss

implementation of the task force s recommendations for policies, procedures and protocols.
3l\a| i firct d 6 ‘111‘& bosa-dit taachi or-the-ax 3 fimcteantional 1o )

RUFse-Hst u-..y. Wea-OH-OFiHHer t EHHOR OGS £-0F SR

er—educational-eveluation—ei-student b arh,'nnll Sch

F SRSt

educator-licensed regi rofessional_nurses 1o < rofessional nursing services (105 ]LCS 5/10-22.23; 23
WLAdmin.Code §1.760(¢c)). A registered professional nurse means any nurse who js licensed to practice professional
nursing in Illinois under the Nurse Practice Act (225 1LCS 65/) and whose license is active and in good standing with the 111,
Dept. of Financial and Professional Regulaunn (23 ]ll Admin.Code §1.760(b})

A school nurse means any y i
school support services in school nursing, or any registered professional nurse who does not hold the professional educator
license but was employed in the school district of current employment before 7-1-76 (23 1l Admin.Code §1.760(c)).

105 ILCS 5/10-22.23 provides that any nurse first employed on or afier 7-1-76, whose duties require teaching or the
exercise of instructional judgment or educational evaluation of students, must be certificated/licensed under Section 21-25
105 1LCS 5/21-25 Howexer that emﬁcaimn’hcensure Section 5/21-25 flhe School Code was repealed bv P.A. 98-413

A schm] nurse may be an educator licensed under a school support personnel endorsement (105 ILCS $/21B-25(2)(G);

23 Ul Admin Code §25.245). An individual who fails 10 meet one or more requirements for this endorsement may seek an
educator license with stipulations endorsed for provisional educator (105 1LCS 5/21B-20: 23 1l Admin Code §25.245),

7:250 Page 1 of 2
| ©2645-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this matenal wath your school board attorney before use.



The Superintendent or designee shall develop protocols for responding to students with social,
emotional, or mental health problems that impact learning ability.5 The District, however, assumes no
liability for preventing, identifying, or treating such problems.

This policy shall be implemented in a manner consistent with State and federal laws, including the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq.

LEGAL REF.: Children’s Mental Health Act of 2003, 405 ILCS 49/.
Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Confidentiality Act, 740 ILCS 110/,
105 IL.CS 5/10-20.58.

CROSS REF : 6:65 (Student Social and Emotional Development), 6:270 (Guidance and
Counseling Program), 7:100 (Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations;
Immunizations; and Exclusion of Students), 7:280 (Communicable and Chronic
Infectious Diseases), 7:340 (Student Records)

4 Optional. 105 ILCS 5/10-20 58, added by P A _99-781 allows a liaison. Be sure this policy is consistent with policy
.50, Sehool Admissions and Student Transfers To and 'rom Non-District Schools. See fin 13 in 7:50, School Admissions
and Student Transfers To and I'rom Non-District Schools for liaison responsibilities and requirements.

S Required by the Children’s Mental Health Act of 2003, 405 ILCS 49/15.

7:250 Page 2 of 2
©2045-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Community Consolidated School District 59 2:110

hool Board

Qualifications, Term, and Duties of Board Officers

The Board of Education officers are: President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer. These officers are
elected or appointed by the Board at its organizational meeting.

President

The Board of Education elects a President from its members for a one-year term. The duties of the President
are.

1. Focus the Board meeting agendas on appropriate content and preside at all meetings;

2. Make all Board committee appointments after conferring with members;

3. Be an ex-officio member of all Board committees;

4. Sign official District documents requiring the President’s signature, including Board Minutes and
Certificate of Tax Levy;

5. Call special meetings of the Board;

6. Serve as the head of the public body for purposes of the Open Meetings Act and Freedom of
Information Act;
7. Serve as the Board’s official spokesperson to the media.
The President is permitted to participate in all Board meetings in a manner equal to all other Board members.

The Vice President fills a vacancy in the Presidency.

Vice-President

The Board of Education elects a Vice-President from its members for a one-year term. The Vice-President
performs the duties of the President if:

1. the office of President is vacant;

2. the President is absent; or

3. the President is unable to perform the office’s duties.

A vacancy in the Vice-Presidency is filled by special Board election.

Secretary of the Board

The Board elects a Secretary for a one-year term. The Secretary may receive reasonable compensation as
determined by the Board before appointment. However, the compensation shall not exceed $500 per year, as
fixed by the Board at least 180 days before the beginning of the term. The duties of the Secretary are to:

1. Keep records of the Board’s official acts, and sign them, along with the President;
2. Act as the local election authority for the District, unless the Board designates another; and
3. Sign official District documents requiring the Secretary’s signature.

The Secretary may delegate some or all of these duties, except when State law prohibits the delegation. The
Board appoints a secretary pro tempore, who may or may not be a Board member, if the Secretary is absent
from any meeting or refuses to perform the duties of the office. A permanent vacancy in the office of
Secretary is filled by special Board election.

If the Secretary is absent from any meeting or is unable to perform the duties of the office, a Secretary Pro
Tempore, who may be a member of the Board, shall be appointed.

Recording Secretary
The Recording Secretary shall:

2:110 Page 1 of 2



5.

Post notice of Board meetings;

Assist the Secretary by taking minutes for all open Board meetings and by storing the verbatim
recordings of closed meetings;

Assemble Board meeting material and provide it, along with prior meeting minutes, to Board
members before the next meeting;

Send meeting notification and agenda to news media requesting copies and post agenda on district
website; and

Perform the Secretary’s duties, as assigned, except when State law prohibits the delegation.

In addition, the Recording Secretary or designee of the President shall record all closed meeting minutes.

Fownship School Treasurer

1. Furnish a bond, whieh-shall-be-approved-by-a-majority-of-the Fownship-Frustees;
2. Maintain custody of school funds,
3. Maintain records of school funds and balances,
4. Prepare a monthly reconciliation report for the Superintendent and Board,
5. Receive, hold, and expend District funds only upon the order of the Board, and
6. Perform those duties in Section 8-17 of the School Code.
LEGAL REF.: 5 ILCS 420/4A-106.
105 ILCS 5/8-1, 5/8-2, 5/8-3, 5/8-6, 5/8-16, 5/8-17, 5/10-1, 5/10-5, 5/10-7, 5/10-8,
5/10-13, 5/10-13.1, 5/10-14, and 5/17-1.
CROSS REF.: 2.210 (Organizational School Board Meeting)
ADOPTED: May 13, 1996
REVISED: December 9, 2002; January 26, 2010; December 13, 2010; April 11, 2011; September 8,
2014, January 9, 2017
2:110 Page 2 of 2



Community Consolidated School District 59 4:30

Operational Services

Revenue and Investments

Revenue

The Assistant Superintendent for Business Services is responsible for making all claims for property tax
revenue, State Aid, special state funds for specific programs, federal funds, and categorical grants when such
grants may assist in improving the educational program.

The Board of Education shall determine, after receiving the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services’
recommendation, which fund is in most need of interest income. The Board of Education may direct the
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services to execute a transfer.

Investment of School District Funds

The Fewnship Treasurer shall be custodian of all District funds and shall invest same funds in accordance
with the Illinois Public Funds Investment Act, 30 ILCS 235/0/01 et seq. (the "Act"). The Fowaship Treasurer
and the District shall maintain a set of regulations for the investment of District funds that includes the
following elements:

1. A listing of authorized investments.

2. The standard of care that must be maintained by the persons investing the public funds.

3. Investment and diversification guidelines that are appropriate to the nature of the funds, the purpose
for the funds, and the amount of the public funds within the investment portfolio.

4. Guidelines regarding collateral requirements, if any, for the deposit of public funds in a financial
institution made pursuant to the Act, and, if applicable, guidelines for contractual arrangements for
the custody and safekeeping of that collateral.

5. A system of internal controls and written operational procedures designed to prevent losses of funds
that might arise from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, or imprudent actions
by employees of the District.

6. Performance measures that are appropriate to the nature of the funds, the purpose for the funds, and
the amount of the public funds within the District's investment portfolio.

7. Appropriate periodic review of the investment portfolio, its effectiveness in meeting the District's
needs for safety, liquidity, rate of return, and diversification, and its general performance.

8. Monthly written reports of investment activities by the Treasurer for submission to the Board of
Education and the Superintendent, including information regarding securities in the portfolio by class
or type, book value, income earned, and market value as of the report date.

9. A procedure for the selection of investment advisors, money managers, and financial institutions.

10. A policy regarding ethics and conflicts of interest.

The Treasurer and the District shall establish and submit regulations for the Board's approval and shall
periodically review and propose needed amendments thereto. Such regulations and this policy shall be kept
available at all times for public review at the District's administrative offices.

4:30 Page 1 of 2



LEGAL REE.: 30 ILCS 235/2.5
105 ILCS 5/8-7, 5/17-1, and 5/17-11.

CROSS REF. 4.20
ADOPTED: April 8, 1996
REVISED: April 13, 1998, October 25, 1999, March 13, 2000, January 9, 2017

4:30 Page 2 of 2



Community Consolidated School District 59 Board Policy 4.80

erational Services

Accounting and Audits

The School District’s accounting and audit services shall comply with the Requirements Jfor Accounting,
Budgeting, Financial Reporting, and Auditing, as adopted by the Illinois State Board of Education, State and
federal laws and regulations, and generally accepted accounting principles. Determination of liabilities and
assets, prioritization of expenditures of governmental funds, and provisions for accounting disclosures shall
be made in accordance with government accounting standards as directed by the auditor designated by the
Board. The Superintendent, in addition to other assigned financial responsibilities, shall report monthly on the
District’s financial performance, both income and expense, in relation to the financial plan represented in the
budget.

Annual Audit

At the close of each fiscal year, the Superintendent shall arrange an audit of the District funds, accounts,
statements, and other financial matters. The audit shall be performed by an independent certified public
accountant designated by the Board and be conducted in conformance with prescribed standards and legal
requirements. A complete and detailed written audit report shall be provided to each Board member and to the
Superintendent.

The Superintendent shall annually, on or before October 15, submit an original and one copy of the audit to
the appropriate Intermediate Service Center.

Annual Financial Report

The Superintendent or designee shall annually prepare and submit the Annual Financial Report on a timely
basis using the form adopted by the Illinois State Board of Education. The Superintendent shall review and
discuss the Annual Financial Report with the Board before it is submitted.

Inventories

The Superintendent or designee is responsible for establishing and maintaining accurate inventory records .
The District’s capitalization threshold for capital assets shall be established at $5,000 or to a lesser amount if
deemed required or appropriate. The District shall maintain a listing of fixed assets which shall include a
description of each item, quantity, location, purchase date, and cost or estimated replacement cost.

Disposition of District Property

The Board of Education directs the Superintendent or designee to dispose of surplus District personal property
(property other than buildings and land) that is no longer needed for school purposes in any manner to be to
the best advantage of the District. Only the Board of Education may authorize the disposition of a school site,
building, or other real estate that is unnecessary, unsuitable, or inconvenient. Notwithstanding the above, the
Superintendent or designee may unilaterally dispose of personal property of a diminutive value.

Taxable Fringe Benefits

The Superintendent or designee shall: (1) require that all use of District property or equipment by employees
is for the District’s convenience and best interests unless it is a Board-approved fringe benefit, and (2) ensure
compliance with the Internal Revenue Service regulations regarding when to report an employee’s personal
use of District property or equipment as taxable compensation.

4:80 Page 1 of 2



Controls for Revolving Funds

Revolving funds are established in Board policy 4:50, Payment Procedures. A revolving fund means a fund
out of which disbursements can be made quickly, to address emergencies and other timing issues that prevent
the District from following its regular procedures for disbursements. District 59 maintains an Imprest
Account for this purpose. The Superintendent shall: (1) designate a custodian for each revolving fund, (2)
obtain a bond for each fund custodian, and (3) maintain the funds in compliance with this policy, State law,
and Illinois State Board of Education rules. All expenditures from these bank accounts must be directly
related to the purpose for which the account was established and supported with documentation, including
signed invoices or receipts. All deposits into these bank accounts must be accompanied with a clear
description of their intended purpose. The Superintendent or designee shall include checks written from
revolving funds on the Board’s monthly listing of bills indicating the recipient and including an explanation.
Each revolving fund shall be maintained in a bank that has been approved by the Board and established in an
amount approved by the superintendent consistent with the annual budget.

Control Requirements for Checks

The Board must approve all bank accounts opened or established in the District’s or a District school’s name
or with the District’s Federal Employer Identification Number. All checks issued by the school district must
be signed by the Fownship School Treasurer, except checks from an account containing student activity funds
and Imprest accounts require two signatures by the designated administrative staff.

nternal Controls

The Superintendent is primarily responsible for establishing and implementing a system of internal controls
for safeguarding the District’s financial condition; the Board, however, will oversee these safeguards. The
control objectives are to ensure efficient business and financial practices, reliable financial reporting, and
compliance with State law and Board policies, and to prevent losses from fraud, employee error,
misrepresentation by third parties, or imprudent employee action.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually audit the District’s financial and business operations for

compliance with established internal controls and provide the results to the Board. The Board may from
time-to-time engage a third-party to audit internal controls in addition to the annual audit.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/2-3.27, 5/2-3.28, 5/3-7, 5/3-15.1, 5/5-22, 5/10-21.4, 5/10-20.19, 5/10-22.8,
and 5/17-1 et seq.
23 IIl.LAdmin.Code Part 100.

CROSS REF. 4:10 (Fiscal and Business Management), 4:50 (Payment Procedures), 4:55 (Use of Credit
and Procurement Cards), 4:90 (Activity Funds)

ADOPTED: September 8, 2008

REVISED: April 11,2011; May 9, 2011; April 9, 2012, November 14, 2016; January 9, 2017

4:80 Page 2 of 2



Board Meeting 01/09/17

Item No. 6.04
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: HUMAN RESOURCES
Recommendation
Approval
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by that the following

resolution be adopted:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017 the Community Consolidated School District 59
Board of Education approve the following Human Resources items:

a. Certified Contract

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Jennifer Rodriguez Social Worker / Rupley/SC B/MA30 Step 1 $53,356* 01/03/2017

*prorated

b. ESP Contracts

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Lisa Berlingeri-Zimmerman Supported Ed Asst / Byrd INSTA/Step2 $18.04 01/05/2017

Seana McPherson Supported Ed Asst/ Friendship INSTA/ Step 1 $17.50 01/03/2017

Enrique Medina Technology Assistant SPTA/Step3 $19.16 01/03/2017

Sheila Salas Gonzalez LRC Assistant / Low INSTA/Step2 $18.04 01/03/2017

c. ESP Termination

Name Position/Location Effective

Traci Marquardt EC Assistant / ELC Deceased 12/20/2016

d. ESP Temporary Contracts

Name Position/L ocation Wage Effective

Cherie Barts Nurse / Ridge Intersession $24.26 01/03-01/06/17
. CAMEQ Contracts

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Roel Acevedo SR Night Custodian / Holmes CUST/Step1  $16.28 01/03/2017

Kevin Smith Night Custodian / Friendship CUST/Step1 $16.28 01/03/2017

f. CAMEO Termination

Name Position/Location Effective

Nicholas Charles Night Custodian 01/09/2017

g. Certified Lane Changes

Name Position/Location Lane/Step Salary Effective

Cameron Dall Teacher / Friendship A/MA30 Step 16 $93,933  08/22/2016

Kaitlin Parrett Teacher / Salt Creek A/MA15 Step 12 $81,469  11/30/2016

Stephanie Stimson Speech/Lang Path / Rupley =~ A/MA30 Step 3 $58,756 11/15/2016

Christopher Wallace Teacher / Grove A/MA Step 10 $72,072  12/19/2016

Diane Winfrey Teacher / Grove A/MA30 Step 11 $81,469  12/14/2016



Board Meeting 01/09/17
Item No. 6.04
Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave [ ] (] [] []
Burns L O O O
Krinsky D D D D
Osmanski L 0O o O
Roberts I I I I
Schumacher D D I:I D
Somogyi [] L] [] []
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



Board Meeting - 01/09/2017
Item - 6.05

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 18 MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF
CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS

Background The State Law requires the Board of Education to audio-record all Board of Education Closed
Meeting Sessions.
Recommendation

Approval to destroy certain closed meeting session audio files.

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to adopt the following
resolution:

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or
older;

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes
required by the lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06);

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January 2017, the Community Consolidated School District
59 Board of Education approves the destruction of closed session audio recordings prepared by the
Board 18 months or more prior to the date of this meeting and authorizes the Board’s Secretary to
destroy such recordings.

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [] [] []
Burns 0 0O 0O O
Krinsky [ [] L] []
Osmansk O O 0O 0O
Roberts D D D D
Schumacher D I:] D D
Somogyi O 0O 0O O
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -




SPECIAL INTEREST



ACTION ITEMS



Board Meeting - 1/08/17
Item No. 8.01

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICIES (District Aims)

Background
IASB PRESS UPDATE #93 included four revised policies pertaining to students in the foster care system. The policy

revisions reflect the new guidelines of the “Every Student Succeeds Act”’ (ESEA). To meet the deadline of 1/16/17 for
submitting plans and policies to ISBE related to the enroliment, records, and transportation of foster care students, the
Board of Education will take action on the following amended policies during the meeting on January 9, 2017.

4:110 - TRANSPORTATION - In order to meet new obligations of ESEA, we must add a provision that
students in foster care placement, or awaiting foster care placements, be transported in accordance with
ESEA guidelines.

6:140 - HOMELESS - McKinney-Vento has been amended by ESEA; the definition of homeless no longer
includes children “awaiting foster care placement.”

7:50 - ADMISSIONS AND TRANSFERS - Authorizes the Superintendent to appoint at least one employee to
act as a liaison to facilitate the enrollment and transfer of records of students in the legal custody of the lllinois
Department of Children and Family Services. Ms. Karen Starr will act as the District liaison.

7:250 - STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES - Adds a liaison to facilitate the enroliment and transfer of records
of students in the legal custody of the lllinois Department of Children and Family Services when enrolling in or
changing schools to the list of student support services. Ms. Karen Starr will act as the District liaison.

Pursuant to the results of the consolidated election held on November 8, 2018, the offices of Township School
Treasurer and the Trustees of Schools have been abolished effective January 1, 2017. On December 12, 2016, the
Board appointed Ms. Vickie Nissen as School Treasurer effective January 1, 2017 The reference to the Township
Treasurer and Trustees will be removed from the following policies.

2:110 - SCHOOL TREASURER

4:30 - REVENUE AND INVESTMENTS
:80 - ACCOUNTING AND AUDITS

Recommendation
Approval

Motion made by , seconded by to adopt
the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January 2017, the Community Consolidated School District
59 Board of Education approve the following updates to the Community Consolidated School District
59 Board of Education Policy Manual.

SECTION 2 - Board of Education
2:110 SCHOOL TREASURER




Board Meeting - 1/09/17
ltem No. 9.01

Page 2

SECTION 4 - Qperational Services

4:110 - TRANSPORTATION
4:30 REVENUE AND INVESTMENTS
4:80 - ACCOUNTING AND AUDITS

SECTION 6 -_Instruction
6:140 - HOMELESS

SECTION 7 - Students

7:50 - ADMISSIONS AND TRANSFERS
7:250 - STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

Rell call vote: Ayes Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave [] [] [] []
Burns L O 0O O
Krinsky D D D D
Osmanski D D l:l D
Roberts O O O O
Schumacher D D D D
Somogyl D D I:] D

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



|

Oeteber20440ciober 2016 4:110

Operational Services

Transportation 1

The District shall provide free transportation for any student in the District who resides: (1) at a
distance of one and one-half miles or more from his or her assigned school, unless the School Board
has certified to the Illinois State Board of Education that adequate public transportation is available, 2
or (2) within one and one-half miles from his or her assigned school where walking to school or to a
pick-up point or bus stop would constitute a serious hazard due to vehicular traffic or rail crossing,
and adequate public transportation is not available.3 A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s} may file a
petition with the Board requesting transportation due to the existence of a serious safety hazard.4 Free
transportation service and vehicle adaptation is provided for a special education student if included in
the student’s individualized educational program.5 Nen-public school students shall be transported in
accordance with State law.6 Homeless students shall be transported in accordance with Section 45/1-

The footnotes are not intended to be pari of the adopled policy: they should be removed before the policy is adopied

1 State law controls this policy’s content (105 ILCS 5/29-1 gt seq. and 23 1l Admin.Code Part 120). Important: The
board of a district that does nof provide transportation must amend this policy. F/n 2 discusses when districts must
provide free transportation. Please contact an IASB Policy Consultant for gratis help customizing this policy. You may also
need to consult the board attoey.

A district that chooses to consider locations other than individual students’ residences as pick-up and drop-off locations
must adopt a policy establishing this practice to receive State reimbursement (23 Iil. Admin.Code §120.30(a)( 1 )}(B)).

Each district must have a pre-trip and post-trip inspection policy (625 ILCS 5/12-816(s). An ISBE rule requires boards
to “institute policies and practices that promote the safety and well-being of school bus passengers,” (23 Ill. Admin.Code
§1.510(¢)). To comply with these requirements, this policy lists relevant administrative procedures at the end.

The policy does not address an automatic iraffic enforcement system which may be enacted by a municipality or county.
An automatic traffic law enforcement system is a device that senses and records a motor vehicle that iliegally fails to stop for a
school bus (625 ILCS 5/11-208.9). Each school board within that municipality or county’s jurisdiction may approve the
system's implementation. The beard is then required to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the municipality or
county and contract with vendors for the system’s installation, maintenance, and operation. Each applicable school bus must be
posted with a sign indicating that it is being monitored by an automated traffic law enforcement system. The proceeds from a
school district’s automated traffic law enforcement system’s fines shall be divided equally between the school district and the
municipality or county administering the automated traffic law enforcement system.

2 Only the following districts must provide free transportation as described in the sample policy: community
consolidated districts, community unit districts, consolidated districts, consolidated high school districts, and combined
school districts if the combined district includes any district that was previously required to provide transportation (105
ILCS 5/29-3 and 23 11l Admin Code §1.510(a)). Districts that are not required to provide free transportation may do so (1d.).
To qualify for State reimbursement, districts electing to provide transportation when they are not required 1o do so must
afford the same service to all students in that same situation (23 Il.Admin.Code §1.510{b)). Districts may provide
transportation within 3-1/2one and one-half miles and may charge for such transportation (105 ILCS 5/29-2).

Optional provision: (105 ILCS 5/29-3.1)

The District may provide transportation to and from school-sponsored activities and may charge for such
transportation.

3 105 ILCS 5/29-3 and 23 ill. Admin.Code §1.510.

4 Required by 105 ILCS 5/29-3. Another statute provides a process for qualifying studenis to seek reimbursement from
ISBE for qualified transportation expenses (105 ILCS 5/29-5.2; 23 [l Admin.Code §120. 240). 23 Iil. Admin.Code §120.230
requires, among other things, that each attendance center designate a representative 10 assist parents/guardians with this
process. This process does not need to be in board policy and is not covered herein.

534 C.F.R. §300.34 and 23 lll. Admin.Code §226.750.

6105 ILCS 5/29-3.2 and 5/29-4.

4:110 Papge 1 of 4
©2015 2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Tllinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.

1 Comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal
References, Cross References, and footnotes

are updated to implement ESSA requirements |
(20 U.S.C. §6312(c)5)(B)) (foster care student ;

transportation).

AN




15 of the Education for Homeless Children Act.7 Foster care students shall be transporied
accordance with Section 6312(c)(5)(B) of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act. &

If a student is at a location within the District, other than his or her residence, for child care purposes
at the time for transportation to and/or from school, that location may be considered for purposes of
determining the +4-one and one-half miles from the school attended. Unless the Superintendent or
designee establishes new routes, pick-up and drop-off locations for students in day care must be along
the District’s regular routes. The District will not discriminate among types of locations where day
care is provided, which may include the premises of licensed providers, relatives’ homes, or
neighbors’ homes. 9

Bus schedules and routes shall be determined by the Superintendent or designee and shall be altered
only with the Superintendent or designee’s approval and direction. In setting the routes, the pick-up
and discharge points should be as safe for students as possible.10

No school employee may transport students in school or private vehicles unless authorized by the
administration. 11

Every vehicle regularly used for the transportation of students must pass safety inspections in
accordance with State law and Illinois Department of Transportation regulations.12 The strobe light

e footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy, they should be removed before the policy is adopted

7105 ILCS 45/. State law implements the McKinney-V ento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.5.C. §11431 et seq.

8 Required if the district receives Title 1 funds (20 US.C. 86312(c) SpB)). It requires the district to collaborate with
the State o local chuld welfare agency to, by December 10, 2016, develop and implement clear writien procedures
governmg how transportation 1o maintain children in foster care in the school of origin (when in their best interest) will be
provided. armanged. and funded for the duration of their time in foster care. The U.S. Departments of Education and Health
and Human Services, in Non-Regulatory Guidance: Ensuring Educatienal Stahility for Cluldren in Foster Care (June 23,
2016), opine that ESEA requirements apply to students who meet the definition of foster care set forth at 45 C FR
§1355 20(a

Foster care means 24-hour substitute care for children placed away from their parents or guardians and for whom

the title IN-T agency has placement and care responsibility._This includes. but is not limited 1o, placements in foster

family homes. foster homes of relatives, group homes. emergency shelters. residential facilities. child care institutions.
and pre-adoptive homes A child is in foster care in accordance with this definition regardless of whether the foster
care facility_is licensed and pavments are made by the State. Tribal or local agency for the care of the child
whether adoption subsidy payments are being made prior to the finalization of an adoption, or whether there is Federal
matching of any pavments that are made
Lffective December 10. 2016, ESEA foster care transportation requirements also apply 1o students awaiting foster care
placement.

105 1L.CS 5710-20 58, added by P.A. 99-78] pemmits school boards to appoint at least one employee 10 act as a liaison
W facilitate the enroliment and transfer of records of students in the legal custody of the 11l Department of Children and
Family Services (DUFS) when enrolling in or changing schools. Liaison responsibilities may include among other things.
working with DCES 1o help students maintain their school placement, if appropriate.

9 This paragraph should be deleted if a district will not seek State reimbursement for transportation to and from
locations other than individual students’ residences. As a condition for receiving State reimbursement, an ISBE rule requires
boards 10 have a policy with the provisions in this paragraph (23 11 Admin.Code §120.30¢a}(1)(13)). This rule also contains
the non-discrimination language.

10 The paragraph is optional. As an alternative, a board may state that pick-up and discharge points “should be as safe
and convenient as possible.”

11 Optional. This presents an opportunity for each board o discuss this issue with the superintendent and direct the
superintendent to include it in the curriculum for the required in-service on educator ethics, teacher-student conduct, and
school employee-student conduct for all personnel (105 ILCS 5/10-22.39). See S320 L thicsamd-tomchict4bn 2)-and 5:100
Staff Development £rogran (§n 3), and 5 120, /shics and Condier (T 2), for more detailed discussions. Include policies
5:100, Staff Development I’ro.rom and 5:120, Ethics and Conduct, in the cross references when this sentence is used.

4:110 Page 2 of 4
©2015 2010 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illmois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use

Comment [MB2]: New obligation per
ESEA.

Comment [MB3]: Policies referenced in f/n
11 have been reordered to consistently be
listed in numerical order Policy title of 5 100
has also been updated.




on a school bus may be illuminated only when the bus is actually being used as a school bus and (1)
is stopping or stopped for loading or discharging students on a highway outside an urban area, or (2)
is bearing one or more students. 13 The Superintendent shall implement procedures in accordance with
State law for accepting comment calls about school bus driving. 14

All contracts for charter bus services must contain the clause prescribed by State law regarding
criminal background checks for bus drivers.15

12 625 ILCS 5/13-109. The vehicle and other requirements for transporting students to and from interscholastic or
school-sponsored activities, including curriculum-related activities, are found in 105 ILCS 5/29-6.3 and 625 ILCS 5/11-
1414.1. These statutes also contain requirements for the use of multi-function school activity buses (defined at 625 ILCS
5/1-148.3a-5). The legislature frequently amends these statutes, along with many transportation laws; they should be double-
checked before relying on them.

13 625 ILCS 5/12-815. The statute, like the policy, identifies the conditions in which illuminating the strobe light is
permissible instead of mandating when they must be illuminated.

14 625 ILCS 5/12-821(b) requires districts that own school busses and multifunction school activity busses to establish
procedures for accepting comment calls and responding to them, In accordance with good govemance principles, this duty is
delegated to the superintendent. For a sample procedure, see 4:110-AP2, Bus Driver Communication Devices; Pre-Trip and
Post-Trip Inspection; Bus Driving Comments.

15 105 ILCS 5/10-20.21a, requires all contracts for providing charter bus services 1o transport students to or from
interscholastic athletic or interscholastic or school sponsored activities to contain clause (A) except that a contract with an
out-of-state company may contain clause (B) or clause (A). The clause must be set forth in the contract’s body in at least 12
points typeface and all upper case letters:

(A) “ALL OF THE CHARTER BUS DRIVERS WHO WILL BE PROVIDING SERVICES UNDER
THIS CONTRACT HAVE, OR WILL HAVE BEFORE ANY SERVICES ARE PROVIDED:

(1) SUBMITTED THEIR FINGERPRINTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE IN THE
FORM AND MANNER PRESCRIBED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE. THESE
FINGERPRINTS SHALL BE CHECKED AGAINST THE FINGERPRINT RECORDS NOW AND
HEREAFTER FILED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE AND FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS DATABASES. THE FINGERPRINT CHECK
HAS RESULTED IN A DETERMINATION THAT THEY HAVE NOT BEEN CONVICTED OF
COMMITTING ANY OF THE OFFENSES SET FORTH IN SUBDIVISION (C-1)4) OF SECTION 6-
508 OF THE ILLINOIS VEHICLE CODE; AND

(2) DEMONSTRATED PHYSICAL FITNESS TO OPERATE SCHOOL BUSES BY SUBMITTING
THE RESULTS OF A MEDICAL EXAMINATION, INCLUDING TESTS FOR DRUG USE, TO A
STATE REGULATORY AGENCY.”

(B) “NOT ALL OF THE CHARTER BUS DRIVERS WHO WILL BE PROVIDING SERVICES UNDER
THIS CONTRACT HAVE, OR WILL HAVE BEFORE ANY SERVICES ARE PROVIDED:

(1) SUBMITTED THEIR FINGERPRINTS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE IN THE
FORM AND MANNER PRESCRIBED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE. THESE
FINGERPIRNTS SHALL BE CHECKED AGAINST THE FINGERPRINT RECORDS NOW AND
HEREAFTER FILED IN THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE POLICE AND FEDERAL BUREAU OF
INVESTIGATION CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS DATABASES. THE FINGERPRING CHECK
HAS RESULTED IN A DETERMINATION THAT THEY HAVE NOT BEEN CONVICTED OF
COMMITTING ANY OF THE OFFENSES SET FORTH IN SUBDIVISION (C-1)4) OF SECTION 6-
508 OF THE ILLINOIS VEHICLE CODE; AND

(2) DEMONSTRATED PHYSICAL FITNESS TO OPERATE SCHOOL BUSES BY SUBMITTING
THE RESULTS OF A MEDICAL EXAMINATION, INCLUDING TESTS FOR DRUG USE, TO A
STATE REGULATORY AGENCY.”

4:110 Page 3 of 4
©2645-201¢ Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Vehicle Inspection16

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement & pre-trip and post-trip inspection
procedure to ensure that the school bus driver: (1) tests the two-way radio or cellular radio
telecommunication device and ensures that it is functioning properly before the bus is operated, and
(2) walks to the rear of the bus before leaving the bus at the end of each route, work shift, or work
day, to check the bus for children or other passengers in the bus.

LEGAL REF : Elementary and Secondany Education Act. 20 U S.C_§6312(cyS iB).
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §1143] et seq.
105 ILCS 5/10-22.22 and 5/29-1 ¢l seq.
105 ILCS 45/1-15.
625 ILCS 5/1-148.3a-5, 5/1-182, 5/11-1414.1, 5/12-813, 5/12-813.1, 5/12-815,
5/12-816, 5/12-821, and 5/13-109.
23 Il Admin.Code §§1.510 and 226.750; Part 120.
92 Il Admin.Code §440-3.

CROSS REF . 4:170 (Safety), 5:100 (Staff Development Program), 5:120 (Ethics and Conduct),
5:280 (Educational Support Personnel - Duties and Qualifications), 6:140
] (Education of Homeless Children), 6:170 (Title | Programs). 7:220 (Bus
Conduct)

ADMIN. PROC.:  4:110-AP2 (Bus Driver Communication Devices: Pre-Trip and Post-Trip
Inspection; Bus Driving Comments), 4:110-AP3 (School Bus Safety Rules),
4:110-E (Emergency Medical Information for Students Having Special Needs or
Medical Conditions Whe Ride School Buses), 6:140-AP (Education of Homeless
Children)

The footnotes are not intended 10 be part of the adopted policy. they should be removed before the policy is adopled
16 625 ILCS 5/12-816(a) requires school districts to have a school bus pre- and post-trip inspection policy with the
| components as contained in this policy. See also 23 IlL Admin.Code §1.510()(3) and 92 1Il. Admin.Code §440-3458. 1030,
For a sample procedure, see 4:110-AP2, Bus Driver Communication Devices; Pre-Trip and Post-Trip Inspection; Bus
Driving Comments. School district contracts with a private sector school bus company must require the company to have a
I pre- and post-trip inspection policy that is equivalent to this section of the policy (625 ILCS 5/12-816(b)).
Each school bus must contain an operating two-way radio or cellular radio telecommunication device while the school
bus driver is in possession of a school bus (625 ILCS 5/12-813.1{¢)). “Cellular radio telecommunication device” means a
device capable of sending or receiving telephone communications without an access line for service and which requires the
operator to dial numbers manually; it does not include citizens band radios or citizens band radio hybrids (625 ILCS 5/12-
813.1(a)). The two-way radio or cellular radio telecommunication device must be turned on and adjusted in a manner that
would alert the driver of an incoming communication request (625 1L.CS 512-813 Ie)). A school bus driver may not
operate a school bus while using a cellular radio telecommunication device except in the following situations: (1) in an
emergency situation to communicate with an emergency response operator; a hospital; a physician’s office or health clinic;
an ambulance service; a fire department, fire district, or fire company; or a police department; (2) in the event of a
“mechanical breakdown or other mechanical problem;” (3) to communicate with school authorities about bus operation or
the safety of a passenger on the bus; and (4) when the bus is parked (625 11.CS 512-813 1(¢)). However under no
circumstances may the cellular radio telecommunication device be used for anything else including personal use (625 ILCS
5/12-813.1¢c)2y).

4:110 Page 4 of 4
| ©2045 2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Ilinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



Avgust20450ctober 2016 ]6 140

Instruction

Education of Homeless Children1

Each child of a homeless individual and each homeless youth has equal access to the same free,
appropriate public education as provided to other children and youths, including a public pre-school

| education.2 A homeless child is defined as provided in the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance
Act and the Ill. Education for Homeless Children Act.3 The Superintendent or designee shall act as or
appoint a Liaison for Homeless Children to coordinate this policy’s implementation. 4

A homeless child may attend the District school that the child attended when permanently housed or
in which the child was last enrolled. A homeless child living in any District school’s attendance area
may attend that school.5

The Superintendent or designee shall review and revise rules or procedures that may act as barriers to
the enrollment of homeless children and youths. In reviewing and revising such procedures,
consideration shall be given to issues concerning transportation, immunization, residency, birth

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy: they should be removed before the policy 1s adopted
1 State and federal law control this policy’s content. This sample policy contains the basic requirements of the Ill.
| Education for Homeless Children Act, 105 ILCS 45/, as well as the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 US.C.
§11431 et seq. Other policies that are relevant to the education of homeless children are listed in the Cross References, e.g.,
school admissions and immunizations.
2 For high school districts, delete “including a public pre-school education” at the end of the sentence.
3 Under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. §11434a(2)),

=Homeless Childrer (A) means individuals who lack a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence (within

the meaning of section 11302(a)(1)); and (B) includes —

i children and youths who are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship,
or a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer parks, or camping grounds due to the lack of
alternative adequate accommodations; are living in emergency or transitional shelters, are abandoned in
hospitals, or are awaiting foster care placement;

il children and youths who have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not designed for
or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for human beings (within the meaning of Section

| 11302(a)(2)C)); :

iii. children and youths who are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing,
bus or train stations, or similar settings; and

| iv. migratory children (as such term is defined in section 6399 of Hitle 20) who qualify as homeless for the
purposes of this part because the children are living in circumstances described in clauses (i) through (iii).
Note; Effective 12-10-16, Section §11434a(2) will no longer include children “awaiting foster care placement”” within
the definition of homeless chldren
Under Statedasvthe 1. Education for Homeless Children Act (105 ILCS 45/1-5),
~Homeless person, child, or youth” includes, but is not limited to, any of the following:
(1) An individual who lacks a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime place of abode.
(2) An individual who has a primary nighttime place of abode that is:
(A) a supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to provide temporary living
accommeodations (including welfare hotels, congregate shelters, and transitional housing);
(B) an institution that provides a temporary residence for individuals intended to be institutionalized; or
(C) a public or private place not designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation
for human beings.
See www isbe netliomeless default hun for helpful informational resources and training with regard to the education of
homeless children in lllinois. See www2 ed pov/programshomeless/legistation himl for the U.S. Dept. of Education’s
information about federal requirements.
442 U.8.C. §11432() (D))
5105 ILCS 45/1-10.

6:140 Page 1 of 2
| ©2645-2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this matenial with your school board attorney before use

Comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal

References and footnotes are updated to align
with amendments made to the McKinney-
Vento Homeless Assistance Act by ESSA.

Effective 12-10-16, the McKinney-Vento

definition of homeless children will no longer

include children “awaiting foster care

placement ”

|
|



certificates, school records and other documentation, and guardianship.6 Transportation shall be
provided in accordance with the McKinney-Venio Homeless Assistance Act and State law.7 The
Superintendent or designee shall give special attention to ensuring the enrollment and attendance of
homeless children and youths who are not currently attending school.8 If a child is denied enrollment
or transportation under this policy, the Liaison for Homeless Children shall immediately refer the
child or his or her parent/guardian to the ombudsperson appointed by the Regional Superintendent
and provide the child or his or her parent/guardian with a written explanation for the denial 9
Whenever a child and his or her parent/guardian who initially share the housing of another person due
to loss of housing, economic hardship, or a similar hardship continue to share the housing, the Liaison
for Homeless Children shall, afier the passage of 18 months and annually thereafter, conduct a review
as to whether such hardship continues to exist in accordance with State law. 10

LEGAL REF.: McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §11431 et seq.
111. Education for Homeless Children Act, 105 ILCS 45/.

CROSS REF 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 4:110 (Transportation), 7:10 (Equal
Educational Opportunities), 7:30 (Student Assignment), 7:50 (School
Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools), 7:60
(Residence), 7:100 (Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations; Immunizations; and
Exclusion of Students)

ADMIN. PROC.:  6:140-AP (Education of Homeless Children)

The footnotes are nol intended to be part of the adopted policy, they should be removed before the policy is adopted

6 The first sentences in this paragraph are required by 42 U.S.C. §11432(g)(7).

742 US.C. §11432(g) (D)), 42 1.5 C $11432(p14) A} and 105 ILCS 45/1-15

8 Required by 42 U.S.C. §11432(g)(7)(( )

9 Required by 105 ILCS 45/1-25.

Use this altemnative for districts in suburban Cook County: replace “Regional Superintendent” with “appropriate
Intermediate Service Center.” Use-this-ahernativetor-distriets-in-suburban-C -4 ounty replace “Repona-Sope dent”
with-“approprate-lniermediate-Serviee-Center A 06 £92 abelished the Regtonal Office of Fducationfor Suburban-Cook
Couibe-and Bansfered s duties and-povers to Inlennediate Service Conters

10 Optional.-but-atlowed by, 105 ILCS 45/1-25(a-5). As an alternative, a school board may omit this sentence or use a
permissive verb, such as, “...the Liaison for Homeless Children may, after the passage of 18 months and annually thereafier,
conduct... ." Any change required as a result of this review becomes effective at the close of the school year. Any person
who knowingly or willfully presents false information in any review commits a Class C misdemeanor.

6:140 Page 2 of 2
©32045 2016 Pohicy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hllinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



Betober20450ctober 2016 {7:50

Students

School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools 1

2 OO A S S e e -

Age [Elementary or Unit Districts only]

To be eligible for admission, a child must be fives years old on or before September 1 of that school
term.2 A child entering first grade must be sixé years of age on or before September 1 of that school
term.3 Based upon an assessment of the child’s readiness, a child will be allowed to attend first grade
if he or she attended a non-public preschool, continued his or her education at that school through
kindergarten, was taught in kindergarten by an appropriately licensed teacher, and will be sixé years
old on or before December 31.4 A child with exceptional needs who qualifies for special education
services is eligible for admission at (hree years of age.5 6

Admission Procedure

All students must register for school each year on the dates and at the place designated by the
Superintendent. Parents/guardians of students enrolling in the District for the first time must present:

1. A certified copy of the student’s birth certificate. If a birth certificate is not presented, the
Superintendent or designee shall notify in writing the person enrolling the student that within

The foomotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy. they should be remoy ed before the policy is adopted

1 State law requires some of the subject matter contained in this sample policy to be covered by policy and controls this
policy’s content. Boards must adopt a policy on school admissions ( 105 ILCS 5/10-21.2) and restricting a student from
transferring from another school while under a suspension or expulsion from that school (105 ILCS 5/10-22.6). A
registration guidance documeni, updated annually, is available from the 1ll. State Board of Education (ISBE) at:
www isbe net/pdf/guidance reg pdf.

2 105 ILCS 5/10-20.12. The district may, however, establish a kindergarten for children between the ages of 4 and 6
years old (105 ILCS 5/10-20.19a and 5/10-22.18). Any child between the ages of 7 and 17 (unless the child has already
graduated from high school) must attend public or private school, with certain exceptions allowed for physical and mental
disability, lawful employment, or other reasons as specified by statute (105 ILCS 5/26-1). The phrase “a child between the
ages of 7 and 17" is liberally construed to fully carry out the true intent and meaning of the General Assembly (5 ILCS
70/1.01), which is to ensure that students graduate from high school (105 ILCS 5/26-1). Therefore “the ages of 7-17” means
a child is 17 until his or her 18" birthday.

3 Optional sentence.

4 Required by 105 ILCS 5/10-20.12. Use the following alternative in a district operating on a full year school basis:

To be eligible for admission, a child must be at least fives years old within 30 days after the commencement of
that schoo! term. Based upon an assessment of the child’s readiness, a child may attend first grade if he or she
attended a non-public preschool and continued his or her education at that school through kindergarten, was taught
in kindergarten by an appropriately licensed teacher, and will atiain age sixé within four4 months after the
commencement of the term.

5105 ILCS 5/14-1.02 and 5/14-1.03a. An ISBE rule states: “Each school district shall be responsible for actively
seeking out and identifying all children from birth through age 21 within the district (and those parentally-placed private
<chool children for whom the district is responsible under 34 C.F.R. §300.131) who may be eligible for special education
and related services.” (23 11l Admin Code §226.100). Note that after a child is determined to be eligible for special education
services, the child must be placed in the appropriate program no later than the beginning of the next school semester (105
ILCS 5/14-8.02(b)}.

6 105 [LCS 5/10-20.12. Districts that wish to permit early admission may add the following optional paragraph:

Parents/guardians may request early admission for a child. The Superintendent or designee shall assess
the child’s readiness to attend school and make the decision accordingly.

Districts that implement this option should also consider implementing specific and objective criteria for early
admissions and address such issues as who pays the costs for assessments, etc. Using this exception defeats the age
requirement rules because it only relies upon a child’s readiness, regardless of his or her age.

7:50 Page 1 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Iliinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use

Comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal Refermo;s,ji
Cross References and footnotes are updated Policy

students

anew

g to foster care




30 days he or she must provide a certified copy of the student’s birth certificate. A student
will be enrolled without a birth certificate.7 When a certified copy of the birth certificate is
presented, the school shall promptly make a copy for its records, place the copy in the
student’s temporary record, and return the original to the person enrolling the child. If a
person enrolling a student fails to provide a certified copy of the student’s birth certificate,
the Superintendent or designee shall immediately notify the local law enforcement agency,
and shall also notify the person enrolling the student in writing that, unless he or she complies
within +6-ten_days, the case will be referred to the local law enforcement authority for
investigation. If compliance is not obtained within that 40ten-day period, the Superintendent
or designee shall so refer the case. The Superintendent or designee shall immediately report
to the local law enforcement authority any material received pursuant to this paragraph that
appears inaccurate or suspicious in form or content.8

2. Proof of residence, as required by Board policy 7:60, Residence.

3. Proof of disease immunization or detection and the required physical examination, as
required by State law and Board policy 7:100, Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations;
Immunizations; and Exclusion of Students.9

The individual enrolling a student shall be given the opportunity to voluntarily state whether the
student has a parent or guardian who is a member of a branch of the U. S. Armed Forces and who is
either deployed to active duty or expects to be deployed to active duty during the school year. 10
Students who are children of active duty military personnel transferring will be allowed to enter: (a)

The footnotes are not intended to be part of the adopted policy; they should be removed before the policy is adopted

7 Presenting a certified copy of a student’s birth certificate is a missing children’s law enforcement issue that may not
be used for denying enrollment. See Guidance Documents subhead in 7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers
To and From Nen-District Schools, for more information about enrollment and residency issues. Consult the board attorney
if a student cannot produce a certified copy of his or her birth certificate and wishes to provide a passport, visa or other
governmental documentation of identity. To balance the tension between the missing children’s laws reporting requirements
and Plyler v. Dog, many attorneys advise not to report a student’s failure to produce a birth certificate; however always
consult the board attomey for assistance based upon the specific facts of the enrollment situation (see fin 8 below).

8 Two almost identical laws gover this requirement: Missing Children Records Act (325 ILCS 50/) and Missing
Children Registration Law (325 ILCS 55/). We reconciled their differences as much as possible but chiefly used the
language from the Registration Law because it has the clearest explanation. The statutory enforcement requirements, as
nonsensical as they may seem, are quoted in the policy Important: Schools cannot deny admission based upon
immigration (illegal) status alone. Note that singling out foreign-looking students for visa requests is probably illegal
discrimination. See Plyler v. Doe, 102 §.Ct. 2382 {1982). See also f/n 12 below.

According to the State Police, a certified copy of the student’s birth certificate is the only acceptable proof of the
child’s identity and age (20 Ill. Admin Code §1290.60(2)}. For more discussion about acceptable proof of identity, see f/n 1
in 7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools. The Missing Children’s Records
Act requires schools to make prompt copies of these certified copies. Once made, schools need not request another certified
copy with respect to that child for any other year in which the child is enrolled in that school or other entity. While the Act
does not mandate where the copy should be kept, it is appropriate for placement in the student’s temporary record. See 23
[l Admin.Code §375.10. The school person who receives the copy of the certified birth certificate should initial and date the
document. That way, if there is a question or an investigation (which can happen even years after enrollment) there will not
be an issue as to who received the document and the date it was processed.

A district must also flag a student’s record on notification by the State police of the student’s disappearance and report
to the State police any request for a flagged student record.

9 Each school must maintain records for each student that reflect compliance with the examinations and immunizations
required by 105 ILCS 5/27-8.1; 23 Ill. Admin. Code §1.530(a). A Tuberculosis skin test is required if the student lives in an
area designated by the Dept. of Public Health as having a high incidence of Tuberculosis

10 This paragraph is optional in the policy:; it reflects the requirements of State and federal law. P.A, 99-30 repealed the
Military Compact Act at 105 ILCS 5/22-65 because of the Educational Opportunity for Military Children Act; this exact
language is not contained in the recoded Educational Opportunity for Military Children Act, 105 ILCS 70/,

7:50 Page 2 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



the same grade level in which they studied at the school from which they transferred, if the transfer
occurs during the District’s school year, or (b) the grade level following the last grade completed.11

Homeless Children

Any homeless child shall be immediately admitted, even if the child or child’s parent/guardian is
unable to produce records normally required for enrollment.12 Board policy 6:140, Education of
Homeless Children, and its implementing administrative procedure, govem the enrollment of
homeless children.

Foster Care Students

The Superintendent will appoint at least one emplovee to act as a liaison 1o facilitate the enroliment
and transfer of records of students in the legal custody of the lllinois Department of Children and
Family Services when enrolling in or changing schools, 13

The foomotes are not intended to be pan of the adopted policy: they should be removed before the policy 15 adopted

11 Optional sesence. The Educational Opportunity for Military Children Act, 105 ILCS 70/33, added-byRAU8-673.
further details enrollment and entrance requirements for children of active military personnel. After enrollment, the law
allows a district to perform evaluations to ensure appropriate placement of the student. Course, program, graduation,
extracurricular(s), and other placement options for this student population are further discussed in 7:50-AP, School
Admissions and Siudent Transfers To and From Non-District Schools.

12 Required by 105 ILCS 45/ and the McKinney-\ ento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §11431 gt seq—amended
by-thre e-Child Lefi Behind-Aet- See §11432(g)(3XC)0)-

13 Optional. 105 1L.CS 5/10-20.58, added by P.A 99-781. allows school boards to appoint liaisons for foster care
students. These liaisons must be licensed under Article 21B of the School Code. 105 1LCS 5/10-20.58 directs how
mployees are prioritized for liaison cintment Liaisons are “enco) ed 1o build capacity and infrastructure within their
school district_to_support students in the legal custody of the Department of Children and Family Services” Liaison
responsibilities may include:

1. Streamlining the enrollment process for students in foster care
2. Implementing student data tracking and monitoring mechanisms.
Ensuring that st custody receive all school nutrition and meal programs available,

DCFS custody
6. Coordinating with child welfare partners:

7 Providing foster care-related information and {raining to the district,

& Working with DCFS to help students maintain their school placement. if appropriate
% Reviewing student schedules 10 ensure students are on wrack to graduate;

10 _Encouraging & successful ransition into adulthood and post-secondary opportunities,

11._Encouraging involvement in extracurricular activities and
}-12 Knowing what support is available within the distrnct and commumity for students in DCES custody

7:50 Page 3 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Mlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools14

A student may transfer into or out of the District according to State law and procedures developed by
the Superintendent or designee. A student seeking to transfer into the District must serve the entire
term of any suspension or expulsion, imposed for any reason by any public or private school, in this
or any other state, before being admitted into the School District.

Foreign Students [High School or Unit Districts only]15

The footnotes are not intended to be pan of the adopled policy: they should be removed before the policy is adopted

14 105 ILCS 5/2-3.13 requires each transferor (original) school to keep documentation of transfers in the student’s
record. It also requires “notification [by the transferee (recipient) school] of the transfer on or before July 31 following the
school year during which the student withdraws from the transferor school or school district or the student shall be counted
in the calculation of the transferor school’s or school district’s annual student dropout rate,” ISBE rule, 23 11l Admin.Code
§375.75(e), is consistent with this requirement. The rule also requires the transferring school or district to maintain any
documentation of the student’s transfer, including records indicating the school or school district to which the student
transferred, in that student’s temporary record.

Out-of-state transfer students, including children of military personnel, may use unofficial transcripis for admission 10 a
school until official transcripts are obtained from the student’s last school district (105 ILCS 5/10-8.1 & 10/32—added-by
P-A-08-672). See also 7:50-AP, School Admissions and Student Transfers To and From Non-District Schools.

A board has 21w o basic options for students transferring into the district who are serving a suspension or expulsion. Under
option one, it may comply with the minimum requirements of section 2-3.13a by refusing to allow a student transferring
from any public school to attend classes until the period of any suspension or expulsion has expired when the penalty was
for: (1) knowingly possessing in a school building or on school grounds a weapon as defined in the Gun Free Schools Act,
(2) knowingly possessing, selling, or delivering in a school building or on school grounds a controlled substance or
cannabis, or (3) battering a staff member of the school Under option two, a board may require a student who was suspended
or expelled for any reason from any public or private school in this or any other state to complete the entire term of the
suspension or expulsion before being admitted to the school district, The sample policy uses the second, more simple, more
comprehensive alternative.

A board may adopt a policy providing that if a student is suspended or expelled for any reason from any school,
anywhere, the student must complete the suspension’s or expulsion’s entire term in an alternative school program under
Article 13A before being admitted into the school district if there is no threat 1o the safety of students or staff in the
alternative program (105 ILCS 5/2-3.13a; 5/10-22 6-(g)). If a board wants to provide for this alternative, it may add the
following to either of the abave options:

The Superintendent is authorized to allow a student who was suspended or expelled from any public or private

school to be placed in an altemnative school program established under Article 13A of the School Code for the

remainder of the suspension or expulsion.

15 Generally, a citizen of a foreign country who wishes to enter the U.S. must first obtain either: (1) a nonimmigrant visa
(for temporary stay for tourism, medical treatment, business, temporary work, or study), or (2) an immigrant visa for
permanent residence. Common visas presented by foreign students are:

1. J-1 nonimmigrant visas for participants in educational and cultural exchange programs designated by the U.S.
Department of State, Exchange Visitor Program, and Designation Staff. These students are enrolled provided
they otherwise qualify for admission. For information about J-1 visas and the Exchange Visitor Program, see
1 visa state gov/programs.

2. F-1 nonimmigrant student visa. F-1 visas are not issued for attendance at an elementary or middle school (K-
8). Before obtaining an F-1 student visa, the individual must submit evidence that the school district has been
reimbursed for the unsubsidized per capita cost of the education. These students are enrolled provided they
otherwise qualify for admission. However, attendance at U.S. public high schools cannot exceed a total of 12
months.

3. B-2 visilor nonimmigrant visas, There is disagreement over whether these students must be enrolled tition
free. Their visitor visa is evidence of non-resident status. Call INS or the district’s attomey for guidance.

4. The qualified school-age child of an alien who holds another type of visa (i.e, A, E, H, 1, L, etc.), other than a
visitor visa. These students are enrolled provided they otherwise qualify for admission. Likewise, dependents
of foreign nationals on long-term visas are enrolled provided they otherwise qualify for admission.

5. No immigration documentation Plyler v. Dog, 102 S.Ct. 2382 (1982). A school cannot deny admission based
upen immigration (illegal) status alone. Note that singling out foreign-looking students for visa requests is
probably illegal discrimination. Thus, undocumented aliens are enrolled, provided they otherwise qualify for
admission.

6. Immigrant visa. These students are enrolled provided they otherwise qualify for admission

7:50 Page 4 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
[llinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



The District accepts foreign exchange students with a J-1 visa and who reside within the District as
participants in an exchange program sponsored by organizations screened by administration.
Exchange students on a J-1 visa are not required to pay tuition.16

Privately sponsored exchange students on an F-1 visa may be enrolled if an adult resident of the
District has temporary guardianship, and the student lives in the home of that guardian. Exchange
students on an F-1 visa are required to pay tuition at the established District rate.17 F-] visa student
admission is limited to high schools, and attendance may not exceed 12 months.

The Board may limit the number of exchange students admitted in any given year. Exchange students
must comply with District immunization requirements. Once admilted, exchange students become
subject to all District policies and regulations governing students.

Re-enrollment18 [High School or Unit Districts only]

Re-enrollment shall be denied to any individual 19 years of age or above who has dropped out of
school and who could not earn sufficient credits during the normal school year(s) to graduate before
his or her 21st birthday. However, at the Superintendent’s or designee’s discretion and depending on
program availability, the individual may be enrolled in a graduation incentives program established
under 105 TLCS 5/26-16 or an alternative leaming opportunities program established under 105 ILCS
5/13B-1 (see 6:110, Programs for Students At Risk of Academic Failure and/or Dropping Out of
School and Graduation Incentives Program). Before being denied re-enrollment, the District will
offer the individual due process as required in cases of expulsion under policy 7:210, Expulsion
Procedures. A person denied re-enrollment will be offered counseling and be directed to alternative
educational programs, including adult education programs that lead to graduation or receipt of a GED
diploma. This section does not apply to students eligible for special education under the Individuals
with Disabilities Education Improvement Act or accommodation plans under the Rehabilitation Act,
Section 504.

The Student and Exchange Visitor Information System (SEVIS) is an Internet-based system that provides tracking and
monitoring, with access to accurate and current information on nonimmigrant students (F and M visas) and exchange
visitors (J visa), and their dependents (F-2, M-2, and J-2) See §641, Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant
Responsibility Act Section 641 is an exception to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act. See 8 CFR. §214.1(h).
SEVIS enables schools and program sponsors to transmit electronic information and event notifications, via the Internet, to
the INS and Department of State throughout a student’s or exchange visitor’s stay. SEVIS will provide system alerts, event
notifications, and reports to the end-user schools and programs, as well as for INS and DOS offices

According to federal regulations, students who apply for F-1, M-1, F-3, or M-3 visas must pay a $100 fee, and students
who apply for J-1 visas must pay a $35 fee, to the Department of Homeland Security. The regulations describe when and
how the fee is to be paid, who is exempt from the fee, and the consequences for failure to pay (8 C.F.R. Parts 103, 214, and
299).

bty e et — 8 5 ahe-distriei-te-adinitstudentsransfensrpfrom—anothes
divtretider bR AL sehoebeliorce s rea-pabieyn bt Mo

16 State law allows, but does not require, boards to waive nonresident tuition for these students (105 ILCS 5/10-22 5a).

17 Exchange students on F-1 visas must pay the full-unsubsidized public education costs before entering the U.S. (8
U.S.C §1101). Boards may not waive the fee.

18 105 [LCS 5/26-2(b). The requirements in this section are provided in State law, that is: (1) it is mandatory that a
district deny re-enrollment as provided in this section, (2) it is permissive whether to enroll the individual in a district
graduation incentives program or altemative leaming opportunities program (although depending on circumstances, a
student below the age of 20 may be entitled to enroll in a graduation incentives program), (3) it is mandatory to provide due
process before denying re-enrollment, (4) it is mandatory to offer the individual who is denied re-enrollment counseling and
to direct that person to alternative educational programs, and (5) it is mandatory that this section not apply to students
eligible for special education

105 1LCS 5/26-2(c) allows a district to deny enrollment to a student 17 years of age or older for one semester for failure
to meet minimum academic or attendance standards if certain conditions are met. See policy 7:70, Awtendance and Truancy.

faaddans

Witbg

7:50 Page 5 of 6
©€2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved. |
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use



LEGAL REF.:

CROSS REF .

7:50

I'amily Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. §1232.
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §11431 et seq.
Eana: i ational-Rishic-and Prvacu Ao 0 - 8 :

Illegal Immigrant and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996, 8 U.S.C. §1101.

Individuals With Disabilities Education Improvement Act, 20 U.S.C. §1400 et seq.

Rehabilitation Act, Section 504, 29 U.S.C. §794.

105 ILCS 5/2-3.13a, 5/10-20.12, 5/10-22.5a, 5/14-1.02, 5/14-1.03a, 5/26-1, 5/26-2
5/27-8.1, 10/8.1, 45/, and 70/.

325 ILCS 50/ and 55/.

410 ILCS 315/2e.

20 ML.Admin.Code Part 1290, Missing Person Birth Records and School
Registration.

23 1. Admin.Code Part 375, Student Records.

]

4.110 (Transportation). 6:30 (Organization of Instruction), 6:110 (Programs for
Students At Risk of Academic Failure and/or Dropping out of School and
Graduation Incentives Program), 6:140 (Education of Homeless Children), 6:300
(Graduation Requirements), 6:310 (High School Credit for Non-District
Experiences; Course Substitutions; Re-Entering Students), 7:60 (Residence),
7:70 (Attendance and Truancy), 7:100 (Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations;
Immunizations; and Exclusion of Students), 7:340 (Student Records)

Page 6 of 6
©2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Illinois Association of School Boards, All Rights Reserved
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.

Comment [KAS2]: Relocated because Legal
References are listed in numerical order

7

J



| Mey-26440ciober 2016 {7:250

Students

Student Support Services 1
The following student support services may be provided by the School District:2

1. Health services supervised by a qualified nurse.3 The Superintendent or designee may
implement procedures to further a healthy school environment and prevent or reduce the
spread of disease.

2. Educational and psychological testing services and the services of a psychologist as needed.
In all cases, written permission to administer a psychological examination must be obtained
from a student’s parent(s)/guardian(s). The results will be given to the parent(s)/guardian(s),
with interpretation, as well as to the appropriate professional staff.

3. The services of a social worker. A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) must consent to regular or
continuing services from a social worker.

4 Guidance and counseling services.

4.5, A liaison 1o facilitate the enrollment and transfer of records of students in the legal custody of
the Illinois Department of Children and Family Services when enrolling in or changing
schools. 4

The footnotes are nof intended 1o be part of the adopted policy: they should be removed before the policy 1s adopied

1 State or federal law controls this policy’s content.

2 All districts are required to conduct a prehensive needs nt to determine the scope of student personnel
services needs (23 1l Admin Code §1.420(q)).

105 1LCS 52 3 142P A 95.558 created the Ensuring Success in School Task Force. This task force developed
recommendations for policies, procedures, and protocols for school boards to adopt to address the education and related
needs of students who are parents, expectant parents, or victims of domestic or sexual violence. The intent of the
recommendations is to ensure these student populations’ ability to: (1) stay in school, (2) stay safe at school and (3)
successfully complete their education. A copy of this report is available at: sawv-poverbdan-enpladiosserive ik}
fumihlessa-task-foree/essataskforee-reporthiip.//povertylaw org/sites/default/files webfiles/final-essa-lask-force-report-
with-appendix®20(1) pdf. School boards and superintendents may want to create their own study groups to discuss
implementation of the task force’s recommendations for policies, procedures and protocols.

3 Anv-nuise-first 1 d far 7.1 76t Autias raonice saacki tha. i "

Anvy-Hute HHs emphey T wds Fedque teaching Gt P
er-educationalevaluation-of -studenis—must—becertifed—School districts may employ noncentificaled/ non-professional-
educator-licensed registered professional_nurses to_perform professional nursmg services (105 JLCS 5/10-22.23; 33
1 Admin. Code §1.760(c}). A registered professional nurse means any purse who is licensed 10 practice professional
nursing in 1linois under the Nurse Practice Act (225 1LCS 63/} and whose license is active and in good standing with the 111
Dept_of Financial and Professional Regulation (23 [ll. Admin Code §1.760(b))

A school nurse means any registered professional nurse who also holds & professional educator license endorsed for
school suppon services in school nursing, or any registered professional nurse who does not hold the professional educator
license but was emploved in the school district of current employment before 7-1-76 (23 Nl Admin Code §1 760(c))

105 1ILCS 5/10-22.23 provides that any nurse first employed on or afier 7-1-76. whose duties require teaching or the
exercise of imstructional judgment or educational evaluation of students._must be certificatedlicensed under Section 21-25
(105 ILCS 5/21-25) However. that certification/licensure Section 5/21-25 of the School Code was 1 ealed by P.A. 98-413
eff,_8-16-13_Arop-cerified repisiered professionehnusse may-perform pursingseruices HH0S HCE-540-22 22 and S 121-25;

A school nurse may be an educator licensed under a school support personnel endorsement (105 1LCS 5/21B-25(20G);
23 11l Admin Code 825245} An individual who fails 10 meet one or more requirements for this endorsement may seek an
educator license with stipulations endorsed for provisional educator (105 ILCS 5/21B-20; 23 1l Admin.Code §25 245)

e gionol dad

7:250 Page 1 of 2
| ©32645 2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Hlinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.

Comment [KAS1]: The policy, Legal
References, and footnotes are updated to
address 105 ILCS 5/10-20 .58, added by P.A.
99-781 (student support services provided by
the district may include a liasson to facilitate
the enrollment and transfer of records of foster
care students) and more.




The Superintendent or designee shall develop protocols for responding to students with social,
emotional, or mental health problems that impact learning ability.5 The District, however, assumes no
liability for preventing, identifying, or treating such problems.

This policy shall be implemented in a manner consistent with State and federal laws, including the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, 42 U.S.C. §12101 et seq.

LEGAL REF .. Children’s Mental Health Act of 2003, 405 [LCS 49/,
Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Confidentiality Act, 740 TLCS 110/,
105 11.CS 5/10-20.58.

CROSS REF . 6:65 (Student Social and Emotional Development), 6:270 (Guidance and
Counseling Program), 7:100 (Health, Eye, and Dental Examinations;
Immunizations; and Exclusion of Students), 7:280 (Communicable and Chronic
Infectious Diseases), 7:340 (Student Records)

4 Optional. 105 11.CS 310-20 58 added by P A. 99-781 allows a liaison_Be sure this policy is consistent with policy
130, School Adpussions and Student Transfers_Jo and I rom Non-District Schools. See T 13 in 7:50. School Admissions
and Student Lransters 1o and From Non-District Schools for liaison responsibilities and reg uirements

S Required by the Children’s Mental Health Act of 2003, 405 ILCS 49/15.

7:250 Page 2 of 2
| ©2615 2016 Policy Reference Education Subscription Service
Tllinois Association of School Boards. Al Rights Reserved.
Please review this material with your school board attorney before use.



Community Consolidated School District 59 2:110

School Board
Qualifications, Term, and Duties of Board Officers

The Board of Education officers are: President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer. These officers are
elected or appointed by the Board at its organizational meeting.

President
The Board of Education elects a President from its members for a one-year term. The duties of the President
are:

Focus the Board meeting agendas on appropriate content and preside at all meetings;

Make all Board committee appointments after conferring with members;

Be an ex-officio member of all Board committees;

Sign official District documents requiring the President’s signature, including Board Minutes and
Certificate of Tax Levy;

Call special meetings of the Board;

Serve as the head of the public body for purposes of the Open Meetings Act and Freedom of
Information Act;

7. Serve as the Board’s official spokesperson to the media.

2w

'O\!.h

The President is permitted to participate in all Board meetings in a manner equal to all other Board members.
The Vice President fills a vacancy in the Presidency.

Vice-President

The Board of Education elects a Vice-President from its members for a one-year term. The Vice-President
performs the duties of the President if:

1. the office of President is vacant;
2. the President is absent; or
3. the President is unable to perform the office’s duties.

A vacancy in the Vice-Presidency is filled by special Board election.

Secre f the Boar
The Board elects a Secretary for a one-year term. The Secretary may receive reasonable compensation as

determined by the Board before appointment. However, the compensation shall not exceed $500 per year, as
fixed by the Board at least 180 days before the beginning of the term. The duties of the Secretary are to:

1. Keep records of the Board’s official acts, and sign them, along with the President;

2. Actas the local election authority for the District, unless the Board designates another; and

3. Sign official District documents requiring the Secretary’s signature.
The Secretary may delegate some or all of these duties, except when State law prohibits the delegation. The
Board appoints a secretary pro tempore, who may or may not be a Board member, if the Secretary is absent
from any meeting or refuses to perform the duties of the office. A permanent vacancy in the office of
Secretary is filled by special Board election.
If the Secretary is absent from any meeting or is unable to perform the duties of the office, a Secretary Pro
Tempore, who may be a member of the Board, shall be appointed.

Recording Secretary
The Recording Secretary shall:

2:110 Page 1 of 2



[o—

3.

Post notice of Board meetings;

Assist the Secretary by taking minutes for all open Board meetings and by storing the verbatim
recordings of closed meetings;

Assemble Board meeting material and provide it, along with prior meeting minutes, to Board
members before the next meeting;

Send meeting notification and agenda to news media requesting copies and post agenda on district
website; and

Perform the Secretary’s duties, as assigned, except when State law prohibits the delegation.

In addition, the Recording Secretary or designee of the President shall record all closed meeting minutes.

Teownship School Treasurer

1.~ Furnish a bond, whieh-shell-be-approved-by-a-majerity-of the Fownship-Trustees;
2. Maintain custody of school funds,
3. Maintain records of school funds and balances,
4. Prepare a monthly reconciliation report for the Superintendent and Board,
5. Receive, hold, and expend District funds only upon the order of the Board, and
6. Perform those duties in Section 8-17 of the School Code.
LEGAL REF.: 5 1LCS 420/4A-106.
105 ILCS 5/8-1, 5/8-2, 5/8-3, 5/8-6, 5/8-16, 5/8-17, 5/10-1, 5/10-5, 5/10-7, 5/10-8,
5/10-13, 5/10-13.1, 5/10-14, and 5/17-1.
CROSS REF.: 2.210 (Organizational School Board Meeting)
ADOPTED: May 13, 1996
REVISED: December 9, 2002; January 26, 2010; December 13, 2010; April 11, 2011; September 8,
2014, January 9. 2017
2:110 Page 2 of 2



Community Consolidated School District 59 4:30

Revenue and Investments

Revenue

The Assistant Superintendent for Business Services is responsible for making all claims for property tax
revenue, State Aid, special state funds for specific programs, federal funds, and categorical grants when such
grants may assist in improving the educational program.

The Board of Education shall determine, after receiving the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services’
recommendation, which fund is in most need of interest income. The Board of Education may direct the
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services to execute a transfer.

Investment of School District Funds

The Fowaship Treasurer shall be custodian of all District funds and shall invest same funds in accordance
with the Illinois Public Funds Investment Act, 30 ILCS 235/0/01 et seq. (the "Act"). The Fewnship Treasurer
and the District shall maintain a set of regulations for the investment of District funds that includes the
following elements:

1. A listing of authorized investments.

2. The standard of care that must be maintained by the persons investing the public funds.

3. Investment and diversification guidelines that are appropriate to the nature of the funds, the purpose
for the funds, and the amount of the public funds within the investment portfolio.

4. Guidelines regarding collateral requirements, if any, for the deposit of public funds in a financial
institution made pursuant to the Act, and, if applicable, guidelines for contractual arrangements for
the custody and safekeeping of that collateral.

5. A system of internal controls and written operational procedures designed to prevent losses of funds
that might arise from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, or imprudent actions
by employees of the District.

6. Performance measures that are appropriate to the nature of the funds, the purpose for the funds, and
the amount of the public funds within the District's investment portfolio.

7. Appropriate periodic review of the investment portfolio, its effectiveness in meeting the District's
needs for safety, liquidity, rate of return, and diversification, and its general performance.

8. Monthly written reports of investment activities by the Treasurer for submission to the Board of
Education and the Superintendent, including information regarding securities in the portfolio by class
or type, book value, income earned, and market value as of the report date.

9. A procedure for the selection of investment advisors, money managers, and financial institutions.

10. A policy regarding ethics and conflicts of interest.

The Treasurer and the District shall establish and submit regulations for the Board's approval and shall
periodically review and propose needed amendments thereto. Such regulations and this policy shall be kept
available at all times for public review at the District's administrative offices.

4:30 Page 1 of 2



LEGAL REF.: 30 ILCS 235/2.5
105 ILCS 5/8-7, 5/17-1, and 5/17-11.

CROSS REF.: 4.20
ADOPTED: April 8, 1996
REVISED: April 13, 1998, October 25, 1999, March 13, 2000, January 9, 2017

4:30 Page 2 of 2



Community Consolidated School District 59 Board Policy 4.80

rational Services
Accounting and Audits

The School District’s accounting and audit services shall comply with the Requirements for Accounting,
Budgeting, Financial Reporting, and Auditing, as adopted by the Illinois State Board of Education, State and
federal laws and regulations, and generally accepted accounting principles. Determination of liabilities and
assets, prioritization of expenditures of governmental funds, and provisions for accounting disclosures shall
be made in accordance with government accounting standards as directed by the auditor designated by the
Board. The Superintendent, in addition to other assigned financial responsibilities, shall report monthly on the
District’s financial performance, both income and expense, in relation to the financial plan represented in the
budget.

Annual Audit

At the close of each fiscal year, the Superintendent shall arrange an audit of the District funds, accounts,
statements, and other financial matters. The audit shall be performed by an independent certified public
accountant designated by the Board and be conducted in conformance with prescribed standards and legal
requirements. A complete and detailed written audit report shall be provided to each Board member and to the
Superintendent.

The Superintendent shall annually, on or before October 15, submit an original and one copy of the audit to
the appropriate Intermediate Service Center.

Annual Financial Report

The Superintendent or designee shall annually prepare and submit the Annual Financial Report on a timely
basis using the form adopted by the Illinois State Board of Education. The Superintendent shall review and
discuss the Annual Financial Report with the Board before it is submitted.

Inventories

The Superintendent or designee is responsible for establishing and maintaining accurate inventory records .
The District’s capitalization threshold for capital assets shall be established at $5,000 or to a lesser amount if
deemed required or appropriate. The District shall maintain a listing of fixed assets which shall include a
description of each item, quantity, location, purchase date, and cost or estimated replacement cost.

Disposition of District Property

The Board of Education directs the Superintendent or designee to dispose of surplus District personal property
(property other than buildings and land) that is no longer needed for school purposes in any manner to be to
the best advantage of the District. Only the Board of Education may authorize the disposition of a school site,
building, or other real estate that is unnecessary, unsuitable, or inconvenient. Notwithstanding the above, the
Superintendent or designee may unilaterally dispose of personal property of a diminutive value.

Taxable Fringe Benefits

The Superintendent or designee shall: (1) require that all use of District property or equipment by employees
is for the District’s convenience and best interests unless it is a Board-approved fringe benefit, and (2) ensure
compliance with the Internal Revenue Service regulations regarding when to report an employee’s personal
use of District property or equipment as taxable compensation.

4:80 Page 1 of 2



Controls for Revolving Funds

Revolving funds are established in Board policy 4:50, Payment Procedures. A revolving fund means a fund
out of which disbursements can be made quickly, to address emergencies and other timing issues that prevent
the District from following its regular procedures for disbursements. District 59 maintains an Imprest
Account for this purpose. The Superintendent shall: (1) designate a custodian for each revolving fund, (2)
obtain a bond for each fund custodian, and (3) maintain the funds in compliance with this policy, State law,
and Illinois State Board of Education rules. All expenditures from these bank accounts must be directly
related to the purpose for which the account was established and supported with documentation, including
signed invoices or receipts. All deposits into these bank accounts must be accompanied with a clear
description of their intended purpose. The Superintendent or designee shall include checks written from
revolving funds on the Board’s monthly listing of bills indicating the recipient and including an explanation.
Each revolving fund shall be maintained in a bank that has been approved by the Board and established in an
amount approved by the superintendent consistent with the annual budget.

Control Requirements for Checks

The Board must approve all bank accounts opened or established in the District’s or a District school’s name
or with the District’s Federal Employer Identification Number. All checks issued by the school district must
be signed by the Fewnship School Treasurer, except checks from an account containing student activity funds
and Imprest accounts require two signatures by the designated administrative staff.

Internal Controls

The Superintendent is primarily responsible for establishing and implementing a system of internal controls
for safeguarding the District’s financial condition; the Board, however, will oversee these safeguards. The
control objectives are to ensure efficient business and financial practices, reliable financial reporting, and
compliance with State law and Board policies, and to prevent losses from fraud, employee error,
misrepresentation by third parties, or imprudent employee action.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually audit the District’s financial and business operations for
compliance with established internal controls and provide the results to the Board. The Board may from
time-to-time engage a third-party to audit internal controls in addition to the annual audit.

LEGAL REF.: 105 ILCS 5/2-3.27, 5/2-3.28, 5/3-7, 5/3-15.1, 5/5-22, 5/10-21.4, 5/10-20.19, 5/10-22.8,
and 5/17-1 et seq.
23 1Il.Admin.Code Part 100.

CROSS REF.: 4:10 (Fiscal and Business Management), 4:50 (Payment Procedures), 4:55 (Use of Credit
and Procurement Cards), 4:90 (Activity Funds)

ADOPTED: September 8§, 2008

REVISED: April 11, 2011; May 9, 2011; April 9, 2012, November 14, 2016; January 9. 2017

4:80 Page 2 of 2



Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 9.02

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
ELK GROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS

RESOLUTION: PROGRAM FEE FOR TYPICALLY DEVELOPING
PRE-SCHOOL STUDENTS FOR THE 2017/2018 SCHOOL YEAR

Background
Currently District 59's Pre-School Program has space to host 60 typically developing

students. In 2012/13, the District moved to offering the 4-day afternoon program to
typically developing children, thereby reserving the 5-day morning program solely for
At-Risk and Special Education students.

The 2016/17 school year rate charged to families with typically developing children
attending the District preschool programs is:

e September - June: $214 per month ($1,070 per semester, $2,140 per year).

The administration recommends a 2.80% increase to the fee for 2017/18. The fee
recommendation is being made for both the approved four day program and for a five
day program in the event there is a future request to expand the typically developing
pre-school program. Families are now required to pay the first month fee at the time of
confirmation of placement in the program, with a family eligible for a refund of the first
month payment through July 31, 2017.

Rather than comparing District 59's fees to area park district or private programs as has
been the past practice, the administration collected fee information from area school
districts. While program options are not necessarily the same as the program offered
by District 59, the comparison allows the Board to compare programs that blend the
student population and where instruction is offered by certified teachers.



Board Meeting-1/9/17

Item No. 9.02
Page 2
Recommendation
Approval
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by

to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 will provide
pre-school programming for special education, at-risk and typically developing
children during the 2017/18 school year; and

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School Board of Education approve the following for the 2017/18
pre-school program for typically developing students:

e 4-Day: September - June: $220 per month ($1,100 per semester, $2,200 per
year);
e The school day (two and one-half hours) and school week,

Time School Week
8:15-10:45a.m. 4-Day (M, T, Th, F)
12:00 - 2:30 p.m. 4-Day (M, T, Th & F)

e And, require the first month fee to be paid at the time of confirmation of
placement in the program, with a family eligible for a refund of the first month
payment through July 31, 2017.



Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 9.02

Page 3

Rol! call vole: Ayes Nays Absanl  AbsStain
Bhave I
Burrg 3 L L
Kringiky
Csrmanski
Robens L & Ll L
Schumacher ] L

Somogy

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

MOTION {approved/defeated) VOTE:

ATTEST.

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



Offers /AtTuition Based
Typically'Developing Pre:-K

Disti59
Eour/Day

Program (fees Fori2016/17 Program

UsedFor Comparson)

EeelComparison:ilypically:Developing Preschool 'Students2017/48

Dist15

Dist 24

Disti26

Disti54

Dist62

(Approximately)

Program Cost Annually

Total

$2,140

Program Cost Annualy

51,575 30

Foe C

321610

ing. Tultion Based Pre-K Program

$3,000

$2,000

§$1,000

8

Dist 59

parison: Typically D

Dist15 Dist21

Dist 25

$2,400

30

Dist26 Dist54  Dist 57

Dist6z Dist63

$1,930
$1,930

Yes NA

No (The Program Only Service Only Service Only

Services SPED Students) SPED Students. ISPED Students.

Full Day Full Day

Half Day Half days only - Half Day NA Half Day - - Half Day 2.5 hour long

AM and PM program, certain
session options days of the
available week (5 day
program data
used)
Program Duration 140 142 - 160 140 - 144 240

$3,438

$3,438

8 Program Cost

Annuaty




Districti59 ProgramAssumptions

Program hours'per day. 2.5

District 59: Proposed 2017/18 Rate _

Rrogram Month Semester Annuali(10/Meis) " Propoesed Increase @ver Prior Year
4 Day (Approx. 140 days) |$214 $1,070 $2,140 2.80%

Comparison to Other Area School Districts

Sunvey of Area School 2016/17 AssumptionsiandNotes
District Preschool Monthly
Programs Rates
School District 15 $175 4-Day program: $1,575
School District 25 $290 4-Day Program: $2,610
School District 26 $240 4-Day program: $2,400 (first bill includes $50 snack fee)
School District 57 $214 4-Day Program: $1,930 (additional $55 supply fee and $100 registration fee
paid at the time the family registers)
col D 9 $214 4-day Progra
School District 62 $382 5-Day program: $3,438 (includes lunch fee)
School District 63 $295 5-Day Program: $2,950 ]




Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 9.03

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
ELK GROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS

RESOLUTION: K-8 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FEES: 2017/2018 SCHOOL

YEAR

Background
Members of the Board of Education will be asked to authorize the Instructional Materials

Fees for the 2017/18 school term to offset a portion of the cost of instructional materials
and supplies. Effective with the 2014/15 school year, the Student Fee was renamed as
the Instructional Materials Fee to better describe the purpose of the fee. Effective with
the 2012/13 school year, the historical junior high school-based Fine and Practical Arts
Fee was combined with the Board-established Student Fee.

It is permissible for the Board of Education to establish a fee to cover the cost of school
supplies and special activities offered by the school district even though the result of a
referendum approved in 1973 requires the district to provide free textbooks to students
enrolled in school. The 2002/03 school year marked the first year for the District 59 to
require a student fee. The following chart presents the history of this fee charged since
its inception:

Historical 2002/03 | 2006/07 | 2010/11 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 2016/17 Proposed
Instructional thru thru thru thru 2017/18
Materials 2005/06 | 2009/10 | 2011/12 201516

Fees

Half-Day K $20.00 $25.00 $30.00 $32.00 $35.00 $0 $35.00
Full-Day K-5 | $40.00 $45.00 $50.00 $53.00 $55.00 $0 $55.00
Grades 6-8 $40.00 $45.00 $50.00 $63.00 $65.00 $0 $65.00




Board Meeting-1/9/17
Iltem No. 9.03

Page 2

Fees were last increased in 2013/14 to provide easier cash handling at the school level.
In 2016/17, the Board of Education eliminated the instructional fees. Administration is
recommending an increase for the 2017/18 school year fees to return to the established
2013/14 fees to offset instructional materials and supply costs.

Students who have qualified for a waiver of school fees are not required to pay these
fees. Students qualify for a waiver either through a Direct Certification process (a direct
notification from the State of lllinois) or through a district-level application process.

Additional background data provided includes a listing of the fees students at the
various grade levels within District 59 may pay along with a comparison of fees of
surrounding districts.

Recommendation
Approval

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Administration has recommended the Instructional Materials
Fees be established for the 2017/18 school year to cover a portion of the cost of
instructional materials and supplies:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School Board of Education maintain a $35 Instructional Materials
Fee for half-day kindergarten students, a $55 Instructional Materials Fee for a
full-day kindergarten through fifth grade students, and a $65 Instructional
Materials Fee for sixth through eighth grade students.



Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 9.03

Page 3

Rait call vole: Ayes Nays Absen! Abstain

AYES: NAYS ABSENT: ABSTAIN

MOTION (approved/deteated] VOTE

ATTEST:

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanskl, Secretary



DISTRICT 59: FEES CHARGED TO STUDENTS

2016/17
D
_— HALEF- r:"“FVI.JLL GRADES GRADE 6 GRADE 7 GRADE 8

DAY ¥ K-2 L GROVE IHOLMES |FRIENDSHIP GROVE IHDLMES | FRIENDSHIP | GROVE JHOLMES | FRIENDSHIP
Required Fees: Students who qualify for a Fee Waiver do not pay these fees.
Instructional
Materials Fee P $- §- $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $- $-
Outdoor Ed $ 25.00 | $ 25.00 $ 25.00
PE Shirt $7.50]| $7.50 $7.50
PE Shorts $7.50| $7.50 $7.50
Graduation Fee $ 25.00 | $25.00 $ 25.00
TOTAL $- $- $- $ 40.00 |$ 40.00 $ 40.00 $- $- $- |$25.00 |$ 25.00 $ 25.00
Optional Fees: Fee Waivers do not apply to the following fees
Technology
Pratastion Plati $10.00 | $10.00 | $ 25.00 $ 25.00 | $ 25.00 $ 25.00 | $ 25.00 | $ 25.00 $ 25.00 | $ 25.00 | $ 25.00 $ 25.00
Yearbook $ 25.00 | $ 25.00 $25.00 | $2500( $25.00 $25.00 | $25.00( $ 25.00 $ 25.00
TOTAL $ 10.00| $ 10.00 | $ 25.00 $ 50.00 |$ 50.00 $ 50.00 | $ 50.00 | $ 50.00 $ 50.00 | $ 50.00 | $ 50.00 $ 50.00
GRAND
TOTAL $ 10.00| $ 10.00 | $ 25.00 $90.00 |$ 90.00 $90.00 |$ 50.00 | $ 50.00 $50.00 |$ 75.00 | $ 75.00 $ 75.00
Extra-Curricular Fees: Students who qualify for a Fee Waiver do not pay these fees.
Basketball $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00 | $30.00 | $30.00 $30.00 | $30.00 | $30.00 $ 30.00
Cheerleading $30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00 | $ 30.00
Cross Country $ 15.00 | $ 15.00 $15.00| $ 15.00 | $ 15.00 $15.00 | $15.00 | $15.00 $ 15.00
Spirit Squad /
Pom Pons $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30,00 | $30.00 | %$30.00 $ 30.00 | $30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00
Soccer $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00
Volleyball $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 30.00 $ 30.00
Wrestling $ 30.00 $ 30.00 $ 30.00

NOTE: Schools also have the option to charge families for field trips. Field trip fees are waived for students who have qualified for a Fee Waiver.




Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 9.04

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
ELK GROVE TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS

RESOLUTION: JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL EXTRA-CURRICULAR PARTICIPATION
FEES: 2017/2018 SCHOOL YEAR

Background
Members of the Board of Education will be asked to authorize the Junior High School

Extra-Curricular Participation Fee for the 2017/18 school term to offset a portion of the
cost of materials and supplies.

Historical Extracurricular 2016/17 Proposed
Participation Fees 2017/18
Basketball $30.00 $30.00
Cheerleading $30.00 $30.00
Cross Country $15.00 $15.00
Spirit Squad/Pom Pons $30.00 $30.00
Soccer $30.00 $30.00
Volleyball $30.00 $30.00
Wrestling $30.00 $30.00




Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 9.04

Page 2

The Administration is not recommending an increase for the 2017/18 school year.

Students who have qualified for a waiver of school fees are not required to pay these
fees. Students qualify for a waiver either through a Direct Certification process (a direct
notification from the State of lllinois) or through a district-level application process.

Additional background data provided includes a listing of a comparison of fees of
surrounding districts.

Recommendation
Approval

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Administration has recommended the Junior High School
Extra-Curricular Participation Fees be established for the 2017/18 school year to
cover a portion of the cost of materials and supplies:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School Board of Education maintain a fee for the following
activities.



Board Meeting-1/9/17

Item No. 9.04
Page 3

Extracurricular Participation Fees

Proposed 2017/18

Basketball $30.00
Cheerleading $30.00
Cross Country $15.00
Spirit Squad/Pom Pons $30.00
Soccer $30.00
Volleyball $30.00
Wrestling $30.00




Foll call vole: Ayes

Bhave

Krirsky

Osmanski

Roberts U
Schumacher

Somogyl

AYES NAYS

MOTION {approved'defeated)

ATTEST:

Karen Osmanski, Secretary

Nays

ABSENT

VaTE:

Board Meeting-1/9/17

Absenl Abstan

ABSTAIN

Barbara Somegyi, President

Item No. 9.04
Page 4



Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 9.05

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS TO BRENTWOOD
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, DES PLAINES ALDERMAN, MR. DICK
SAYAD

Backaround
Des Plaines Alderman, Mr. Dick Sayad, 4th Ward, City of Des Plaines, 1420 Miner

Street, Des Plaines, IL 60016 donated a 55” flat screen television, a tv mounting
bracket, and a video camera to Brentwood Elementary School to be used in the school’'s
front office, for various communication needs of the school's news crew, student body,
student families, and school staff.

Recommendation
Adoption

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by , to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of a 55”
flat screen television, a tv mounting bracket, and a video camera from Des Plaines
Alderman, Mr. Dick Sayad, 4th Ward, City of Des Plaines, 1420 Miner Street, Des
Plaines, IL 60016.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017, the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education accepts the donation of a 55”
flat screen television, a tv mounting bracket, and a video camera to Brentwood
Elementary School to be used in the school’s front office, for various
communication needs of the school’'s news crew, student body, student families,
and school staff.

donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of
Education, and that these donations shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this
meeting.



Board Meeting—1/9/17
Item No. 9.05

Page 2

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave o - g L
Burns O O O ]
Krinsky (] L L [
Osmanski - | ] ]
Roberts d C U U
Schumacher ] o [ L
Somogyl Cl L L U

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/deteated) VOTE:

ATTEST:

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



December 28, 2016

Alderman Dick Sayad - 4th Ward
City of Des Plaines

1420 Miner Street

Des Plaines, IL 60016

Dear Mr. Sayad:

| would like to express my appreciation for your generous donation of a 55” flat screen
television, TV mounting bracket, and a video camera to Brentwood Elementary School.

The flat screen television and mounting bracket will be used to communicate school information
and display various pictures of classroom activities to families and guests in the front office of
Brentwood. Our student news crew will use the video camera to broadcast morning
announcements to our entire student body.

Thank you once again for your donation to the students and staff of Brentwood School.

Sincerely,

Dr. Michael Merritt
Brentwood Elementary School Principal

260 Dulles Road - Des Plaines, IL 60016
T: (847) 593-4401 | F: (847) 593-7184 | brentwood.ccsd59.org



DISCUSSION ITEMS



DRAFT Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 10.01

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: APPOINTMENT OF SUPERINTENDENT TO CAUSE A
BUDGET TO BE PREPARED FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018

Backaround
Section 5/17-1 of the lllinois School Code requires an annual budget to be prepared in

tentative form by “... some person or persons designated by the board, and in such tentative
form shall be made conveniently available to public inspection for at least 30 days prior to final
action thereon.” Members of the Board of Education will designate the Superintendent to
cause a tentative budget to be prepared for the 2017-18 fiscal year based on the following
budget parameters:
e In accordance with Board approved Fund Balance Policy;
e Allocate costs associated with implementing the District Strategic Plan;
e Project staffing based on enroliment projections, proposed staffing plans and
frameworks;
e Allocate salary costs based on Board authorized percentage increases and negotiated
agreements;
o Allocate insurance benefit costs based on projections and plans as identified through
the Insurance Committee process;
e Allocate facilities, equipment and capital improvement project costs adopted by the
Board of Education;
Allocate funds to support District technology plan;
Allocate funds to support District initiatives;
Restructure budgets as deemed necessary to meet financial goals;
Allocate in alignment with other assumptions and strategies as set forth in Long-Term
Financial Plan representative of the Board’s goal to maintain its State Financial Profile
Recognition status.

In addition, the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act, 50 ILCS 150/10, and Board of
Education Policies 2:125 and 5:60 requires the Board of Education to review the maximum
allowable reimbursement amount (MARA). The adoption of this resolution will set that amount
equal to the budgeted travel expenses amount for the 2017-18 fiscal year.

Recommendation
Adoption

Resolution
Motion was made by , seconded by , to adopt
the following resolution.




Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 10.01

Page 2

WHEREAS, Section 5/17-1 of the lllinois School Code requires an annual budget
to be prepared by some person or persons designated by the Board of
Education,

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education desire to have a tentative
budget to be prepared and available for public inspection for at least 30 days
prior to final action,

WHEREAS, members of the Board of Education desire to review the Maximum
Allowable Reimbursement Amount (MARA) to be the amount budgeted for travel
expenditures,

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23 day of January, 2017 the Community
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education designate the
Superintendent to cause a tentative budget to be prepared for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2017 and concluding June 30, 2018. Said budget to be
presented to the Board of Education no later than the first regular meeting in July
2017.

Foll cal voie Auges, Nays Absenl Abstain
Bhave
Burns
Krirsiy
Osmanski
Roberts
Schumacher

Somogyi

AYES MNAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

MOTION (approved/deteated] VOTE

ATTEST:

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



DRAFT Board Meeting — 01/09/17
Item No. 10.02
Page 1

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICY (District Aims)

Background
The Board of Education will consider action on the policy changes recommended in the |ASB Press

Update #93 at the January 23, 2017 Board of Education meeting.

Motion made by , seconded by to adopt the
following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 23rd day of January 2017, the Community Consolidated School
District 59 Board of Education approves the following updates to the Community Consolidated School
District 59 Board of Education Policy Manual.

2:120 - Board Member Development

2:200 - Types of School Board Meetings

2:220 - School Board Meeting Procedure

2:30 - District Elections

2:250 Access to District Public Records

3:40 - Superintendent

3:50 - Administriative Personnel Other Thank the Superintendent
4:10 - Fiscal and Business Management

4:130 - Free and Reduced-Price Food Services

4:150 - Facility Management and Building Programs

4:170 - Safety

4:175 - Convicted child Sex Offender Screen; Notifications

4:55 Use of Credit and Procurement Cards

4:60 - Purchases and Contracts

4:80 - Accounting and Audits

5:10 - Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority Recruitment
5:30 - Hiring Process and Criteria

5:100 - Staff Development Program

5:125 - Personal Technology and Social Media; Usage and Conduct
5:185 - Family and Medical Leave

5:190 - Teacher Qualifications

5:250 - Leaves of Absence

5:260 - Student Teachers



DRAFT Board Meeting — 01/09/17

5:280 - Duties and Qualifications

5:330 - Sick Days, Vacation, Holidays , and Leaves
6:15 - School Accountability

6:50 - School Wellness

6:60 - Curriculum Content

6:145 - Migrant Students

6:160 - English Learners

6:170 - Title | Programs

6:310 - High School Credit for Non-District Experiences
6:340 - Student Testing and Assessment Program

7:15 - Student and Family Provacy Rights

7:190 - Student Behavior

7:250 - Student Support Services

7:260 - Exemption from Physical Education

7:270 Administering Medicaines to Students

7:30 - Student Assignment and Intra-District Transfer
7:305 - Student Athlete Concussions and Head Injuries
7:310 - Restrictions on Publication; Elementary Schools (Renamed)
7:340 - Student Records

7:60 - Residence

7:70 - Attendance and Truancy

8:30 - Visitors to and Conducto on School Property
8:70 - Accommodating Individuals with Disabilities

8:100 Relations with Other Organizations and Agencies

ADOPTED this 23rd day of January 2017, by a roll call vote as follows:

Item No. 10.02
Page 2



DRAFT Board Meeting — 01/09/17
Item No. 10.02
Page 3

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave [] ] [] (]
Burns |:| D D |:|
Krinsky |:| D D I:'
Osmanski [ I I R
Roberts I:' D D l:'
Schumacher |:| |:| D |:|
Somogyi |:| D D D
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE: - - -

President
ATTEST:

Secretary



DRAFTH#3 1/9/2017

Board Meeting 01/09/2017
Item No.: 10.03
Page 1

8:80 Gifts to District 59

The Board of Education appreciates gifts from individuals and entities such as education
foundations. All donations or gifts accepted or received by school personnel become the
District's property.

All gifts must adhere to each of the following:

1. Be accepted by the Board or, if less than $500.00 in value, the Superintendent or
designee. Individuals should obtain a pre-acceptance commitment before identifying the
District, school, or school program or activity as a beneficiary in any fundraising attempt,
including without limitation, any Internet fundraising attempt. All gifts accepted by the Board,
Superintendent or designee become the District's property.

2. Be given without a stated purpose or with a purpose deemed by the party with authority to
accept the gift to be compatible with the Board's educational objectives and policies.

3. Be consistent with the District's mandate to provide equal educational and extracurricular
opportunities to all students in the District as provided in Board policy 7:10, Equal
Educational Opportunities. State and federal laws require the District to provide equal
treatment for members of both sexes to educational programing, extracurricular activities,
and athletics. This includes the distribution of athletic benefits and opportunities.

4. Permit the District to maintain resource equity among its schools.

5. Be viewpoint neutral. The Superintendent or designee shall manage a process for the
review and approval of donations involving the incorporation of messages into or placing
messages upon school property.

6. Comply with all laws applicable to the District including, without limitation, the Americans
with Disabilities Act, the Prevailing Wage Act, the Health/Life Safety Code for Public
Schools, and all applicable procurement and bidding requirements.

Solicitation of Gifts or Donations by Staff

Without the prior written approval of the superintendent or designee, school personnel are
prohibited from soliciting or requesting donations and/or gifts of other property for District/school
purposes through electronic or any other means.

School personnel who wish to solicit or request donations or gifts of property for school
purposes shall submit a written proposal to the superintendent or designee prior to any
solicitation or request. The written proposal shall include a description of how the donations or
gifts will be used.

All donation/grant revenue shall be submitted to the Business Office following established cash
receipt procedures. Any revenues in excess of the actual proposed expenditures shall be
returned to the donor(s) or granting agency/or Business Office. All resulting donations or gifts of
products, books, equipment, materials, or supplies become the District’s property. The



DRAFT#3 1/9/2017

Board Meeting 01/09/2017
Item No.: 10.03
Page 2

application of donations or the use of property purchased therewith shall be subject to the
control of the District.

The District will provide equal treatment to all individuals and entities seeking to donate money
or a gift. Upon acceptance, all gifts become the District's property. The acceptance of a gift is
not an endorsement by the Board, District, or school of any product, service, activity, or
program. The method of recognition is determined by the party accepting the gift.

LEGAL REF.:

20 U.S.C. §1681 et seq., Title IX of the Education Amendments implemented by 34 C.F.R. Part
106.

105 ILCS 5/16-1.
23 llLAdmin.Code §200.40.

CROSS REF.: 4:60 (Purchases and Contracts), 4:150 (Facility Management and Building
Programs), 6:10 (Educational Philosophy and Objectives), 6:210 (Instructional Materials), 7:10
(Equal Educational Opportunities)

ADOPTED: October 26, 2015
REVISED:

Community Consolidated School District #59



Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 10.05

DRAFT

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 89
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT SCHOOL

BUS
BASIC BID INFORMATION
NUMBER OF BIDS ISSUED: 5
NUMBER OF SEALED BIDS RECEIVED: 3
DATE OF BID OPENING: December 21, 2016

Background
A Call to Bid was issued for the purchase of a thirty (30)-passenger school bus for use

in the School District transportation program. The new bus shall replace a 2007 bus
that has approximately 79,000 miles on it. The high mileage along with the age of the
bus has resulted in an increased number of repairs to keep it running reliably. The
delivery of the new vehicle is intended to occur within the 2016/17 fiscal year.

Bidders were asked to provide pricing for a 2017 bus, as well as an alternate bid for a
2016 model. In addition, bidding companies were asked to include in their bid proposal
a trade-in value for the District's 2007 bus. This trade-in allowance shall be deducted
from the bidder's base price.

The lowest bid, submitted by Midwest Transit Equipment, was for a 2017 bus. In
reviewing the Midwest Transit Equipment bid submittal, it has been determined that the
unit quote meets the District's specifications. Thus, it is recommended the bid be
awarded to Midwest Transit Equipment for $58,017.00, less $8,300 trade-in allowance,
for a total award of $49,717.00. The budgeted amount for this purchase was
$50,500.00.

Recommendation
Approval

Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by
to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS bids were opened on December 21, 2016 for the purchase of a thirty
(30)-passenger bus;

WHEREAS three bids were received with the recommended low bid submitted by
Midwest Transit Equipment, 146 West Issert Drive, Kankakee, lllinois 60901;



Board Meeting-1/9/17
Item No. 10.05

Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE. BE |T RESOLVED, on the 23rd day of January, 2017, the

Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the
award of bid to Midwest Transit Equipment for a total award of $49,717.00.

Rail call vole Pyes Nays Absent Abstan
Bhave
Burns
Krinsky
Dsmanski
Robers
Schumache:

Somogy

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN

MOTION {approved/defeated] VOTE

ATTEST:

Barbara Somogyi, President

Karen Osmanski, Secretary



COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED Board of Education and Administrative Offices
SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005

30-PASSENGER BUS BID SUMMARY
December 21, 2016 11:00 AM

TRADE:IN

VENDOR MODEL YEAR BASE BID SUBTOTAL ALLOWANGE GRAND TOTAL
Central States Bus Sales 2017 $62,314.00 $0 $62,314.00 $2,000.00 $60,314.00
Midwest Bus Sales 2016 $62,548.17 $105.00 $62,6563.17 $4,500.00 $58,153.17

Midwest Transit Equipment 2017 $58,017.00 $0 $58,017.00 $8,300.00 $49,717.00




NEW/CONTINUING
' BUSINESS
& ANNOUNCEMENTS



REPORTS OF
SUPERINTENDENT'S
TEAM



CLOSED SESSION



Board Meeting — 01/09/2017
Item No. 13.0
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING

Background
Provisions of the lllinois Open Meetings Act (lll Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.) stipulate

that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a quorum taken in any
properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each member on the question of
entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory exception authorizing the closing of the
meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed meetings on the same topic within a
three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed sessions and shall record the date, time, place of
meeting, members present and absent, a summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or
decided, and a record of any votes taken. No final action may be taken in closed session.

Resolution
Time

Motion made by , seconded by to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January 2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59
Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body”,
“Collective negotiating matters....”, “Student disciplinary cases”, “The placement of individual students
in special education programs and other matters relating to individual students”, “Litigation, when an
action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular District has been filed and is pending before a court
or administrative tribunal, or when the district finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case
the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the closed meeting minutes” -5ILCS 120/2 (c)

(1, 2, 9,10, 11) of the Open Meetings Act.

Roll call vote: Ayes Absent Abstain

Bhave D
Burns D

Krinsky

oo

Roberts

L]
Osmanski D
L]
L]

u

Schumacher

00000008
00 0oo0g

Somogyi D

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

[

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



RECONVENE



Board Meeting — _01/09/2017

Item-No. 14.0
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING
Time:
Resolution
Motion made by , seconded by to adopt

the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January 2017, the Community Consolidated
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.

Roll call vote: Ayes  Nays  Absent Abstain
Bhave O O O
Bums ] O O 4O
Krinsky L] O O O
Osmanski I e e
Roberts O O 0O O
schumacher || ][] [
Somogyi D D D m
AYES: NAYS:  ABSENT: _ ABSTAIN:

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



ADJOURN



Board Meeting — 01/09/17
Item No.- 15.0

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
Elk Grove Township Schools

RESOLUTION: ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Time:

made a motion, seconded by to adopt the

following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 9th day of January, 2017 the Community Consolidated
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned.

Roll call vote: Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Bhave [_] rj D
Burns m D

]
[ ]

Krinsky

Roberts

U ogdod

[]
Osmanski D
[ ]
]

L
Somogyi T 5—.] m

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

Schumacher

O dooad

MOTION (approved/defeated) VOTE:



	Part 1
	Part 2

